
AARTECH SOTONICS IIN,IITED
An ISO 9001 : 2008 Certified Company

Dater l5/06l2O21

To,
The Listlng Department,
BSE Limlted,
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumb.i - 4OO 001, India

Dear Sir/14a'am

Scrio Code: 542580

Sub: Audited Standalone and Consolidated Flnancial Results for the half and vear ended

33 (3) (d) of SEBI (Listino Oblioations and Disclosure Reoutrements) Reoulations. 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 33 and other regulated regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations"), as amended from time to time. we wish to inform you that
lhe goard of Directors (Board) of the company at its lvleeting held on Tuesday, June 15,
2021 (which commenced at 11r00 AI\4 and concluded atOj:OO pt4) at the reqistered
office of the company i.e., E-2151, li-eta Cotony, Bhopat- 462016 (I4p), inter-atia
considered and approved :

1. The audited standalone financrai results of the Company for the halt year and year
ended lvarch 31, 2021 as recommended by the Audit Committee.

2. The audited consolidated financial results of the Company for the half year and year
ended llarch 31, 2021 as recommended by the Audit committee.

3. Considered and recommended the dividend of Rs. O.O5/- per equity shares (i.e.,
50/o) face value of Rs. 10/- each for the financiat year 2O2O-21. The dividend, if
approved by the members at the ensuing Annual General 14eeting, be paid within the
period of 30 days from the date of declaration at the Annoal General l'1eeting,

4. The appo ntment of M/s V. Mattha & Co., practicing Chartered Aecountants, Bhopal
as the Internal Audilors of the Company for the financial year 2O2t-22.

5. The appointment of pl/s APVN & Associates, practiclng Company Secretaries, Bhopal
as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the f nancial yeat 2OZt-22.

We hereby request you to take the outcome of the Board l\4eeting on your record.

Thanks & Regards,

For Aartech Soloni

C'FI€J'
SOLONICS LTD-

^.,.h,,**Chairman & Managi
DIN: OO2823a5

REGD. OFFICE

IIAI{DIDEEP UI{IT

"ASHIRWAD', E-257, Arera Colon)/, Bhopal-462016 Tel. : 91-755-4276335, 2463593 Mob. : 9993091166. 99930911 67
6<n.il : inlb@earl€chsolonics-com

35-4,86. S€do.a, hdultr.lAlo5, Mandid€6p DEt P6is€n462 0zt6 Tst. : 91-Zt8&233020 Mob. : 99930S1158, 9993091 167

All Coilspondenca Bhould b. 3ddE3s6d !o R€gd. Olfic€ at Bhopal crt{-L3l200 P19t2PLc002030
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INT'EPEIIDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the tvtembers of /\ARTECH sotoNtcs UM|T|ED

Report orn Financial litatenrents
'we hav'e audited the ac:companying F:inancial stateinrents of MRTECH soloNrcs LrMrrED (,thet3ompan)/')' which comprise the gaiance sheet as at fularchr 3t, 2o2t,the statr:ment of profit and Lossr\cctlunt and the cas;h flow statement for ther r'rrr vr,.,.1',nouo on that date annexed thereto and asummary' of significant acc.unting poriciers and r:ther e:rprani:rtor,y information.

lvlanragernent's Responsibility for the Fina ncial statements
1'he company's Board of Directors is responsible fr:r l:he matters stated in section 134(5) of thecompanies Act''2013 li "the Act") with res;pect to the prr:parartion of these finanr:ial *.a"runa, that givea true and fair t'ziew of the financial position, financial p=iri,,rrrn.u and cash 1,lows of the company inaccordance with accounting principles generall'1 acceprtecl in lndia, including tl"re Accounting standardsspecified under sectiron 1i!3 of irre A-ct, read with ilr* conrpanies (rndian Accounting standards)Rules'20L5' as amended' Tlris responsibility also incluor.s mi,,intenance of adeqrrrate accounting recordsin accordance vr'ith thre provisions of the.Act for rrtugrurJing of the assets ,,r ai,. company,and forpreventing and rJetecting 

'rauds 
and other irreguta,:ities; slrection and app,ri62tion of appropriateaccountinl3 policlies; making judgments and estimates rthat are-reasonable and ilrudent; and the design,inrplermentation and nraintenanie of adequate internal finanr:iar contror that werre operating effectiveryfo'r ensuring the accuracy ard c,mpletendss of the acc'u,ting r,:cords; rerevant to the preparation andpresentation of the financial statements that give a trur:r ,,-no fri,. view and iare free from materialrnisst,atement, whether due to fraud or error.

l\uditor's llesponrsibility
our rr:sponsibility is to express an opinion on these financrar statements based on our audit. we havetalken into account the provisions of the A,ct, the accou^ting anJ auditing standards and matters whichare require'd to br: inclr-rded irr the audit rell,rt underthe prr]viisions of the Act anr:J the Rures made thereunder' We conducted our aucit in accordance with the liitiand;rrds; on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute ofc'harterred r\ccourrtants of rndia, as specifiec under sectir,,,., r aiiior of the Act.

]-h,se standards nequire that we comply with ethical rerquirernerts and plan and perform the audit to
;l]::i:,#il:nable 

as:;urance about whether the firrarrciat statements are free frorn materiar

'An audlit inlrolves performing procedures t. o[161,', audit eviclerrce about the amounts and discrosures intlhe financi;tl statements' The procedures selectr:d depencl .,n ih" auditor,s ju4gment, including theassessrnent of the risk rcf material misstatement of the finranr::iar statements, whether due to fraud orerror' ln making throse risk assessments, the auditor considlers internal financial control relevant !o"thg**.,
| ," '^"'*{.'ol\

.' \...,'\
\, i'/ j

i;.ll!{.ir.; i* I' -lt\ i"i,
i,, ..ll ,r',,t',lr'
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c'ompany's preparation of the financialstatements that give a true and fair view,in orderto design auditprocr:dures that are appropriate in the circumstances but nr:rt fr>r the purpose of expressing an opinionon vrrhether the company has in place an ade,quate internal ;,inancial controls system over financialreporting and thre effelctivertess of such controk;. An ar.rrcit also includes evaruating the appropriatenessof ac'counting p.licies used and the reasonableness of the ac,counting estimates m]de by the company,sDirectors, as wellas evaluat;ng the overall presentatiorr of thr: firrancial statements. We believe that the
nijffi:lJ::.ff i:[:btained 

is sufricient anrl appr.priate to provide a basis ror our audit opinion on

,Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information andl according to the explarrations given to us, theI'inancial statements give the information requir.d by thr: r\ct in the manner so required and give a truearrd fair view in conformity with the acc.unting principles; gr:neraily accepted in rndia, of the state of
;iltX:t' 

of the company as al: March 31', 2021,, its profit, ,,',J it, cash flows for the year ended on that

Fteport on Other Legal and Rregulatory Requiremients

7. As required by section 143(3) of the A,ct, we report thilt:
er' we havr: sought and obtained all the informationr and r:xplanations, which to the best of ourknowledlge and berief were necessary for the purpr,ser of our audit;
Lr' ln our opinion, proFrer books of account, as rer:truired by law have been kept bythe company,so far as it apprears frorn our examination of thos;e bo,cks;

c' The Bararnce sheet, statement o1'profit & Loss and Cash Frow statemrent deart with by thisRerport are in argreenrent with the books of account;
d' ln our o'pinion, the aforesaid financial statennents cornply with the,Accounting standardsspecified uncler section 133 of thre Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies(A,ccou nts) Rulers,2OL,4;

e' orrthe basis of written representations receiverl l'r'onr tle Directors as crn March 31.,za2.J.andtal'ren on r€cord bythe Board of Directors, rone rcf thr: Directors is disqualified as on March 3L,202L f rorn bei.g appointed as a Director in terms of secti,ln 1,64(2)of the Act;
f' with respect to other matters to be inclr.rded irr the lruditor's Report in accordance with RuleL1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2lr)20, in our opinion and to the best of ourinformation anrC according to the explanations giv;en to us:

l' Thr: Company does not have any pending lritigations which woulrl impact its financialpor;ition.

ll' The conrpany did not have any lcrng-terrn contrar:ts including derivative contracts; assuclt the question of commr:nting on any rrraterial foreseeable los;ses thereon doesnot
a ris;e.



lll, I'here has breen no delay in transferrirrg amounts if any, to the lnvestor Education and
Proter:tion t:und by the Cornpany.

For S. Rarnanand Aiyerr & Co. -

tlhartered Accountants \
r-RN .OOp99ON

' 'rV"\v I :

ih,'
CR Rmit Singhvi
Pa rtne r
(lvlemberr;hip No. : 12!t331)

Place: Bhopal

Date; June 15,2027
U Dl N : 211 29331AAAAK|649:2



IIART EC:H SCt LO N I CS LI M IT E D
Elalanrce Sheet as at l\/larch 3L,2021.

l,ailiculars As at

31st Malch 2021 30th September zO2O

As at
Notes

EQUI'IY & TIABILITIES

Sharrehoklers' Funds

Share capital

Reserves & Surplus

Non Currrent Liatrilities
Lcrng term Boruowings

Dr:ferred Tax Liabilities (Netl

Current Liabilities

Slrort Tr:rm Borrowings

Trade Payables

Ol;her Current l-iabilities

Short Tr:rm Pro,vision:;

TOTAI-

ASSETS

Non-Curr,ent Assets

Fixed Assets

- Tan5lible Assets

- lntangible Assets

- Capital Work-in-Progres:;

Non-Cu rrent lnv'estm,ents

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Long Term Loarrs and Advances

Other Non Current Asisets

Current Assets

Current lnvestrnents

ln'yentories

Trade Receivab,les

Cesh and Bank Balances

Short Term Loans ancl Advances

Other Current Assets

5;

6
.,1

3i

7,06,00,940

20,ti3,52,027

6,64,677

1ii7,55,427

7,4t8,60,259

8,67,700
1it0,63,572

7,06,00,940

20,31,53,799

6,30,683

1,,0L,74,',37L

7,06,66,376

49,29,990
26,t'..,890

3t,1".1,64,602 30,28,43,049

1r3

2,11.9,91.,663

6,11.7,1,4,457

6,1ts,23,450

5,8i8,90,997

2,02,87,175

6,4t4,99,824

stg,48,942

Bi3,31,999

415,82,767

2,23,40,025

5,87,94,451,

6,42,6s,179

7,02,- ,227
2,67,91 ,426
4,27,30,909

78,49,409

86,47,093

29,90,330

11

7,2

1,3

7,+

115

1ri

t'7

31,11.L,64,602 30,28,43,049

Siignificant accounting policies arrd notes to financial statements are given in note 1 to 28

T"l^re accomparnying notes are integral prart of the f:inancial Staternents

Signr-.d irr ternrs of ou' report of even date

For !i. Ramanarnd Aiyer & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FR.N - 0o.0gg0t,t

,\'$k''ir'
('

Cl\ A,mit Singhvi

Pa rtner
( l\4 e m be rs h i p,N o. 129' 3 3 1)

Ur lltl lrl : 2lL12933 lAAAdKl 64912

PIarcr: : Bhopal

Dtater: June 75,2021,

[:or ancl on behalf of the Borard of Directors

[,t*, . '' -\'tu.^.r i-, .t
,/ ,,

Amit A. Raje Arati Nath
Chairman & Chief Executive

Monog,ing Direc:tor Officer

.\
/ \\,)

Pialeep fiarkhede
Chief Fi nonc:iol Officer

',t.l.r'

-\,2--
J../

K.R.danuj Reddy

Compony Secretory



AART,EC H SO LO N I CiS LI AlI IT E D
sratement of rprofit ,nd Lossi;r thH"rf y(;r 

"nGd 
Ma;ch 3rt, 20x

Notes
For half year ended
31st fiVlarch 2021

For half year ended
30th September 2020

Revenue from operations

0ther income 
_ 18 6,35,33,510 4,s7,49,05L

TorA1, REVENT.,E 19 

-. 

73,63,161 2o,74,s73
ExpErr,lDrlJREs l,oeiifrr -  ,?-:arrgsrl

Clost o1, materials consumed
clrange in inventories of finished goods and work 

"i 

3,61"84,260 1,83,20,875

n process z'r -8'19,269 39,81,381

1!nrplovee benefit ex;:enses
Finance costsi 22 1,52,90,061 1,,19,34,534

23
Derpreciation arrd amcrtizati,on exp€.nses :: _9'24,213 6,84,570
(lrther expen$es 24 70,27,5Lg LO,77,g4o

1tgTAL ExpEtJs[s 25 

-.1J3,L7,t78 

86,39,695

Proflit before exceptional and extraordiinary items 
-- 

5,39,13,96? 
-----l,o,4

and tax 
_,i!e,, ,!s,,,J 69,82,709 gL:"4,6n

Excrilptiona ltems

Prcrfit befone extraordinarry items and tax
Extraordinary ltems 

v r'Errr) dlru ra'( 6m
Prolit hefore tax
Tar[ixpense 6ffi

tlurrent Tax

llre.f,erred Tax 26 17,50,487

Prof it for thre yean 27 ---. 33,99 4 '

-@
Earning;s per equity share ('par value of i[ 10 each)

llasic (t,l

Dilr.rted ({) o 74 0 45

sign ificant accountins poricies r.,d notu,, to?ilIiffiiiiffiE;ffiffi;t.j t"'r8
0.74 0.45

Ther.,;rccompanying notes are int€rgrar pat of the Financiar statements

SignerJ in terms of our report 9f sy., 6.,.
For l!.. Ramanand r\i1,er & ,Co.

Cha il:r:rr:d Ar::cou ntarrts
FRN A0o990N :, .' .

For and on behall'of the Borad of Directors

Partne:r i- '

(Ment,5ershi tt No. 1 2gi3 i)
UDIN : 2:1129331A/\AAKt64.92

Place: Bhopal

Date : June Ll;,202L

RIi'!IEINUEI;

\/lr't, ln ..r\\, '-
'1 ..-

CA A,mit Singhvi

l,l,l
t l"r rrIr"T

Amit A, Rhje
Choirmon &

lr'ita,naging Director
Conpony Secretory

h
rt

\\'- '- 
t

ar,a\ltath
Chie.l' Executive

0fficer

\
,i ', 

J

'u 
,i'''

Ndrkhede
rciol Officer



A,ART EC tH SA LO)rurCS Ll M lT ti D
Nrrtes on Financial iitatements for the Hlalf Year ended 31s11 Mar ch,20Zt

1, :SIGN IFICAI\IT AC(:OUNTING POLICI ES

1.1. BASIS OT PREF'ARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEIVIENT]S

Thr: finanr:ial staterrrents of the Company harie beern prepared in accordance with generally
a:cepted accountinll principles in lndia (lndiarr GAAP). The financial statements have been
prepared to cclmply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the
Companies (Ar:counling Standards) Rulers,2006, (as amended and as;lpplicable frorn time to
tinre) anti the relevarnt provisions of the Comp;anies Act, 2013. The firrancial statements have
ber:n prepared on att accrual basis and .rnder the hi:;torical cost convention on Going Concern
b a:;is.

Tlrr: ;accounting polic:ies and estimates ;rdopterJ in the preparation of financial statements are
consistert with those of previous year, except for the change in accounting policy explained
br:lovr; (if any).

T,2 P]RESENTATIOI{ AND DISCLOSURE OF FII\IANCI/AL STI\TEMENTS

During tite year encled 31 March 2021, the Sir:hedule lll notified under the Companies Act,
2(lli3, ha:; becc,me altplicable to thr: Conrpany, for preparation and presentation of its financial
statements. The adrption of Schedule, lll does not impact recognil.ion and measurement
principles; followed ior preparation of these financial statemerrts. Hor,,r,rever, it has significant
inrpact o't presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements. The Company has
als,l recl;r:;sified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in
ther current year.

PRIE!'IOUS YEAR NUIVIBERS

The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified
wherever necessary. Arrrounts and other disclos;ures for the preceding'year are included as an
integral 6riart of the current year financial statrenrents and are to be read in relation to the
arnounts and other disclrrsures relating to the current year.

1.3 USIE OF EISTIMATES

The preparation ol finerncial statermenl:s in cr:nforrnity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires rranagement tc, m;rke estinrates and assumptions that affect the rreported
arnoLlnts of assets:rnd liabilities;rnd clisclosure ofcontingent liabilities at the date of the
financial :;tatenlenls and the result:; r:f oceratiorrs during the reprorting preriod.

Altlrcugh these estirnates are based upron marnagernent's best knowlii:dge of current events
and actions, ar.tuai results could di{fer from tlrese estimates. Differerrce between the actual
results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /
materia li:,ed



AART-EC H SO LC)ru'CS LI M ITE D
Notes on Financial Statements for the l{alf year ended 31s;t Mar ch, ZC]ZL

I".4 R[VENUI RECIOGNITION

Rervr:nue'on sale of goods is recognized when property in the goods is transferred to the buyer
for a prir:r:, or wheln all significant risks and rew'ards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyr:r arrd no effective corrtrol is retain,:d by the Cc,mpany in respect clf the goods transferred,
to a degree u:;ually associated with ownershil:, ancl no significant uncr:rtainty exists regarding
the amount ol'consideration that will br: derivr::d lirom the sale of good:,;.

Revt:nue on tran:;actions of rencle'ring, services is recognized under the completerj service
contract rnetlrod. Contract is reg,ardecl as connpleted when no significant uncertainty exists
relqarding the amcurt of consideration that will be clerived from render"ing the service:;.

1.:; INVENTORIES

i. Fini:;hed g;oods and work in progress are v'alued at lower of histori,cal cost or net realizable
value. Cost of nventories cornpris,es of r::rrst crf purchase, cost of conversion arnd other
costs incurrerj in bringing them to their respective present locirtion and con<jition. By
procl ucts are valued at net realizable v;,rlue. Cost of finished goods and by- products
inclu,:Jes e,xcise duty. cost is deterrrrined on a weighted average ba:sis.

ii Stor€rs, Sprare:; ilnd Raw Materials are valuerj art lower of historictal cost or net realizable
valuer' Ho'wever materials & other items hr:lcl for use in the production of invenlories are
not tvritten below cost if ther firrished products in which they r,r,,ill be incorporated are
expr:r::ted to ber sold at or abov'e cost. Cost is cletermined on a weiglrted average b,asis.

iii. Histr:rical cost i:; determined on the basis of vuei,ghted aver,age method.

iv obsolete:,tocks are identrfied once every'year cln the basis of techrrical evaluation and are
charged off to rr:venue.

v. Net realiz,able value is the estimated selling prir:e in the ordinary course of business, less
estirnated costs of completion and r:stimated costs necessary to mrake the sale.

1.6 IN\/ESTMENTS

lnvestments that arer reiadily realizable and intended to be hel,C for not more than a,year are
class fied as currettt investments. All other in'vestments are classified as long-term
investments. Current irrvestments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Lr;ng-term
investments are carr ed at cost individually. Ho,vverrer, provision for diminution in value is made
to recogrrize a decline other than ternporary irr the value of the inves;tments in casg of long
terrr investments.

1,7 FIXED & INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Ta n gi b I e F'ixe d Asset,s

Fixed assr:ts arr: statr:d at historical r:ost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if
any. While arriving at the historical cost, all co:;ts, including nert chargr:s on for-g[gn er:xchange
cortracts ;:nd adjus:ntents arising fronT exchran5le rate variations atl ributi'blg.Iq1t.lJe, fixed



1.t3

A,ARil' E C: H SO LC)NICS Ll M lT tE D
Notes ron Financiarl Statements for the [{alf \/ear ended 31s;t Mar ch,202t

ass€rts, and in,cluding financing co:;ts till comrnencernent of commercial production or the date
the asse't is put to use or bringin6; thr:65591 to its working condition for intended use, are
capitalized.

I nto n gi h'le Fixed Ats:;ets

Capltal Expenrjiture on purchase and dervelopnrent of identifiable non-rnonetary assets without
pthly:;icalsubstance is recognized as lntangible lrsset:s in accordance wit.h principles giv,en under
ItSi-216 - lntangibler ltssets issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accounl[ants of lndia. These are
g;rouped and separzrtely 56o*n under the schedule of Fixed Assets. These are amortized over
their res,pectirre exFrected useful lives. lntangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
anrortization ernd impairment loss, if an'y.

E X PIENSES I NCURTIE D DU RING CONSTR UCTIOIV PERIIOD

Direct expenditure ilrt projects or asserts undr:r construction or devel,opment is shown under
ca pi ta I lt,ork-i n-progres:;.

The pro5lress,/ milestorte based paynrents milde under the cr:rntracts for projects and assets
under ccnstructiotr r:r development ancl other r:apit;al advances are considered as adv,ances on
capital account until the same are;lllocatecl to fixed assets,, capital work-in-progress, and
expernditure dr.rrinl3 r:onstruction and otlrer relerrant.accounts, as applicable.

Expernditure incidental to the constrJCtion,cf pnojects or assets under construction or
devetloprtrent that 1.ake'substantial period of time to get rr:ady for their intendetd use is
acr:umul;lled;rs expenditure during corrstructir3,n, pelnding alloi:ation tr: fixed assets and other
relevant accounts, as applicable.

DE PItECI.ATIOt\J & AI/IORTISATION

Depreciation c,n fixed a!;sets is provide<J as per straiS;ht line method. Dr::preciation is computed
as per Part "C" of Siclred.lle ll of The Cornpanie:; Act 2013.

Depreciation on arlclitions / deductiorr:; to fixecl assets made during the year is provided on a

pro-rata basis from / up to the date ofsuch addition:;/ deductions, as tllre case may be.

lntangibl:: assrlts are amclrtized over the best estimate of their usr:ful lives; subject to a

rebuttable presumpl:ion that such usel'ul lives lrill not exceed ten years.

1.,1O IMP/\IRIIIENT OF I\SSETS

The (3om5lany itssesses at each balzrnce s,heet d,ate wlrether there is any indication that an asset

mary be irnpairr:d. lf ilny such indication ,3xists, tlre Company estimates the recoverabler amount
of tl"re a:;set. lf sucir recoverable amoLrnt of tlhe as;set is less than its carrying amount, the
carry'ing amount is reduced to its rr:coverable amount. The redui:tion is treated as an

impairment los;s arrd is recognized in tlre statenrent c;,f profit anc loss.

lf at the calance slreet date, there is an indication that a previouslyAsgslFslTpairnrent loss

no longer exi:;ts, the recoverable anrount is reass;essed and tfrg5gs:seii{efficted at the

Ir t\;\i ihfifipr rr

1.Sl



A,AR ECH SOLO N ICS LI M ITTi D
Notes on Financiall litatements for the Half Year ended 31s1[ March,ZAZL

retoverarle anrount but limited to the r:arrying;amount that would havr: been determined (net

of dr-prer:iation/arnortization) had no impairnrent oss been recogni::ed in prior accounting
periods.

1.11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i. Transactions denonrinated irr forr:ign cunrencies are r€corded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction clr thal approximates ther actual rate at the date
of tl"re tra nsaction.

ii. Moretary iterns, denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are restate(1 at year
end rates. ln c:ase of items which are r:overed by forrauard exchange contriacts, the
difference between the year-end rilte and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as

exchange diffr:rence and the premium parid on forward c,)ntracts is recognized over the
life of the contritct.

iii. Non-monetary foreign currency iterns are r:arried at cost.

iv. Any inconre or expense on account of exchange differerrce eithr:r on settlement or on
translation is rr:cognized in the Profit arrd Loss account except in case of lcrng term
liabi ities, wher() lhr:y relate tcl acquisition ,cf fixed assets, n whichr case they are adjusted
to tl-,e carrying cost of such ass;ets.

1.12 REIIEARCH AND DE:VELOPMENT

The Conrpany maintairrs an in house Research 8i Developrnent F;:rcility which l-ras been
recognizerd by the l)epartment of Scir:ntific {l lnclustrial Re:;earch, Ministry of Sr.:ience &
Technology, and Gr:vernment of lnrJia during the current financial year. The Company accounts
for the Revenue Expenditure on re:;earch and developmelnt facility including salaries,

consumaOles and power & fuel separately and the same is discl,osed separately under
respective hea,Js of ttxpernditure in the litatement of Profit and [-oss. Capital expenditure to the
research & developnrent facility is shorryrr as adrjition to fixed as:;ets anC disclosed sepzr,rately.

1.13 EM PLOYIES BENEFII'S

Exp:enses and llabilitie:; in respect of ernployee benefits are reccrded as under.

Provident Fund & ESI

The (-ompilny ntakels contribut ion to stiltuto{y provident f und and Employee State
lnsurance in accordance with Ernployees Prc,vident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
11152 and Emplovee State lnsur,lnc€r Act, 1.'948 r,ryhich is a defined contribution plan and
contribution paid or payable is recognized as an expense in 1.he perir:d in which services are
rernderr:d by thel ermployee.

Grotuity
Gratu ty is a post-employment benerfit. The Company has fc,rmed a gratuity trust with Life

lnsurance Corporation of lndia durring tl-rr: year ending March 3L, 20L3. Tht,: annual
provision is determirred by ther Lil'er lnsurarnce Corporatiorr and the same is paid by the

i)

ii)
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provisions in the books of accounts for future liability on ar:count of gratuity payable in the
erven: of rertirement of any of its errploye,::s or directors,'lhe amount of gratuitlr due and
payal-tle w,as recorded as an expense in the yerar in which the li;abllity to pay the same
a rise:;.

iii) Leove Encoshment
Leavel encashment ir; recorded in the books of the Comparry ES dr'tiC when the same arises
and L,ecomes pa,7able. The Conrpan\/ does not mrake any pr,:visions in the books of account
fr3r leave encashrnerrt becoming due or expected afterthe b,alance s;heet date.

iv) Short-term employee benefit.s are recognized as an experrse at the undiscounted amount
in the profit antj lo:;s account,cf the year in which the relatr:d service is rendered.

v) Post-employment and other long term enoployee benefil,s are recognized as an expense
in tlre Profit antl Loss account in the year irrwhir:h theremployee hils retired / resigned and
the amount has become payable.

1.14 LErAS;ES

Le;:ses, lryhere the lessor effectively retains s;ubstantially all the risks and benefirls of the
owr'r€rsh p of the lezrseor item, are classified as operating lease:;. operarting lease paynrents are
re<.o,gniztld as an exl)en:;e in the Staterrrent of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
leasel term.

ln carse cf finance lttase's, the lower o1' the fair value of the assets arrd present value of the
mitrinrum lease rent;lls is capitalized a:; {ixed as,sets vrith corresponding amount showrr as lease
liability.-lhe principztl component in the lease rental is acljuste,J again:i;t the lease liability and
thrr interest component is charged to prr:fit and Loss accoLlnt.

1.15 TA,XES Ot{ TNCOME

Tax expense ,comptise:; of current and defr:rred. Provisron for Current Tax is rnade in
accordance with the provisions of lnconre Tax l\r:t, 1g161.

ln accordance'with A,ccounting Standard AS-22'Accountinlg for'laxes on lncome'as notified by
Cotnpanies Accounting, litandard Rules, 2006, Deferred Tax Liability/ Ari;set arising from timing
dif1erencr::s between book and income tax prol'its is ;lccounted 1'or at the current rate of tax to
the erxterrt the:se diflerences are exper:ted to crystallize in late" years. However, deferrred Tax
Ass;ets are reccgttizerj orrly if there is a rerasonal:le/ virtual r:erta nty of realization therelof.

Deferred tax i:; measured based on tlrer tax ri;rtes and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted :rt the balan:e sheet date.

Tar on distribution of dividend i:; recognized on l.he basis rif proposed dividend and the
prcrvision is made in ].he books of accoulrts 

.. 
. .-\..1

: , I Yr,\,
q)ipi, ..:

1..
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1..16 GO!/ERl,',lMENT GRITNTS AND SUBSIDIES

Grants and subsidie s from the governrnent are reccrgnized wheln therel is reasonable assurance
thrat the grant/subsidy ,will be recerived and all attaclring conditions will be complied ra,,ith.

Wh,eI tlre grant or subsidy relatr::; tc, an expense item, it is recognized as incomer over the
pc'riods necessary 1.o ntatch thern on a systematic basis to the costs,, which it is intended to
contpensate.
Whrere the grant or subsidy relatr:s to an asset, its value is deducted from the gross value of
the asset concernecl in arriving at the cirrrying amount of the rellated asset.

1.17 BoRROWING COST

Borrowing co:;ts directly attributable to the acrluisit.ion, construction clr production c,f an asset
that necessarily takes a substantiill period of time to get readlr fsp its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part c,f the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowtng costs are ex:pensed in
the peri,cd they occur. Borrowing cost:; consist of interest and other c()sts that an entity incurs
in cr:nnerction with lhe borrowing of f unds.

1.18 PRC'VISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABII-ITIE5 AND C,ONTINGENT ASSETS

Aprovision is recognized when there is, a present olcligation as; a result of a past event and it is

prolcable that an outflcrw of resources embod),ing elconomic b,3nefits r,,uill be requirerJ to settle
the obligation and; reliable estimate c.ran be rnade of the amoLtnt of obligation.

A ccrntintgent liobilitty is recognized fol

i. A prres;ent obligation that arises lrom piast ev,ents but is; not recognized as a provision
becau:se either the possibility'that an oulll'low ()f resourc€rs embodying economic benefits
will be: requireJ to settle the obligatiorr i:; remr:te or a reiiable estimate of the amount of
the obligation cannot be made.

ii. A pros:;ible obligation that arises from p,ast events and the existence of whir:h will be

confirrned onlv b1,the occurrencr3 or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events nr:t wholly 'within the ,control of thre Conrpany.

Contingent' osisets are rreither accountr:d for nor disclosed in tire finanr.:ial statements,

1.19 EI\RNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by divid ng the net profit or loss for the period
attributablr: to eqLrity shareholders (after dr:ducting preferernce dividends and attributable
taxers) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandrng during the period. Partly
paicl equity shares are treated as a {raction r:f an equit,y share to the extent that they were
entitled to perrticipilte in dividends relative tr:, a fully paid ecluity sh;are during the reporting
period. The rrueight:ed average numbr:r of erquity shar,es outstanding during the period is

acljustecl for events clf bonus issue, br:rnus elr:ment in a right:; issue to existing.5hareJrqlders,

share split, and revrlrse share split (corrsolidat on of shares) ''.. i,...r':r.

1 \'ilir

&:rdr il,
!',
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Fon the purpo:;e of c,alculating diluted earning:,; per:;hare, the ret profit or loss for the period
attributable t<;, equil.y slrareholders anrJ the w,eighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period arr: adjusted for the el'fects of all dilutiver pote ntial eqlJity shares.

Currr:nt investments arr: carried al lower of cost and quoted,/fair value, computed category
wi:;e. Lorrg Term lnv,:strnents are stater:l at c:os;t. Provisiorr for rjiminutir:n in the value of long-
term invt:stments is made only if :;uch il decline is other than tenrporary. Any loss or gain on
sale,/ reclemption of inv,estments is; recognized in the profit and los,s account.
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:I. SHARE CAPITAL

Amount in {
Pa rticu lars

As at

i]1st March 2021
Aullhorized Share Capital :

100,00,000 Equity shares r:f {10 eaclr
'l[,otal

lssued, subscribed and paid up:

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,i100

_ 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

7,06,00,940
7,O5,OO,94O

The reconcililrtion of tile number of shares ou:tstandin6; at the beginning ernd at the end of the reporting period is set
rut below:

Numbe,r of equity shares

?.L

Pafticu lars As i:rt

3i1st Mar,ch 2021

As at

-,2t"t,60,0r14 Equity shares oft10 e rch fu 7,i)6,00,940

ember 2020
Equity,Shares at the beginning ofthe year
,\dcl : Equity shares issued during the year

as fully paid up bonu; shares

- as fully paid Ltp shares for cash
l-er:,s : Shares cancelled on buy bar:k ol Equity Sharr:s _

7.2 ll'erms / rights attached to Equity Shares
(-ompany has only'one class of equity share:; having a par value of t 10 each. Each trolder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. The rlividend proposerl by the Boarci of Directors is subject to r:he approval of ti-re shareholders in
the ensuing A,nnual General tt/leeting. ln tlre evr:nt of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares u,,i I be
tlntiiled to receiver remaining assets of the 13onrpany, after dist'ibution of the preferential amounts. Ti-re distribution will
tre in proportion to the numbrlr of equity sharers held by the sh,rreholrJs15.

,2,3 l'he details of shareholders holding more thran 592" equity,:;hare:, in the Company:

ilrlarne of Share Holders No. of Shares %held

'10,60,o94
70,60,094

Its at l\/lerrch 3L,zOZt
l',/r. Anil Anant Rajr:

I\/rs. Chhaya A,nil Raje

tt/rs. Prajakta :Shashikant k ulkarni
l\/r. Amit Anil Raje

!,shtama ngal Projercts Li nrited
I\s at September 30, i1020

Ir4r. Anil Ananl Rajt'

N4rs. Chhaya A,nil Baje

Ir4rs. Prajakta lihashikant Kulkarn

N4r. Amit Anil liaje

15,58,667

9,33,3 33

10,92,000

10,21,061

4,80,000

15,58,667

9,33,333

10,92,000

10,21,067

22.08%

13.22%

1.5.41%

t4.46%

6.80%

22.08%

13.22%

15.47%

1.4.46%

6.80%Ashtama n cts Limited 4,80,000

As per tl're records ol'the rl.ompany, including its rr:61isterr of shareholdrtrs / rrembers and other declarations received from the
slrareholrjers regarding beneficial nterest, the abo've slr,areholdinlg represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares;.
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3. RESIERVES AND iSURPLUS

Amount in {
Particulars

A$i at

31st Marrch 2021

As at

30th September 2020
a) Capiital Reserve

lB;rlance as per last Financial Sta.:ements

,Add : T'ransferred f rom the stat0ment of profit arrd lo:;:;
13l,osing Balance

lc) General Reservc:

lla lance as per last Financial Sti:l ements
r\cld : Transferretd from the staterment of profit ard los:;
rl,cld :Transferred from lnvestrnent allowance reserve
CL:rsing []alance

r:) liecurities Premium

[]alance as per last Financial Stal ements
l\cliJ : Received rJur ng ther year c,n issue on share
Closing Balance

d) liurplus / (deficit) balance in rstatement of profit and loss during the year

[]alance as per last Financial Slatem€]nts

l\drj : Profit for the year

L.e ss: Appropriations:

- Proposed Dividernd c,n Equity Shares

- Transferrr:d to General Reserve

35,52,358 3 5,52,3 58

_-_ 35,52,359 35,52,359

9,69,rs,392

_- 9,69,15,392 9,69,L5,392

5,09,20,000 s,09,20,000

5,,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

9,69,t5,392

5 ,,1,1 ,66,049
51,98,228

4,85,81,420

3r,84,629

Ckxing Balancg___ 69,64,277 5,17,66,049
'I otaI 20,,83,52,027 20,31,53,799

4. DEFERREDTAX t-tABtLtTtES (t\tet)

(Amounr in {)
Parrticulars As at

ffiiEfuffibiti,ty 
"" "" 

s.pt,r,"b;r 30, roro
Le:;s: Defr:rred tax asset arisin5; on account of differerrc.e in Depreciatir:)n as t)er Co-nparr es ir\ct and as
p,er lncorne Ta:x A,ct

a'dd: Deferred tax Liability aris n11 on account of difference in Depreciation as per ("ompaniers Act and 33,g94

.as 
per lncome T;:x l\ct _

Deferred tax liattility as crn Mar,:h 3.1,294 6,64,677

4.1 Tlre deferred tax assets ilnd liabilities have been recogrrised in accordanct: with the provisions of Accounting Starrdard
2,1 on l\ccotlnting for Taxes on lncome issLred by the lnstitute of Cha.tereld Accounti,tnts of lndia for giving effects {or the
tirning dtl'i'erences betvreren the taxable ir,corne and the accounting inconre for thc,period that originate in one period
and are cap;able ofrevt:rs,al ir one or mor€ sull:;equent periods,.
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5. :SHORT TERII{ BORRO\AIINGS
(Amount in {)

As at

1]1st Mar,ch 2021

As at
F'articu lars

i1l,55,421

2020

1.,0L,l4,371.HDFC Eiank (ilC Account

HDFC Eiank l,Bill Discounting)

30th

l-otal i97,55,427 L,01,74,371

6. TRADE PAY.ABLES

Particulars As at
31st March 2021

Micrcl, Sma I and lvlediunr linterpristls (Ftef elr N,:'te No. 6.1)

Others

1.,56,402

1,47,03,851

30th September 2O2O

63,99,267

42,61,r09

6.1 'l-he inl'orrniation ars requirr:d to be ,lisclo:;ed urrrder Thr: Micr,l, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005

(,'the ir\ct") has been deterrnined to th€,extent such parties have been identifierd by the Company, on the basis of

irrforrratiorr and records ava lable lt,ith them.-lhis inforrnation has been relied upon by the auditors. Based on available

infornatiorr with the Cornpany, there is arnor-rnting to ii Nil (principal) and no inter€:st thereon outstanding to the micro,

small and rnediunl entet'prises, as clefined unrjer section 7 of The tMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act,2(106. Disclosure as "equired under serr:tion 22 of tlre Act is as under:

Particu lars

(Amount in {

31st March 2021

Principal anount due arrd remaining unpaid

lnterest due on above;rnd the unpraid intrlres;t

lnterest pairi
payment m;tde beyond the appoirted d3,7 durirtg the year

nterest duer and payable for tre period of delalr

__ ,Amount of lurther interest rernaining dutl and pay;lble

^ 
- 
'.d't.

rl\

$it-

t',, ,:. . ''
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7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILIITIES

(Amount in {)
[t a rticu lars As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

Dividend Pay:;ble

Audit [:ees Pa'yable

Rent Payable

E:lectricity Exprenses Payable

1'elepl'rone & lVob le Expr:nses

\t'ater Chargers Pal,able

Professional [:ees Payabk:

[:xpenses Payable

Advarrce {rorr CusIomers,

92,500

1,39,1 33

52,021

788

6,875

90,000

2,90,944

1,95,439

3s,30,047

52,"752

11,965

2,34,.342

L0,94,884

l'otal 8,67,70O 49,29,990

B, SHORT TERM PROVISIO]NS

(Amount in {)
['articu lars As at

3t1st March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

[:]rcrvision for Employee Br:nefits :

lia lary and Rri:imbursemer ts

Contribution to ESIC an,l [)rr:vident Fund
()thers:

-[ax Deciucted ay sourc€ Payable

-- bST Payable
,, Professional Tax Payable

Pr,cvision for lncorne Tax

,i:_1,69,784

t,23,486

'.13,21,092

,i!2,58,139

s,284
'11.,85,t87

23,9e;,081

1,45,7 60

1,41.,818

3,165

'l'otal ',10,63,572 26,g6,ggo

:,.
, ...'

i'
:



a/!(o
(o
.i
g'l
oi
i-.1

rn

r\l ul C) O) Ln '$ C O c,) Ul
rO C{ a\l Ln t ) (O L./^L O Ol l-'
F- () r\l OO tn (O or, a-l u) a.l

o (]1 r! (o N oo ccr r..J () o)
Or l-- O O) I'- r.o Lar Ln ct1 an

r- 01 s$ \.o r-l iN O l-- OC lJf
.-r tl1 N -r

,r-.1

F{

o
:N

<o
ri
m

Q
.=
Pc
f

E
u
.o
r!
o
,Z

N sf, ra Ln r-r CO cO O L.) (-.l
m'-CLn@Nrl OC)@
N,:Oor, tO$NNCr).!r\
Or-tLnaOLnF.@cO()Ln
ol <* ccr (O o.\ m u.) cO .-{ tD

N<f('tO-i mri(OCD(O
r-t :n N r-l

.-i

OO r-1 cn c! .O Ln OO t-l cO
(tr(Tr3O<tm<c!l-t
COfi) O.f(.O.rLnl-(')
(:)trOi-iOrnOlLn(t)
u1 r. o d1 d1 ol ,{ =i-- -r
<1f r{ O) tO O0 C' cO tn ft
l: (\J rJ N r-l (\ Ln (\

r-i L0 Lo (o sl rn $ (\ o)(o rx) r-1 N r-i (cr N (\ ()
r--.{ rl) c! o-) r-l F. C} (O O
(.o:oLnNo)ol@(,) t.O
(\$@N(OO)i-tl\'$
(n (\

l\()@(OO)c\J$(,$(, C) O) f\ N a\J N (r) (O
t\ c.t I-\ <f, N <' u.) (3 ('l
<l O) S O0 .-J c/: ri (-o LO
,a-)(l)r{O(OO'S'Om
-r c) co (o l'- o) -l <f ro
\a\lrtNr{rlLnr\

gs$; H5$ii Hilil
oeri !:i dgHdoi :d

Ntflr-rc{t.FUlCo$oo
fr)Nril--LaOolsfO$
NLO!-l@Ot Qr'1 NcON
O s$ <i' (O .fr O) a'J 3 N (,)
or co ro o) cr o) tr.) r-l @ (o
f\ OO LO tn CCr O r'{ r'l cO cO
rr O- <' C\ a\l C! n.) \O aO rl

C\

*{o
LN

d
-l

N rt ':r cO l-.. I-t t/.) S $ (O
cO r-r ':l Ln t/.r O (n a\ O sf
I.- 19 ,:l sf O) O t-r sl cO l--
O t.o !l @ rY', O) c{ tn c'J -'l
Ot l-- tr't l'- C) O) LJ.) c.l CO L/)

N u1 l./') $ Cx) O t-.l CO cO 
'O* O-'.t N a,l N (n tn cO Fl

(\

N
co
d
@
N

o)
F{

n
@
r{
.i

N
rt
or
f'-
rn
N

(J
J2
ol

ta
o
()

6v
o

a
(u'=
oo
6.>_q=E

'U(:Q],j,=(Ugtr!
= 

c [- < a[
: 9.I]-od - o5iu p .::: 

=
p:;#iii=;:3
='.:=t:.)O"c=lJu\.o-o'=ioc'.;c'==i

-:=:Yii::r-qL!1.-)il-rou1:oqr:l-aJ,:)jcn(rlOUF-)F-

.,;

o,
6

0)

E'&

F

o
L

.g
=9

ro
0-

tn

o
o
<l
di
N
N

a
No6q

oo(.<
Flo

sl
Ol

o
(o
N

c
o

EE
or 'o69d, o-

o)o

c
o.F
o
.9

o
E

c
o
(!
U
o
o.
oo

F{
No
N
cno
F{
m

CN

ln
F.

o
Fl

ft,
o,)

(u
!

o

rn
tn
$
ln
N
(o
tn
N

o
o
o
Flo

m
ro
sl
or
lo
@
<t

ln
Fl

CN

(o

coo;:,E(J
'Oo
!o)<o

O
6
+-
rn
r-t
o
oo
<l

o
Na
o
r{o

tt
F
lrJ
VI
tn

o
trlx
il
o;

d
N()
N
.i
(Y)

L)

11'

E
-o
0)t,
c,

((l
a)
t>
E
G

q)
,.c

o
la

0,,

E
(u

N
rh

-gu
E

lrllc
I tl-

lclol-loI,{.lolz

o
t,t.t
l-

=
{
(a
L)

=o{ota
tJ
LUl-q
q

Fl

oEq
otn<c)

F{



ATIR.If E ChI SQ LO N I CS LI M ITE D
lrlotes on Financial statenrents for the Half year ended 31st March ,zo2l.-L

10. NOI\I CURRENT INVESTMENT

(Amount in {)
Particu lars As at

3lst March 2021

As at

30th September 2O2O

lnvestment in properrty

lrlvestment in s;ubsidiary
_ I\IC. AARTECI] SOLONICS I)W LTD

FARADI(:iM LILTRACAPAC II'OR5 PVT LTD

lnvestments in equity instruments;

- Dena Barrk Erquity'

- [:nerqu;,t Te<hnology Private Limited

- |',]mang Shridhar Dersign Private Limited
lnvestments in Fully' Convertibkl Debenture:

- [:aradig'r Ult racapacitor:; Private Limited

t,1t0,64,81,1,

1,00,000

95,000

54,640

3,00,000

,r5,00,000

2,Ii0,00,000
2,00,00,000

1.,30,64,81,1,

1,00,000

95,000

54,640

3,00,000

25,00,000

2,s0,00,000
1,70,80,000_ l\lC- Aarlech..Solonics Pvt .-td

Total 6,Lt,14,451 5,81,94,4s1

1 1, LONI!i TERIII LOI\NS & ADVAI\ICES

(Amount in {)
Pa rticu lars As at As at

31st March 2021 30th September 2020
Lroans & Advances to related parties
( unsecured r:onsidered good)

-. AIC. AAIlTECil] SOLONICS I)VT LTD

_ FARADIIJM L,ILTRAC,APICITORS PW LTD

Other Loans and Advances
( [.lnse cured Consir.iered t3ood )

Sr:curity Deprrsits

i lJ nse,cured (.onsir:iered t:ood )

9,40,723

:i0,07,639

5,€;3,83,302

311,92,386

32,11,1108

19,06,,603

5,55,30 344

36,1.7,224

-f otal 6,3',5,23,4s0 6,42,65,t79
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1;I. CI,JIRRENT INVIISTMENT

---._- 

- 

(Amount in {)
Particulars A:; at As at

3lst March 2021 30th September 2020
lnvestments irr murtual funds (lnstrument wise):

Axis t\4ulti (lap Fund Grcwth
DSP Equity Fund Regular Plan Grou,,th

HDFC t-api1.al Builder Value Fund Retgular Grow,th

TATA E:qui1y Fund RegLrlar Growth
Tata Eianking & PSU Detrt Fund Regular F'lan Growth

Aditya Birlir Sunlife Eqerity Advantage Growth Fund

Aditya Birlir Sunlifr: Frontline Equity Funci

Aditya Birla Equity FunC Growth Plan

Aditya Birli:r Sun Life Bar king And Finacial Services FunrJ

Aditya Birli:r Sun Life Or,,r:rnight Funri Growth F'lan

Aditya Birli:r Sunlife MN(- Fund Growth Plan

Aditya Birk;r Sun Life lnd a Gen Next Funcl Gr<lrrth Plan

Aditya Birl;ir Sun Life Dy'namic Bond Fund Grov,rth Plan

Adity;r Birl;,r Sun Life Fle>li Cap Fund Growth Rel3ular Plan

Adityer Birl:;r Sun Life Lovr Duration [:und (Srowth Plan

DSP IVlid Ciirp Fund Regular Plan Growth

l'lDFC iimall Cap F:und Flr:gular Plan Growth
HDFC l-op .L00 Fund Regular Plan Growth
IDFC E|,anking & PSLI De'trt Fund Regular F,lan Growth
IDFC Large Cap Fund Grrrwth Regular Plan

IDFC tJltra lihort -[erm Flnd Regular Plan

IDFC Enrerging Businesses Fund Regular F,lan Growth

IDFC Ei,cnd Fund ly'leldiurr-Ierm Plan Gror,vth

IDFC Elcnd Fund Sihort 
'f :rm Plan Growth

lnvesco Mutual Fund

Kotak llalanced Adr,,antage Fund Growth
Kotak Imerging Equity S,cheme Growth Regular Plan

Kotak [quil.y Opprtunitir:s Fund Growth Regular Plan

Kotak Focused Equity Fr.rnd Growth
Kotak Pionr:er Fund Gr,rwth Regular Plan

Kotak litandard lv'lulticalt Fund Grouth Regular Plan

Kotak l-ow Duration Fund Standard Growth

Nippon lndia Banking Fr- nd Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Banking FS U & Debt Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Bal:rnced Advantage Fund Growl.lr Plan

Nippon lndia Growth Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Lar5;e Cap, 6yn6 Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Multicap Fund Growth Plarr

Nippcn India Overnighr: Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Junicrr Be,:s [:of Growth Plar

Nippon lndia Short Tertr [:und Grolvth P an

Nippon India Sm;rll Cap :und Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Low Durat on Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Valr-re Furr<l Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Us Equity Opportunities Furrd Crowth
Nippon India Prirle De rt [:und Grolvth Plan

Nippon lndia Ct'}SE ETF Fund

Nippon lndia Ultra Sho. Duration Fund Grovul lr Plan

Nippon lndia GokJ Savi:rgs Fund Growth F'lan

Nippon lndia Multi Ass:t [:und Grorvth Plan (N4FGPG)

5,83,848

6,00,000

5,38,082

1,,1,94

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

2s,00,000

65,59,611.

16,00,000

2,50,000

3,48,1,29

s,00,000

9,48,434

1,00,000

9,29,592

3,00,000

9,50,000

L3,48,623

8,02,851

9,80,087

75,22,101

24,62,192

1,1,91,657

29,99,850

4,99,915

1 ?q ggs

. 1,15,004

.'',46,15,319
. qq qqq
Ii 9,99,950

s,00,000

8,0L,484

16,30,547

5,7 4,945

48,08,048

25,00,000

10,00,000

1,,194

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

47,96,21.0

9,99,985

8,99,993

8,49,993
2,5O,220

10,01,378

7,96,1.81.

6,I4,834

9,48,434

1,00,000

55,223

6,49,995

30,00,000

56,49,993

27,38,466

34,66,071

18,5L,7 49

2,27,741
22,00,610

13,57,982

27,42,998

1,8 5,536

3,99,975

58,99,705

9,45,461

25,99,810
E,q qqq

74,BBB

1,)',5,004

3, [iu,981

9,99,950

Tata Slrort Term llond : lnd Regula' Plan_Grcvvth-l
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,Aditya tlirla liiun l".ife Floating Rate Furd Growth Regular F'lan

IDSP Floater Fund Rtegular Growth

DSP Ultra Short Fund Regular Plan Growth

DFC Str:rl n6t Value, F:und ,3rowth Regular Plan

DFC Dy'narnic Equity' Funrl Regular Plan Growth

Nippon India Nifty Samllcap 250 lndex Funrl Growth Plar

Nippon lndia Pharrnil Fund Growth Plan

Nippon ndi;: Passi're Flexicap FOF Growth Plan

Nippon ndia Asset hllocator FOF Growth Plan

Nippon lndiirr Nifty tvlidcap 150 lndex Fund Grort'th Plan

Nippon lndii:r Nifty 50 Valre 20 lndex Fund Grort'th Plan

s,00,000

l:;4,16,592

5,02,597

3,21,000

7,79,317

2,98,98s

33,0s,233

:t4,99,925

39,99,800

39,99,800

94,84,:124

7,02,28,227

1:i. tnt\/ENTORIES
(Amount in t)

Particrrlars As iat As at

,31st March 2021 30th September 2020

Raw M::terri;rls and components

Work-irr- prrcrgress

FinishecJ Go,lds

Stock in trarie

194,10,727

8,60,280

i0,608

2,61.,45,801

51,619

2,A2,87 115 2,61,97,426Total

14. TR/\DE RECEIV/\BLES
(Amourrt in {)

Particulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

Out:;tanding for less than 6 mcnths from the du'e date

( L) n:;e'cu red, (o n side red g ood )

Outritanding ior nlore than 6 nronths frorrr the due d;rte

( L) n :; e' c u re d, c o n si'C e r e d g o od )

5,00,34,418

1,34,65,346

ber 2020

2,91 ,23,488

1,,24,O1 ,421

T otal 5,,34,99,824 4,2L,30,909

.-'- "-l;-

+\-
-?'...:'
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15. CASH AND CAS}.I EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in {)
[,afticu lars As art

3ilst Marr::h 2021

As at
30th September 2020

[Jalances with banhs:

- [:armarked B,alances

-- GuarantrSes llrefer note n().
, Other Comrnitments (refe r

Cash r:n hand
()ther:; (refer rrote no. 15.3)

1s.1)

note no.15.2)

2,2!;,OOO

l;2,6it,41,9
111,,98,1,21

2:i,160
2,40,236

2,25,{tO1

50,53,j'72
24,O9,043

12,:;21

7,49,073
'l'otal 119,48,942 78,49,409

15.1 Guarantr:es r epres(3nt fixed deposits pledged w th bank:; for bank gu" rantees.

15.2 Other crrrnmitment:; reprosent balances with Lr;rrrks.

15.3 Others repre sent irrrprest given to enrploye,es for incurring exp0nses.

16. SHOIRT TERM LOANS AND AT)VANCES

(Amount in {)
Pafticu lars As at

3i1st March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

Unser:ured Loans and Advancer;: (Unsecured, co,nsidered good)

A,,Cvacne t,o 5u cpliers

A,,Cva nce tro Enr ployer:s

Prr:paid E:xrpenses

Other Loans arrd Advances

:t3,8:t,967

t;6,26,961
3,t'),071

70,65,',t92

12,83,960
2,97,341,

l-otal tli3,31,999 86,47,093

17. OTIFIER CURRENT ASSITTS

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at

311st March 2021

As at

30th September 2O2O

lnconre Tax Rcrfund Receivable,\Y 2016-17

lnconre Tax Rr:,funrl Receivable,\\'2020 21
-[)S []r:ceivabl:
-[CS 

Receivab],i:

Ixcise Duty Rr:ceivables

i\ccrued lnterr:st

GST liteceivable

3,0t1,2L8

',7,228

::12,70,1t5

4,21,004

3,04,,!-t8

59,013

t,32,442
8,37 ,.t7 4

12,36,319

Total :iis,82,t61 29,go,33o

t' '
l1L i
t '' l
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18. RIVENUI FRC]IM OPERATIC)NS

(Amount in t)
Pirrticr.rlars As at As at

31st March 2021 30th September 2O2O

Sale of Products

Sale of Servrces

5,61,,70,307

13,63,203
4,57,49,051,

''ll-r:tal 6,,35,33,510 4,57,49,051

19. O'|'HER tNCOr\llE

(Amount in {)
P:rrticr.rlars As at As at

31st March 2021 30th September 2O2O

- lntere!;t lnc ome
, Rental lncome

Dividend lncome

- Net gain/(- loss) on sale rf investments

- Net gain or forei6;n currency transa,;tion and translatior^

Other non-rperating inccme

- Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

45,25,1,21

1,05,850

1,7,507

26,08,050

84,787

27,840

6,3 5;,1 13

84,700

L2,43,36l

16,489

94,904

Total 73,63,15t 20,74,573

20. CO|ST OF MATIRIALS CONSIJMEI)

(Amount in {)
Particu lars As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

F'urchase cf Raw Materiials

Opening B rlance of Rar,r, Materials

Less :Closing Bal;rnce ol Raw Materials 
-

2,94,48,680

2,67,45,807

1,94,L0,227

2,02,0:;,76r
2,42,60,927

2,61,,4,;,807

]btal 3,,61,84,260 1,83,20,87s

21. CHANGE IN IN\/ENTORIES

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th September 2O2O

Finished goods:

Opening Balanr:e

Less:Closing B;rlance

'Worll-in -Progres:;:

Opening Balanr:e

Less:Closing Brrlance

51,619

10,608

4',t,165

:;1,6 19

41,011 -3,854

8,60,280

39,8:;,235

-8,50,280 39,85,235

-8,79,269Total 39,81,381
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22. EMPLOYEE BEIIEFIT EXPENSES

As at

31st March 2021 tember 2020
Salaries and 'Wages:

Directo rs Rermuneration

5taff Serlary

- Salary relat€is to Recogni:;ed Rr:search & Development F:rcility
Cr:ntribution to Provident Funcl and Other Fundr;

Staff Welfare Expenses

24,04,94,1

1,I7,41,006
4,15,47t\

4,25,30tt

8,9 3,3 3 t:

L] ,47,000
91,30,3s2

5,3 5,59 6

4,4.3,056

84,,530
Total 1,s2,go,o6l[ 7,19,34,s34

23, FINANCE COST

31st March 2021 30th September 2020
lnter,est Expenses (Refer Note lrlo.2:1.1)

C)ther borror,r.ring costs (Refer Note No.23.2)
6,01,356

3,22,85 t',

5,47,465

1,3 7,105

23.1 lnteresl. Expenses shown rnterest on CC/OD Account.
2.21,2 Other brorrowing costs inr:lr"rde bank charges ancl bank clorrmission paid during the yr:ar for bank guarantees

2,1. DEPRECIAI'ION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

(Amount in {)
Particulars As,at As at

31st Marr:h 2021 30th September 2020
Depreciation of tangible assets

,Amortisation of intangrble assets
10,27,51,9 1,0,1',7,940

Total ",LO,27,5t9 10,77,940

24i.1 Refer rrote 9 for assets wisr: details of dep,reciation c harplr: and
,Cepreciation.

ncrte, 1.9 for deprecir:tion pr:licy and rates of

..'a
:, I '.,,' 'r tr\.

{ i, ...\-n' ; *&f,'t :' '
;

'Total g,Zl,zliji 6,g4,570
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25. OTHER EXPENSES

__. (Amournt in {)
Particu lars As iat As at

:l1st March 2021 30th September 2020
Adrm inistrative Expenses

A,uriil fees

Dtirector Sitting Fees

tt4embership & Registration Fe,,ls

lnsuranr:e Expenses

lnternet Expenses

Legal expenses

Prcrferssiona l,& consulta ncy expense:t

Electricity Expenses

Officr: E;rpen:;es

Petro & Diesel

Pos;tage & Cc,urier Expenses

Print ng & Stationery Epenses

Rate:' and ta)ies

Rent Of ice

Repairs & M;rintenance

Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

TC:t ERP Solution

Security Expenses

Teleprhone & Mobile expenses

Waterr Chargr:s

It4iscr:llaneous ad ministrative expen ses

1,00,000

15,000

67,98:;

22,67tl
2,25,700
1,,60,79:l

7,80,650

44,641.

1.,87,520

7,46,221.

12,51.6

24,4t8
t2,42,49t\
9,00,000
6,36,03iI

58,7ltl
1,37,06t;

68,99ti

89,15 il

53,888

3,30,849

1,05,000

1,09,783

1,16.,913

1.,91,670

34,6 1 1

1.2,5t,52s

40,so2

1.,08,161.

74,449

58 461

30,223

50,29 1

9,00,000
2,2t,608
1,24,,482

1,3 7,,065

79 033

815 360

70 833

3,89 113

_l_gtellt]- 53,05,32tl 41,75,693

lVlanufacturing Expenses

Powerr and Fuel

Rent I-ar-tory

iob, V!'ork Expenses

Site Developrnent expenses

Repairs to machinery

Te:;tirrg & Calibration Charges

N4F'lDC l\nnual [v]aintenace Ch; rges

frr€|w'inE, & Design Charges

N4iscr:llaneous rnanufacturing €rxpenses

3,7L,82:)

1.,52,48,1

8,73,426

4,56,16,1
a 10'

l4,o0o
87,42t1

10,04,500

3,75,711)

3,45 545

1,,52,484

1 1, L 5,359

9,81,875

3i1,55 7

4,82,075

t,t0,16t

_Total (B) 33,98,338 32,L8,656

lSerlling and Marketing Expenses

A,dvertis;ement and business promol.ion expens€,s

Sales Cc'mmission

Travelling Expenses

Late Delivery

Transportation Outward

Tender Fees

2,15,3814

I,t7,556
6,22,68t)

1 3,306

1,70,830

5t,921)

s0,801

18,991

3,48,541

1,84,083

26,695

6,39,662

___Other Sr:lling E >,lpenses
'l-otal (c) 26,08,491) 12 t7,972

i-,i'.1 l

\('
?''

'{J*j,'
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Flesearch & Development Expenses

Mlaterial Cons;umed

Travelling Expenses

_._Other Expenses -----

4,571

440

,11"384

'rotal(D) 5,0L7 27,384

Losr; due to Foreign Currency Flur:tuation (E)

"l-ot.al Other Expenses (A+B+C+D+E) L,1.3,17,178 86,39,695

2:6. CURRENT TAX

f:ro,rision for current tax is madr: in the statement o1' profit and los:; for the ,year endin6; March :11, 202'-l after taki116l into
c.c,nsideration the provisions of lnconre Tax Act, 19€il- includirr,g provisions of Minimum,r\lternate Tax under section :L15JB

(tlhapter Xll-B) including various t,enefrts available underr the lncome Tax Act.

Fcrr the yelar ending March 31, 2021 (assessm€ht y6,;31'2021, -22), the inconre tax conrputed under th€) other provlsions
(prcrvisions of the lncome Tax Ar:t other than Chapter Xll-B) arnounts to 1'24,21.,72'7 anr:j income tax cornputed under the
prro,risions of chapter Xll-B of lnr:ome Tax Act amounts to { 1.7,50,4,37. The provision of t 17,50,,187 has been made after
utilising M,AT credit.

;!,i, DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE

lire deferred tax expense debiterj to the statement of profit arrd loss for the pe.riod has been recognised fc,r the tax effect of
ti're timing diffr:relnce accountinl3 inc,rme and ti:r:ab'lr: for thtr year and quarrtified using the ta), rates and laws en,acted

pelrtaining to the period during which the differenr:e arises. The deferr,,:d tax exprense as debited in the statement of profit and

lr:ss has been computed as under.

27.1 Deferrerl tax impact of tl'e tin)inB difference rrr deprec ation a:; per the Companies Act, 2013 and depreciation as per

ther lncomr: Tax Act, 1961 -

Depreci,ation as per lnconre Tax Act, 1961

Depreci,ation as per Companies Act, 2013

Difference

Deferre,l Tax Expe nse/( lnr:orne)

Net deferrerd tax expense debiled to statenlent o{ prc,fit and

(

(

i'
t'

22,3€,,201

21,05,459

L,3Ct,748

33,994

:\3',994L7.2 lo:;s foll.he period is {

*fi,',, i
\

,.j
i



l+v

.E

f
o
E

O
O
O
d
O.i

aO
N

o
sf
o;

(o
<f,
r'-.

.j
c)
i

O
O
O
d
O
oq
c\]

o
rts
Fa
r-i
o
rl

O
O)

oi
rl
.j

C)
c)

Ci
Lr)

oi

ao(o
r..-
O
o
aO

C)
co(\
oiq
rl

O()
C)
d
O
U
Li
a.l

(o
an
<t
a\i()
rd
r-l

sf
st
l--
.t
st
co

c
.9
(J
oti
c
ro
L
F
o
o
f
(!
z

0.,

(os
\n

=f
g

L]J

.=

c
OJ

E

OJ

C

c
o

.J

E
OJ

l
Q
OJ

C
l

C
ro
o)

!
GJ

l
q)

c
l
C
o
q)

E
o
Uc

OJ

q)

C

OJ

f

c
(l)

Jf,
(1.)

(l
r!
Jtr;:
!_
0)
:>
t:()
U
ii
:l

LL
\oc\
@

.t=

(:
OJ

t=
+J

o
:>
l=

OJ
L
f
-
0.)
!
OJo
c
o
AJ

E

Uc

0.1

OJ

C

0)

C
0)
o_x

uJ
.)Z

o

-oo

cr
(!i
-c
tr.t

.tt
tri
ci

LL

.E
!c
CJ

E+
6,
0,

c:
ao
o

J

E
O)

f,
O
OJ

g
l

C

o
J
E
OJ

f
U
G]

C
l
C
o
c)
E
o
O
C

q
G)

4,,
Pc

OJ

:l
C
q)

_o
qJ

o
OJ

E
P

O

c
L]

->
=u-
{,
@

.g
Pc
OJ

E

c-,

c

(u

:f
C:
o
.()
(u
rl)
(:
o
o
t:
()
()
l=

(u

CU

,!:

OJq
ro

-CU

=6-

o
00
OJ

G(J

L
(I'
o-
!
q)

o
0)
&.

C

o_
E
o

(o

C
rua
E
o
(.)

ro

c
rc
o-
E
o
(-)

(o

:>(:
rc
().

I:
LJ
:>
ro

C
(o
o.
E
o
U

ro

c
o,
E
(J

C

o-
E
o
U

ro

C
ro
o-
E
o
U

rg

c
ro
o_
E

U
L
m

c
o-
E
o
U

(o

:>
C:

C}
t_

(,)

NJ

c
ro
o_
E
o
U

p
_o
f

\J)

p
!
la

=_o
f

lr1

Il
l)
:f

U1

'G
-o
f
tn

E E E ']f, -o E
_o
f

rJ)

_o
:l

U1

-Cl

\n
-o:l -c):)

U)

.()
:l

\./'l

-o
l

u1

ro
o-
!
0)

o
OJt
o
o
E
oz

o
J

o-

-o
)
o_

U

c
J

o_

(J

-()

-)
:>
Cr

(.)

E
J

o-

U

]C
J

o-

!
J
P

o-

Ei
l
*'
o-

o

<,)
o_

o

:o
J
p

o-

o

.C'

.-J
,IJ

o-

()

E
J

c
o
o

U1

_c.
U
OJ

L
rg

a

C

Ea
_c
(J
q)

L
ro

i2

C

O
tn

(-)
c)
L

L,)

a

(:

1i
U1

l:
(J
o
rc
<(

L)
.(

C
o

\n
c
(J
(.)

U
a

c
o
oa

.C
U
0.)

(o

t)

a

U
o.
ro
U
(o

P

l
E
.g:
!
ro
L
m
tI

U
a_
ru
(-.)

rE

p

l
E
.q!
al
ru

rq
LL

U
o_
(o

L)
o-
U
ro
L

(,)
CL
NJ
(,)
fll

(J
o_

U
ru

l
E
.qo-o
rD

ru
L!

l
E
.9!-o
rE

ro
L

::)

E:
9p
'c)
NJ

nl
u-

l
E
.9!
!

rU
I

C;
Z
,a

rt N m <t U1 \o t.. Ol C) r:i
,-t

N
ri

FI
No
AI

rn
(J

o

Eo
E'c
o
(o
o

=o
o
-c

o
ta

c
ot!tr&,
o6f;q -ttt ;E5

L
L

E,

=r(.= o-lJ.o
CluoF:.n5
O!u6\zK

(1
LU
l-

i=
r{
(/r
(.i
;=
()
r{

o(a
:E
Utu
[-
(E
r(
((



AIIRT' E C H S O LO N I CS t:-l M I TE D
Statement of Cash Flow for the Half yerar enderd March 31, ZO2l

1,

Particu la rs

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit ctnd Loss o/c (os per prot'it and loss occ.ount.)

Add : (A) Apportionment o{ Fund :

Provrsion,for tox mode during the yeor
Deferred',rox

Net Profit before toxotion ond extro ordintrry items
Add : (B) Non operating Expenses :

Depreciat,ian during the yeor

Less : (C) Non operating lnconre :

lnterest lnconte (refer note 1q)

l?entol ln,:onte (refer note }.9,1

Dividend lncome (refer note i9)
Irlet gotny'( loss) ctn sole of investments (refer note 19)
Other non-operating income ( ret'er note 19)

Profit an sole of Fixed Assets (ret'er note 1:9)

(D) Orperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (t\+B-C)

Add (E) lncrease in current liabilities and de,crease in current i:l:;sets:

Decrease in lnventory
Decrease in Account Receivable

Decreo:;e in Short term Loons ctnd Advonce.s

Decreo:;e in Other Currer, t Assets

lncreose in Short term borrowings
lncreose in Trode Poyobles

I ncreose i n Short Te rm Pr ov,isic'n s

lncreose in Other Current Liobilities

Less : (F) lncrease in current as.sets and decrease in current liabilities:
lntreose in lnvenlory

lncreose in Accaunt Recetvoble
lncreose in Short Term Laons ond Advonces
lncre1se in Other Current Assets

Decre,o:;e in Short Term Borrow,ings

Decre,a:;e in Trade Poyobte

Decre'a:;e in Short Term Provisions

Decre'o:;e in Other Current Liobiltties

(c) Cash generated from Operetions {D+E-F})
(H) lncome tax paid during the year:
(l) Net cash generated from op,:rational activity l,G-H'l

Caslr Flows from lnvestirrg Activitie:;
(A) Nr:t cash inflow from investment activity

lnterest lncome (ret'er note L9)

Rentol lncome (refer note 19)

Dividen,C lncome (refer notr' 19)

Net goin/i- loss) on sole of investments (re.fer note ii,9)

Cther non-operoting incom? ( reJer note 1.9)

Revenue Gront for DST Upli,rt Prol,ect (refer note 19)

P roceea s from mo rketo ble ::e t:u ri tie s

Proceea's irom sole of fixed tsset:;

Reolisotton of Lonq Term Laons & Advonce's

Reolisotron of :security deposit

69,82,70!l

1,0,21 ,51,1)

to,27,sLSl

45,25,12|',

1,05,85t)

11,507

26,08,05Cr

77,84(l

72,78,374

7,3L,854.

59,15,3 1 1

3,15,094

41,93,883

31,91,495

L,36,L6,783

2,73,68,91.s

5,91,831

1.4,78,944

40,62,290

2,74,4L,980
-1,30,93,343

5,65,300

-t,36,s8,643

45,25,1,27

1,05,850

11,507

26,08,050

21 .840

4,59,02,302

3,16,891,

4,24,838

For half year ended
30th 2020

31,84,629

3r,84,629

10,7 tt,94O

10,77,940

6,35,11_3

i34,7 ]tl

1.2,,13,367

1,11€r,093

2L,59,273

2L,03,296

20,96,,+95

32,',78,'242

7,-,7C,816

1.J.,02,691

10,05,:;58

3,',t 6,952

85,80,760

71.,84,084

69,2.5,046

1,41,09,130

-34,25,O74

-34,1.5,O74

6,:15,113

8t4,700

1.2,43,367

1,96,093

43,90,941.

7,64,8t,9,177

e'8,494

2.

Sub Tr>tal

Sub Total

Sub Total

5ub Total

5,te,22;405

For half year ended

31st Ma rch 2021

51,98,22t\

77,50,48-,1

33,994

Sub Total

i$x.,,

3,31,07,88s



A,ART ECH SOLON ICS I.IM ITED

Statement of Cash Flow for the Half Year ,ended Marr;lh 31,2021

Pa rtic u la rs

Net cash outflow from invr:stment activity
tnvestrnent mode tn morketoble securities during the yeor

tnvestrnent mode, in Subsicliary Cctmpony

tnvestment mode in Debentures c,f Subsidior'.e'Comtrtony

lnvestme'nt mode in Propertyt

Long Term Loons & Advon:es

Purchose' of new ossets (net ot' sole proceed)

Securily deposit paid

Sub Total

(C) f'let cash generated from lnvestment activity

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
(A) t,let cash inflow from financing activity

lncreo5e in long lerm borrowing
prssss'i3; from issue of equity shares

(B) t'let cash outflow from invr-'stment activity

Decrelse in long term borrowing

(C:) tlet cash generated from Financing activity (a-b)

4. Net lncrease/(Decreaser) in Cash (1+2+3)

(lash and cash equivalents at t''te beginning of tht' year

s. Ir!:l-{el!:ssysls$l,llle-er!=gltsreer

For half year ended

30th 2020

3.

2,90,00,000

4,3,1,063

2,94,34,063

36,73,822

2,48,748

7 6,00,661

78,49,409

Sub Total

Sub Total

hli.
, itit z'

'vl-.l(1 't.
,l
'l
'l

For half year ended

31st March 2021

:l ,45,65 ,07 ,'"

29,70,O00

6,79,1.5'7

il;,8L,64,221)

1t.,57,58,L7|i

20,99,53:3

78,49,409

99,48,94,1
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CHART'E R E D ACC O U NTA N'TS

51, Ratna lok Colony, Sicl'reme N,c. 53, Vij,ay Nagar, INDORE- 452C111 (M.P.)
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INDIEPENDEN'T AUDITORSi REPORT

]-o the Members of AARTECH SOLONTCS LtMI][ED

Report on Consolidated Financial Staterments
\ffe have audited the accompanying Crcnsolidated Flnancial Statements ofAARTECH SOLONI(:S LIMITED
(herein referred to as the holding conrpany),its subsldiaries (the Holding (3ompany and its s;ubsidiaries
together referred to as "the Group";compri:;ing of the C,onsolidatr:d Balance Sheet as at March 31,
ll021L, the consoliclated statement of Frofit arrd Loss l\ccount and tire consrclidatedCas;h Flow Statement
for the half year ended on tl"rat date annexecl thereto and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory in1'ormation (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated Financialstatements").

Manragement"s Responsihility for the ClonsolidatedFinancial Statenrents
1-he Holding Company's Board Of []ir,ectors is responsiblc'for the preparation ofthese Consolidated
[:inancial Statements in terms of the requirennent ther Companies Act,20].3i ( "the Act") that give a true
arnd fair view of the ConsolidatedFinanclal Position, tlonsolidatedFinancial [)erformance and
Cons;olidated (lash Flows of the Comtrrany in accordanr:e with accourrting principles gerrerally accepted in
lndia, includirng the Accounting Standards specified under Ser:tion 133 of the, Act, read with
theC,ompanies; (lndian Accourrting Standard) Rules, 20,[5, as amended,

1-he respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Groupare responsible for
rnaintenance of adequate accounting reconds in accorclance with the provisionr; of the Act for
safeguarding of the assetr; of the Groupand fc,r preventing and detecling frauds and other irregularities;
the:;election and application of apprrrpriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimatesthat
arre reasonable arrd prudent; and the design, implernentation and rnaintr:nance of radequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and cornpleteness of the
accounting relcords; relervant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidatc'dFinancial
Sitatements thrat give a true and fair v'iew and are free frrlrn material misstatement, whetlher due to
fraurJ or error. We condur:ted our aurjit in accordance with the auditing standards generally ;rccepted in
lndiar. Those standards recluire that we plan arrd perform the audit to rrbtain reasonabl,e assuriance about
whetlher the financial stal.ements arer fnee of nraterial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evirlenr:e supporting the amounts and disclosurc.s in the linanclial statements. An audit also
irncludes assessing the ac:ounting principles used and signifir:ant estimaters made by management, as
well as evaluarting the overall financial statement pr,esentation. We belie,re that our audit provides a

reas()nable basis for our opinion,

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to er(press an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements ba:;ed on our
audit. While crtnducting our audit, we have taken intc, account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing:;tandards and matters'which are required to be inclurled irr the audit report under the

Ofl'ices at : ) lle'w Delhi I Munrrbai) Kolkatt;r ) Bhopal

/i \ :

QSp* !'';/ \u., t ;, .",i
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provisiions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We c<lnductecl ,lur audit in accordance with thestand;rrds on Auditing, isstted by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia, as specified under
Ser:tion 143(10) of the Act.

rhrrse standard:; rec;uire that we comprly with ethical requirerments and plan and perfc,rm the audit torcbtain reasonable ilssur€lnce ilbout vvhether the consolidated Fin,ancial :;tatements are free fromnlaterial misstatement. Fr"rrther to our comments in the Annexure refr:rred to in paragrarph 3 above, we
rLrtrort that'

An audit involves performrng procedures to obtain aucJit evidence about the amounts arrd disclosures inthe consolidaterJ Financial statenrents.-l-he procedures seiected depend on the auditor,s judgment,
including the ass;essrnent r:f the risk of rnaterial misstatement of the Cc,nsolictatedFinanr:ial Statements,
whether due to'l'raud or errrlr. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor r:onsiders internal financialcontrol relevant to the HolJing; Compern',r's preparation of the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements thatgive a true and f'air view in order to desi5Jn audit procedures that are appropriate in ther circumstances
trut not for the purpose of expressing an opini<ln on whether the conrpany has in place an adequate
internal financial controls s'/stem over financial reportiing arrd the effectiveness of sur:h controls. Anaudit also includes evaluating the appropriatene:;s of accountirrg policie:s used and the reasonableness ofthe accounting estimates ntade by the llolding conrpanrl's goari or D rr:ctors, as well as evaluating theoverall presentation of the consolidatecl Financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the cons,olidated
Fi nanciil I statements,

Opinion
ln our r:pinion and to the br-'st of our information and acconling to the explanations given to us, theconsolirjated Financial stal.enrents give the infornration required by tlre Act inr the manner so required
and givr: a true and fair view in conformity' with the accounting; principles generally accepted in lndia, ofthe Consolidatedstate of l\ffairs; of the Giroup as at Miarch ii!, 2o2!, its consolidated profit, and its
co,nsolidated caslh Flows for the half year ernded on that clate.

For 5. Riamanand Aiyer& Co.
Cha rterr:d Accounta nts
FRN - 000990N

tl'\'1"
CA Amit Singhvi
Pa rt ner
(Mernberrship No. : 129331)
Place: Bhopal
Date: June t5,2oiL!
U Dtl N : 2tl,129331AAAAKJ4B4 0

: vl,-r ,1



AAR ECH SOLON I CS LI M ITED
Consolidated Balance She,et as at 31:;t March 2021

Particulars Notes As at
31st March 20i21

As at
30th September 2020

EQUTTY & LtABtLl'lilES

Shareholders' Funds

Share capital

Reserves & Surplus

Minority lnterelit
Non Current Liahilities

Long term Borrowings
Deferred Tax L.iabilities (Nr:t)

Capital Grant

Current Liabilities

Sh,rrt Term Borrowings
Trade Payable:;

Other Current Liabilities
Shr:rt lerm Provisic,ns

.TOTAL

ASSET!;

Non-Current Assiets

Fixed Assets

- Tangible Assets

- lntangible Assets
- Capital Wc,rk-in-Progress

Non-Cu rrent I nvestments
Long Term Loans and Adva nr:es

Other Non Current,Assets

Current Assets

Current lnvestments

I nventories

Trade Receivables

Cas,h and Cash Equivalent

Short Term Loans and Advi:nces

Other Current Assets

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

7,06,jCt,940

t7,94,03,398
-7,48,892

23,77,769

12,88,847

26,28,239

87,55,427

7,40,40,73,9

8,9s,98r1

7,06,00,940

L7,84,25,860
-5,38,085

36,97,26t
10,1s,365

26,28,239

1,01,74,37t
L,07,42,994

52,5t,842
73,47,651 27,40,665

28,65,24,097 28,46,39,451

L2

13

74

15

16

17

18

19

20

3,69,92,35i2

7,59,77,021)

5,95,75,,688

6,32,90,92::L

2,L7,L3,30t1

6,38,82,76,t-

7,04,77,8u;
88,86,971

),87,78,671

L,59,77,029
5,9t,47,568

7,67,65,702

2,7L,01 ,L35
4,25,00,544

79,99,294

86,88,725

82,74,78357,37,35tt

G.ift*t.*"r.t,qg p"lbi", il *E, t" f'r.ilkbtrt"r""tr.* ttr.-r, *t" 1t" iO PEZIW-

-The accornpanying nr)tes are integral part of the Firnncial Statements

28,46,39,45L

lSigned in terms of our report of even date

[or S. Ranranand Aiyer & Co." ""-,
rll'rartered Accountan,ts ' . ... .i; ,.

tRN - O0O.9I0N '' 
'.,, ," ",' 'i i

t, ', I '
,N.

CA Amit Singhvi

Partner

1' Metmbership No. 12933 1)

IUDIN : 211.29331AAAAKJ4840

Plar:e : Bhopal

Date : June L5,2OZl

For and on behalf of the Board of Director:;

li,,l .a

Amit A,'Raj'3

Chairrnan & Monoging

D,irector

-t

tJ - \''
Arati Nath

Chief Executive Officer

\" \.,
ftt "' ., 

J'

NarkherCe

Finoncial Offi':er

l\

'ii -,, + \--"r\ l!, /'/l

,i' .r"
K.RlTanuj Reddy

Compony Secretory

L,./
,.



AAR"TEC H SOI,O'V'Cs,LI M ITE D
Consolidated St:rtement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended 3k;t March 2021

For half year ended For half year ended

31st March 2021 30th Seplglqbrr

REVENUES

Revenue from oprerations

Other income

TOTI\L REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Cost of materials consumed

Change in inventories of finished goods and wrcrk in process

Emp oyee benefit expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation ancl amortization expenses

Othe r expenses

TOTi\L EXPENSEI;

Profit berfore exceptional and extraordinary items irnd tax
[ixceptional ltems

Profit berfore extraordinary items and tax

[:xtraordinary ltems

Profit berfore tax
Tax Expense

Currr:nt Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit for the year

Earnings per equity share (Par value of { 10 each}

Basir: (t)
Diluted ({)

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

4ii,57,1s0

6,2ti,70,194 4,67,Ll;,230

15,69,404

6,71.,37,344

3,58,fi,767
-8,79,269

7,s4,33,239
1,0,34,943

It\,65,476
1.,09,27,487

4,82,84,634

1,83,33,972

39,81,381

L,20,26,534

9,1-.1_,260

t9,2?.,839

93,31,196

6,4i1,46,643 4,65,73,782
28,90,70t 17,to,852

211,90,701 L7,10,852

28,90,70L

t',t,50,487

t7,t0,852

11,66,732 T7,-!,852

29

30

0.72

0.72

0.71,

0.77

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements are given in note 1 to ilO

The accr:mpanying notes are integral part of the F:irrancial Statements

liigned in terms of our report of ev,-.n date

For S, Ramanand Ahler &
tllnartererd Accou nta nts

""\,., -1
t"(''11 ,

., .\ 
:,

CA Amit Singhvi

P,a rtn er
( ltlembe rshi p N o. 129j i 1 )
U Dl N : 2.1129331AAr\AKJ4840

Flace : Bhopal

Date : June 15,2021,

Co, For and on b elralf of the Board of D rectors

ti'i
't

Amit A. Raje Arati Natlt
C:hoirmon & Monoging Chief Executivt? Officer

Dir'ector

)r.

l)
.Y^-r

K.R.Tanuj Reddy

Company Secretory

,".1(
Pr'ade,

chief\i



AA RT E C/4 SO LO,N/CS LI M IT Ei D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the \/ear ended 3lst Mar ch, ZOZL

1. SIGNIFIC/\NT ACCOU NTING POI.ICIES

1.1 CORPORTATE INFORnflAI'lON

The Consolidateld Firtanr:ial Statennents r:onrprise financial stat€rments of "Aartech Solonics Limited"
("the Ho dinS; Company") and its subsrdiaries "AIC- Aartech Iiolonics Private Limiterl & Faradigm
Ultracapacitc,rs Private Limited (collectively referred to as "the C roup") for the ye,ar endr:d 31't March
2021. Alc-Aartech sc,lonics pri,,rate Limiled & Fanadigm Ultracapacitors private Limited is wholly
owned subsicliaries crf Aartech Solonics Lirnited.

1.2 BASIS OF PRIPARATIoN OF FINANCIAL:STATEMENTS

The Cons;olidated F:inancial Statements of ther Company har,,e been prepared in accordance with
generally acr:epted accountin6l princip,les in lndia (lndian,SAAP). The Corrsolidated Financial
Statemerrts have be3n prepared to comply in all material res;rects with the accounting standards
notified underr ther Companies (Ar:counting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended and as applicable
from time to time) and the relerrant prol,i:sions of threrCompanies Act, 2013. The financialstatements
have been prepared on an accrual basis and unrJer tl're historic,al cost convention on Going Concern
basis,

The accounting policies and estlmates adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous rlear, exr:ept for the change ir accounting policy explained below (if
any).

1.3 PRINClPLES OF CONSOLIDATIOT\I

1.1 The finan,:ial statemr:nts of the l-lolding Company and its:;r-,bsidiaries are ccmbinerl on a line by
line basis by adding together llke items of a:;sets, liabilitier;, equity, incomes, expenses and cash
flows, after fully e liminating inlra-group balances and intra-p,roup transactions.

1 1.2. Profits or losses r,esulting frorn intr;r-group tr;rnsactions Ihat are recogniserd in as;sets, such as

lnventory and Prcprerty, Plant zrnd Eqr.ripmen1., are eliminatr:d in full.
1 1.3.The Consolidatr:d Finiancial S1,al,emenl,s, hrave ber:n prepared :sing uniform accountirrg policies for

like transactions e nd other errents in similar circurnstances.
f .i.4. The c;rrrying arnc'Lrnt of the parent's investment in each s:ltsidiary is offset (eliminated) against

the parent's porticn of equity in each s,ubsidi,ary,.

l-.1.5. Minotity lnterest's,share of profit / los;s of consolrdated suc:;idiaries for the \/ear is identified and
adjust,ed again:;t ihe income of the Grc,up in order to arrive at the net income attributable to
sharel'roldr:rs o1' tlre Com pany.

1,4 ]PRESENTATION AT{D D]SCLOSURE OF FII{ANCIAL STATEMENTS

During th,e yg3r ended 3ll't March,2021, the Schedule lll notifiecl underthe Companies l\ct,2013, has

secome applicable tr: the Grou;:, for prr:paration and present;rtion of its finan:ial statements. The
,adoption of lichedule lll does not imp,act recognition and nreasurement principles followed for
3reparatirtn of therse financial staternent:;. However, it has significant rmpact on presenlation and

4v"



AA RT ECILI SO LO)ruTCS LI M ITTi D
Notes on C,onsolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st Mar ch, ZOZL

disclosures rrrade in t he financial statements. Thr: Group has also reclassified the previous year figures
in accordancr: with the requirennents applir:able in the currenl year.

1.5 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Con:;olidated Financial Sltaternents in conformity with generally accepterl
accounting principles requires managerylent tcl nrake estinriltes and assumptions that affect thr:
reported amounts of assets and liabiliti,:s and disr:los;ure of contingent liabilities at thre date of the
Cons;olidated Financialstatementrs and the results of operations during the reporting period.

Although the'se estirlates are based upr:n managernent's best knowledge of current events anrJ
acticrns, zrctu;rl resulls' could difl'er from these estimates. Difference between the actual results anri
estinrate:; arer recogrrised in the period in which the results arrr known / materialised.

1.6 REVINUE RECOGNITION

Revenue on sale of goods is rec,cgnized ,when property in the goods is transferred to the buyer for;l
pricer, or r,.uhen all significant risl.rs and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer and
no effective,3ontrol is retained by the Company in respect (lf the goods transferred, to a degree
usually arssociated la,'ith ownership, and no si5lnific.rnt unceriainty exis;ts regarding the amount of
considerertion that will be rlerived from the sale of goods.

Revenue on transaclirons of rendering services is recognizecl under the completed service contract
method. Contract is regarded as complertt:d when no signiftcant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of consideration that will be derived fr,cm rendering the services.

lnterest lncome
lnterest lncorne front a financial asset is recognisecJ u:;ing Effr:r:tive lnterest Rate Method.

Dividend lncome
Dividend lncc,me is rr:r:ognised when the Group's right to recr3 ve the arnount has been established.

1,7 INVENTORIES

a. Finished goods;rnd work in progress; ;are valued at lower of historical cost or net realizable value.
Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cos;ts incurred in

bringing them to their respective present ocation and condition. By products are valued at net
reali:lable valuet. Cost r:f f inished goclds and lcy- products includes excise dutV. C.ost is determined
on a weighted average basis.

b. Stores, Spares and Raw Merterrials arr:'yalued at il,ower of historical cost or net realizable value.
However materials & other items held for use in the pr,oduction of inventories are not written
belo,,v cc,st if tlre:finished proiJu615 in which they rruill be incorporated are e>lpecteclto be sold at
or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

,:. Historical cost is determined r:n th€ basis ofweiglrted a\'€,rage method.



AA RT ECIII SO LOIru'Cs LI M IT Ti D
Notes on Consolidated [:inancial Statements I'or the Year ended 31st March,2O2L

Obsolete stock:; are identifit:d once every year on the basis of technical e'ualuation and are

charged off to revenue.

Net realizable'ualue is the estimerted selling price inthe ordinary course of lcusiness, less

estirnateld costs of completion and estimatr:d costs necessary to make the :;alr:.

INVESTMIENTS

lnvestments lthat are readily realizable anrl intended to be helcl for not more than a year are classified
as current investme:nts.,All otherr investment:; are classified as long-term inverstments. Current
investments are carried at lower of cost and I'air value. Lon5l-term investments are carried at cost
individually. Flowev€rr, prrovisiorr for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary in the value clf the invelstments in ca:;e r:f long ternr investments.

FIXED & INTANGIBLE ASSITS

Tangible Fixe'd Asset's

Fixed assets,are stated at historical cosl, less accurnu ated depreciatiorr and impairment loss if any.

While arriving at the historical c(lst, all cos,ts;, including net cha "ges on foreign exchange contracts and

adjustments arisin5; from exch;ange rat,e variations;:ttributable to the fixed;rssr:ts, and rncluding

financing costs till commencement of commercial productiorr or the date the asset is put to use or
bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use, are capitalized,

lntangible Fixed Assets

Capital Experrditure on purchase and,levelopment of identifiable non-monetary assets without
physical:;ubstance is recognizeclas lntangib,le As;sets in accordance with principles lgiverr under AS-26

- lntangilcle l\ssets is;sued by thr: lnstitute of Chartererd Accountants of India. These are grouped and

separately shown under the schr:dule of Fixed Assets. These are amortized over their respective

expected usr:ful livr:s. lntangibler assel.s are s;tated at cosl: less accumulaterd amortization and

impairmernt l,css, if any.

1.10 EXPENSES INCURRED DUFIING CONSTRTJCTION PERIOD

Direct expen,Citure c,n projects or assets, under construction or development is shown under capital

work-in-progrelss.

The progress / miles,tone basecl payments made uncler the contracts for projects and assets under
construction or developnrent and other capit;ll ildvances are considered as advances on capital
account untilthe sarle ar€r allocated to fixerl assets, ci:pital wcrk-in-progress, and expenditure during
construction and ottrer relevanl accounl.s, as appli,:akrle.

Expenditure incidertal to the construction of project:; or asse'ts under construction or development
that take substantial period of time to g€rt ready for threir intended use is accumulated as expenditure

during construction, pending allocation to l'ixed asset:; and otlrer relevant account:;, as applicable.
. 
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AART E CIL{. SO LON'CS LI M IT Ti D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statemernts for the Year ended 3lst March,2O2L

1.1 1 DEPRECIT\TION & Anil ORTISATI()N

Depreciation on fixerJ assets is prc,vided as per srtraight line merthod. Depreciation is computed as per

Part "C" of Schedulr: ll of The Conpanies; Act 20.l.3.

Depreciation on add tions / deductions to fixed assets made during the year is provided on a pro-rata

basis frorn / up to the date of sr,rch additions / deductions, as the case may be.

lntangib[: assets ar'€r amortized over the best estimate of their useful lives; subject to a rebuttablr:
presunrption that such useful live:; will not excer:d ten years.

1.12 IMPAIRIIIENT OF ASSETS

The Group as,sesses at each balance she,et date whetl"rer therer is any inclication th;rt an asset may be

impaired. lf any such, indication e>lists, the Complarry Ciroup estimate:; the recovt:rable amount of the

asset. If s;uch recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carryirrg amount, thr: carrying amount

is reduced to its recoverable amournt. Thr: reduc:tion is treated ras an impairment los:; and is recognized

in the statement of glrof it and losr;.

lf at the balance sh,:et date, there is an irrdication that a previously assessed impairment loss no

longer exists, the re coverable,anrount is; reasses:;ed and the asset is reflecterj at the recoverable

amount but limitecl to tlre carryin6l amount tl'rat would have been determined (net of

deprecialtion,/amortization) had n,o impairrnent loss br:en reccgnized in prior accounting periods.

1.13 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSAC'TIONS

i Trarrsactions denominated in foreigrrcurrencies are recorded at the excharrge rate prevailing on

the ,Cater of thel transaction or that approxirnates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

ii Monetary items delnominated in f,:reign currencies at l.he year-end are restated at year end

rates. ln case of items which are cov'erred by forward exchange contracts, thr: difference between

the year-end rate and rate on the datel of the cor'ltract is recognized as exclrange difference and

the prernium p;tid on forw;arrl contracts is recogrrized over the life rcf the contract.

iii. Non-monetary fr:reign currency iterts are carrierl at cost.

iv. Any income or 0xpense on account of exchrange clifference either on settlement or on translation

is rercognizecl irr the Profit and Los:; accourtt except in case of long term liabilities, where they

relate tcl acquisition of {ixerd assets, in whir:h case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such

a ssert s.

1.14 RESEARCH AND DE\/ELOPMENT

The Holding Conrpzrny maintain:; an in house Reserarch & Development Facilit'y which has been

recogniz,ed by the Department of Scientific & lrrdustrial Research, Mini:;try of S:ience & Technology,

and Governrnent of lndia durirrg the current financi;al year. l-he Holdirrg Company accounts for the

Revenue Expenditurre on reseiarr:h ancl developmerrt facility including salaritls, consumables and

power & fuel separ'€1tel\i and the same is disclosed separately under respective heads of q.lpehditure

t
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AATRTECH SOLC)ru/CS Ll M lTti D
Notes on Consolidatecl Financial Statements 1[or ther 'fear ended 3lst Mlarch,ZO2l

in the Staternent of Profit and Loss. Capital expenditure to the research & developnrent facility is
shown a:; addition to fixed assets and disr:loseci separately.

1.15 EMPLOYEES BENEFI'rS

Expenses, and liabilitit:s in respect of employee berrefits are recorded as under.

Provident Fund & tiSl

The llolding Cornpany makle:; contribution to statutory provident fund and Enrployee State
lnsurance in accc,rdance with lEmplor,rees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952
and Employee State lnsurance Act, 1948 which r:; a definerj contriklution plan ancl contribution
paid or payable is recognized as an expense in the period irr which services are rendered by the
employee.

Gral:uity,

Gratuity i:; a post'ernployrnent benef t. 1-he Holding Company has formed a g'atuity trust with Life
lnsurance Corpotzrtion of lnrjia during the year ending March 31't 2018. Thr: annu;al provision ls

deterrrrined by the Life Insurarce Corponation and the same i:; paid by the Company to be used as
Gratuity Fund. Beforel April 1,,201,2, the l-loldirng Company did not ma[,:e any provisions in the books
of accounts for ftrl ure liability on account of gratuity payabl,: in the r:vent of rertirenrent of any of
its emLployees or direrctors.Ihe amount of gratuity due anC payable was recorcled as an expense
in the year in which the liabilit,y to pay the same arises.

Leov,e Encashm'ent
Leave enc.ashment is; recordecl in thr: books of'thre Company as and when the sarne arises and
beconres payable . The Holdirrgl Company dr:es not make zrny provis ons in the books of account
for leave encashrrent becomirrg due or expr:cted after the balance sheet date.

Short-term emprlsy,.. bene'fits are recognized as an expel"ls;€r at the undiscounted amount in the
prof t and loss account of the year in which the related servrce is rendered.

Post-employment ctnd other long t'erm employee benefits ilre recognized as an expense in the
Profit and L.oss;rccount in tire yerar in which the employee l-ras retired / resigned and the amount
has become payabl,:.

1.16 LEASES

Leases, wherr: the le:;:;er effectively retains:sub:;tantially all the ri:;ks and benefit:; o1'the ownership of
the leased item, are r:larssified zrs operal.ing leas,es. Operating lease pal,msnts are recognized as an

expense in the Statertent of Profirt and Loss on ar straight-line ca:;is over the lease term.

ln case offinance le;rs;es, the lorverr of the f;rir v'arlue of the assel:s and present valur: of the minimum
lease rentals is capitaliz,ed as, fi;xed asset:; with correspondin5l iernount shown as lease liability. The
principal conrponent in the lease rental is acljusted against the lease liabillty.and the interest
component is; charged tcl Pnofitand [_oss accour'tt. 
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AARTECH SOLO,ru'CS LI M ITE\D

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st Mar ch,2O2L

1.17TAXES ON INCOME

The tax expense for the periori i:omprises of r:urrent tirx anc deferred inconte tax. Provision for
Current lax i:; made in accordance with the provisions of lncone Tax Act, 1961.

ln accorclance,with Accountirrg; Sitandard AS-2.2'Accounting for Taxes on lncome'ers notified by
Companies ltccounting Standard Rules, 2006, Deferred Tax Liability/ Asset arrsing from timing
differences between book and in,come Lax profits is accounted for at thre current rate of tax to the
extent these dilferences are expected to crystallizr: in later y€rars. Howelver, deferred l-ax Assets are
recognizerd only if there is a rea:;onable/ r,,irtual r:ertainty of realization thereof.

Deferred tax is meas,ured basr:cl crn the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or sr:bs;tantively enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Tax on distribution of dividenrl is recognized on the basis of prr,oposed dividend arrd the provision is

rnade in the books of account:;.

1.18 GOVERNMENT GRAIITS AND SIJBSIDlES

Grants and sr"rb:;idiels, from ther go'uernm(3nt are recognized whern there is reasonable assurance that
the grant/subsidy will be receivr:d and all attachring conditions will be cc,mplied,,ryith.

When thr: g1';3n1 or subsidlr relates to an experrse item, it is rer:ognized as income ovelr the periods
necessar\/ to match them on a systematic basis to the costs, lt,hich it is intended to compensate.

Where thre grant or subsidy,relates to an as:;et, i1:s value is deducted fronn the gross value of the asset

r:oncerned in arrivinl; at the c;rrrying am,cunt of the rellated asselt.

1.r.9 BORROWTNG COST

Borrowing cost:; dire,ctly altributable to the acquis,ition, consl.ruction or production of an asset that
necessarily take:s a sJbstantial preriod of time tr: get read,y for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part olt ther cost ol'the respr:cti\/e ass€rt. All other borrcrwin€l costs are expensr:d in the period they
occur. Borrowirrg co:;ts consist of interest arrd other costs that an entity incurs in cc,nnection with the
borrowing of funds.

1.20 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABI LITI ES,AN D CONTING ENT AS;SETS

A provision is recognized when lihere is a pre:ient obligatior as a result of a parst event and it is

probable that an outflow r:f re:;ources ernbodying economic benefits lvill be rr:quirecl to settle the
obligatiorr and a reliirble estirrrate can be made of the amount of obligation.

A contingent liabilit.v is recognized for:

i. A present cbligation thal arises fronr past events but is n,ot recognized as a provision because

either thre poss;ibility that an outflow of resource:; enrbod,ying economic berref its will be required
to settle tlre obligation is rernote or a reli,ablet estimate clf the amount of the obligation cannot

t'
,:J t- 1
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AARTECH SO LO N I CS LI M ITE' D

Notes on Consolidated Finarrcial Statements for the \/ear ended 3 lst March,2O2t

ii. A pc,ssible obligation that arises fronr past events and th: existence of which will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or n0n-occrJrrence of one or mcre uncertain future events not wholly

within the contt'ol of the GnouP.

Contingent ossets are neither accounted for nor disclosed in the financial staternents.

1.21 EARNINGS PER SHAIRE

Basic earnings per:;tr;are are calculated by clividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equit'y slrareholders liafter deducting preference rlividends artcl attrrbutable taxes) by the weighted

average number of erquity sharers outstanding durirrg the pericd. Partly praid equ ty shares are treated

as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitlerC to participate in dividends

relative to a fully paid equity share duringl the reporting period. The weighted average number of

equity shares outstending during the perriod is adjusted lior e'rernts of bonus iss;e, borrus element in

a rights issuer t9 existilg shareholders, share split, an,C revers() :,hare split (consolidation of shares).

For the purpose gf calculating riilutecJ earnings per sharel, the net profit or loss for the period

attribrutable to equi:r,r shareholderrs and the weighted averag3 number of sharers outstanding during

the period are,adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential erquity shares.

Currerntinvestnnent:; arecarriecl atlclwer,cf costandquoted/f;lirvalue,computedcateSorywise. Long

Term lnvestrnents are stateci at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of lc,ng-terrn investments

is made onl',,i1'such a decline is other than temporary. An'1 loss or gain on sale / redemption of

investments is recollnized in the profit and loss account. .

.. ..,...i , "../

i
.:i.fur"



AART ECH sOI.ON'CS LI M ITE D

l',lotes on Consolidated Financial Statennents for the Half

2. SI{ARE CAPITAL

Year enrled 3tst March,202L

(Amount in {)
As at As at

Pa dicu lars

3:Lst March 2021

t:\utlrorized Share Capitalr

1 00,20,000 Equity shares of {10 each
'l'otal

lssur-'d, subscribed and Paid up:

1C,02,00,000 10,02,00,000

10,02,00,000 10,02,00,000

;'0,(i0,094 Equity sha'es of {10 ea<:h fully paid 7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940

lotal 7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940

.;t.1 The reconciliation of the nr.rmber of shares outstancling at tlre beginnirrg and at the errd ,cf the reporting period is set out

below:
(Number of equitY shares)

Pa ntticu la rs As at

31st March 2021

As at

72,60,094

ember 2020

12,60,094

30th

l:quity Sh,ares at the lceginning of the year

,\dd : I quity shares issued dLlring the Year

as fully paid up bonus shares

as fully paid uP:;harr:s for cash

_.ess : !ihares cancellr.ld on buy Lrack of Eqtrit!'Shar'es

2.2

Eqr,rity Shares at the end of the yrlar 72,60,O94 72,60,O94

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

Ccmpany has only 6ne cl;rss of equity shares havirrg a paI value of { 10 e a,:h. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Br:ard of trirectors is subject to the approval of the slrareholders in the

eosuing Annrlal Cieneral Nleeting. ln the ervent of liquidation r:f the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled

to receive rr::maining ass6ts of tlre Company, after distributiorr of the prelerentierl amounts. The dist'ibution will be in

proportion tr: the numbe'r of equity share:; held by the shareholclers.



AART ECH SOI.ON'CS LI M ITED

l,,lotes; on Consolidated Financial Startements for the Half Year enrled 3lst March,202L

2:,,3 Thr: detail:; of sharehr:lders holding more than 5% r:quity slrare:, it't the'Comparry:

Name of Share Holders No. of Shares % held

l\s at March 31,2021.

A;Ltegh -lolpp ics t-i m ite{
Mr. Anil l\nant Raje

Mrs. C.hhaya hnil Rajer

Mrs. Prajakta Shashika nt Kulk;rrni

Mr. Arnit Anil Rale

Ashtamangal Projects l.imited

F;qag[gm Ultqggpel4ers-!]jiyels L!n11ted

Aarter:h !iolor ics Ltd

Mr. Arril iAnant R,a1e (lV inority lnterest)

sirrce, Mr' Anil Anant Raje does not have anv beneficial interest

Private Lirnited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Aartech Solonics l-td

Faradigm Ultracapacitor"s ['rivate l-imil,eiJ.

9,500 95.00%

500 5.O0%

irr the shares,the company Faradigrn Ultracapacitors

as it is having 1(109/" beneficial interest in the shares of

1-5,58,667

9,33,3 33

10,92,000

:t0,21.,067

4,80,000

22.08%

1,3.22%

L5.47%

74.46%

6.BO%

A I rC{q(e c h !9!_Sp1-c L|Irvjlt e Li m i !9{
Aartech llolonics Ltri 9,900 99'OO%

Mr. Anil Anart Raje (Nlinority lnter€st) 100 I'OO%

Nominee sh,arehr:ldr:r hr:lding share:; r:n behalf crf Aartech Solonic:; Ltd U/s 187 of Companies Act 21013' Hence, AIC-

Aartech Solonics Pvt Ltcl s a wholly ovvred susbsirliar,T of A,artech Solonics Ltd as per the said section

As per Ihr: rercords of the ri-ompany, including its rergister of shareholclers / members and other declaraticns received from

the shareholders regarding beneficial intere:;t, the above:;hareholdirrg represents trotlr legal and benefir:ial ownerships of

shares.

,,r&
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hlotres; on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Half Year ended 31st March , ZOZL

3. REI'ER!'fiS AND SURPLIJS

(Amount in {)
Particula rs As at As at

3:lst March 2021 30th September 2O2O

er) C.apital lteserver

[]alance as per last Financial Staterr"lents

Adcl : Jrarr:;ferred from the statem:ltt of prol'it. and loss

Closing Balance

b) General Reserv'e

[ialance as per last Financial 5tat€:rlents

Adcl : Trarrsferred from the sl.atem,,tnt of prol'il and loss

Adcl :I.ansl'erred 1'rorn lnvestment allowance reserve

Closing Balance

c) Securities Premiurn

flalancer as per last Financial Staterrents
Add : Fleceived during the year on tssue on she re

Closin6; Berlance

35,52,358 35,52,358

35,52,358 35,52,358

9,69,t5,392 9,69,15,392

9,69,15,392 9,69,15,392

s,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

5,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

d) Surplus / (deficit) balance in statement of profit and loss during the year
Balance as per last Firancial Stat€rrlents

Add : Frofit for the year

I.ess: Appropriations:
- Share of Minority lnterest (Refer note 4)

Iransferrecl to C;eneral R:serve

- Proposed D,ividernd on Equity Shares

Closin5J Barlance

2,70,38,11,0 2,52,56,409

8,66,132 11 ,10,852

- 1, 10,806 -70,849

2,80,L5,648 2,70,38,Lt0
Iotal L7,94,03,398 17,84,25,860

4. MINOFIIW INTIEREST

(Amount in {)
Pa rti cu la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 30th S,eptember 2O2O

.AiIC - AARTECH SOLONICS PRI'/ATE LIMITED

Strare Capital of AIC-Aarter:h Solonics Pvt Ltd

-- Profit & Loss of A C-Aartech Solonics [,vt Ltd

TARADIGM ULTRACAPACITOTiS PRIVATE LIMITED

Share Capita of Faradignr ,Jltracapaci:ors Pvt Ltd

Profit & Loss of F;rrarJigm [.lltracapacitors Pvt Ltd

1,000 1,000

-1,56,932 -t,34,349

-1,55,932 -1,33,349

5,000 s,000

5,91 ,960 -5 ,09 ,7 37

-,.5,92,960 -5,04,737

-'7,48,892 -5,38,085

,,.&-,

Total



AIIRT ECH SCI LO N I CS LI M ITE' D
Notes on Consolidated Financial Startements for the Half Year ended 3l.st March,202L

5. LONG TERM BORROWNNGS

P'a rti( u la rs As at

3Ist March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

Secured Loan frorn HDFC Eank 23,11,769 36,97,261

TotaI 2.3,11,769 36,97,267

6. D EFERIIED TAX Ll/\BlLlTlES (Ne1:)

(Amount in {)
Pa rti cu lars As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th S;eptember 2020

Deferred tax liability as on Septenrber 30, 2020

A,dd: lfeferred tax Liability arising c,n account of difference in Depreciatior" as

per (.ompanies Act and as per lncome Tax Act

Add: Deferred tax liability arising on account cf section 35D o1'lncorne Tarx Act

10,15,365

2,70,881.

2,60L

6,49,810

3,62,9s4

2,601,

Defr:rred tax liability as on March 31,2021 12,88,847 10,15,365

6.1 Tl're defr:rred tax itssets and liabilities have been recognised in accorcance with the prrcvisions of Accourrting Standard 22

on Accounting for Taxes on lncome ssued by the lnstitule of Ihartered,Accountant:; of lndia for giving effects for the

tirning difl'erences, betweer the taxab e income ancj the accoLrnting income for the period that originate in one period and

are capab e c,f reversalin cne or more subsequent periods.

7. CI\PITAL GRANT
(Amount in l)

Pa rlricu la rs As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th lieptember 2O2O

Grant reteived from Niti A,t1,og 26,28,239 26,28,23t)

'Iotal 26,28,239 26,28,239

I]. SI.IORI TERM BORROIVINGS
(Amount in t)

Pa rlliculars
As at

3lst March 2021

As at

30th :September 2O2O

HDFC Bank CC Acr:ount

HDFC Bank (tlill Discounting)

ti1 ,55,427 t,01,74,31 .L

'[otal ti7,55,427 L,01,74,37t

-t
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for thel Half Year ended 31st March,2021

9,1RT,D[ PAYABLE!;
(Amount in {)

Pa rti cu ler rs As at

31lst March 2021

As at

30th September 2020

l\1icro, Snrall and Medium Enterprises

C'ther

1.,56,402

1,38,84,336

64,0t,370
43,41,624

Total 1,44,40,738 1,o7,42,994

10. OTHER CURREN LIABILITIES

(Amount in {)
Pa rticu lars As at

3lst March 2021

As at

30th September 2O20

D vidend Pay,able

A,rdit Fees P;ayablr:

Rr:nl Paya bler

Electricity Expe nses Payable

Tr:lephcne & lVlobile Expenses

\\/ater Charges Pa'yable:

Prr:fes:;ional F:ees Payable

Expernses Payable

ACvanr:e from Customers

1,1"2,500

7,45,010

52,021

788

6,815

90,000

2,93,281

1,95,439

35,30,047

s2,157

L7,965

5,56,194

10,94,884

Total 8,9s,980 52,5t,842

11. S;HORT TERtvt PttOVtStONS

(Amount in {)

Particu la rs As ali

i]1st March 2021

As at

30th September 2O2O

Prorrision for Errrployee Benefits:

Salary and ReimLrurseme,r ts

- Contritr."rl:ion to t Sl(. and [trovident tund
Others:

-- Tax Deducted ay source Payable

CiST Payable

Professional Tax Payable

Provisir:,n fo' Income Tar:

21,97,086

t,23,486

15,77,869

22,58,139

5,284

1,1,85,1.81

24,t0,331
r,45,760

1,45,037

36,366

3,165

Total '73,47,65L 27,40,655

,
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AART'ECH' SOLO N ICS LI M ITED
hlo,tes o,n Consollidated Financial Statements for the Half Year endred 31st March '202L

:13. NON CURRENT l]{VESTMENT
(Amount

Parrticulars
As at

3:lst March 2021 30th lieptember 2020

lnvestment in property

0ther lnvestment

lnvestments in r:quity instruments:
.- Dr:na Bank Equity
.- Enerqual 'lechnology Private Limited
.- Umang 5ihrridhar [)esign Pr vate Limited

Ansheo l\ utraware Prrvate Lintiterd

.- lnvestmr:nt lrr Bo;:obaka l-; bs Private l-imited

1,3 0,64,811

1,000

54,640

3,00,000

25,00,000

2!t,000

31.,518

L,30,64,8r1
1,000

54,640

3,00,000

25,00,000

25,000

3r,578

Total t,59,77,O29 L,59,77,029

14. LONG TERNI LO/\NS & ADVAIICES
(Amount in T)

Particu la rs As at

31st Marctr 2021

As at

30th September 2O2O

Other [.oans and l,dvances
(U n secu red, consi C e re d good )

lSecurity Deposits

( l) nsecu red L.cn si d e re cl Good )

5,6 3,83,302

31,92,386

5,55,30,344

36,17,224

Total 5,95,75,588 5,91,47,568

L4..L SecuritV clepositr; represer'tts arnount of security rjr:pr:sits for Electrir:it1r, Rent, Telephore, Security Depo:;rte against Orders

and Earnest Money Deposits paid by the Company.

\
.r11.
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IIART'ECH SOLO N I CS LI MITED
l{rotes on Corrsollidated Financial Statements for the Half Year ended 31st March,2O2L

15. CURRENT INIVESTMENT

(Amcunt in t)
Pa rrticu la rs As at

3lst March 2021

As at

30th lieptemtrer 2020

ln,restments in mutr"ral furrds (lnstrumerrt wise):
-- D:;P Equ ty Fund Fiegular P an Growt;lr

HDFC Capital Fund Grrtwth
-- TI\TA Equity Fund Regular Growth

-- Tata Barking & PS;U Debt Fund Rr:gr-rlar Plan Grow':h

-- Arlitya Elirla S;unlife EquitY Advantager Growth Fund

.- Aditya Birla 5,unlife Fricntlit-re Equity f:und

.- ArJitya Birla f'ocusr:d E:quit'7 Fund Growth Plan

A,Citya Birla 5iun Life Banl:irrg And FirracialService:; Fund

'- A,Citya tlirla 5,un Life C)vernight Funcl Growth Plan

- ACitya tlirla 5iunlile MNC Fund Growth Plan

- Aditya Birla 5iun Life lndia r3en Next [:und Growth Plart

- Aditya Uirla !lun Life Ctynarnic []ond Fund Growth Plan

Aditya Birla Iiun Life Flexi (-ap Fund Growth Regular P an

- Aditya Birla !iun Life Low truration Fund Growth Plan

- DSP Mid Cap Funrj Regular Plan Growth

HDFC Snrall Cap Fund Regtrlar Plan Growth

- HDFC Tc,p 1Ct0 Furrd Regulirr Plan Growth

- IDFC Bankin6r & F'SU Debt 1:uncl Regr:lar Plan Growth

- IDFC Ultra Short lierm Fund Rergular Plan

- IDFC Enrerging Businesses Fund Re6;ular Plan Growth

- IDFC Bc,rd Fr.rnd ltrledium l'ernr Plan Growth

IDFC Bcrrd Fr.rnd S,lrort Terrn Plan Growth

- lnvesco Mutual [tLrnd

- Kotak Balanted A,dvantagr: Furrd Growth

Kotak Err,erg,ing I quity Sr:lreme Growth Regular P an

- Kotak Equity Opprtunities Fund Growth Regular Plan

- Kotak Pioneer Fr-rrrd Grow:h Regular Plan

* Kotak Slandard li4ulticap I:und Grouth Regular Plern

- Kotak Low Duration Fund Starrdard Growth

- Kotak Low Duration Fund Starrdard Regular Cirowtir

-- t\lippon lrrdia Banking Fun,l Growth Plan

- Nlippon lndi;r Banking & P:;U Debt Fund Regular Plan

- trlippon lndia Balanced Advanl.age [:und Growth Plan

- lrlippon lndia Growth Funrl Growth Plan

lrlippon lndia Large Cap f'r-nd Growth Plan

- Nlippon lndia Lorry Duration Fund Growth Plan

trlippon lndia Multicap Fr.rrrd Growth Plan

- Ii/ippon India Ovelrnight Ftrnd Growth Plan

- Irlippon lndia Juni,cr Bee:; :o1 Growth Plan

- lrlippon lndia Shc,rt Term l:und Gror,l'th Plan

- lrJipporr lndia Small Cap t'r,rnd Growth Plan

t\lipporr lndia Valure Fund {jrowth P an

- r\Jipporr lndi;,r Us Equity Opportunit es Fund Growtlr
. ltJipporr lndia CP!;l: ETF Furd

s,83,848

6,00,000

5,3 8,08 2

1,1,94

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

,t5,00,000

6 s,59,671

16,00,000

2,50,000

3,48,129

5,0r1,000

9,48,434

1,00,000

9,29,592

3,00,000

9,50,000

1.3,48,673

,).8,10,1,73

9,80,087

'.t5,22,701

1t4,62,192

'.t1 ,91,651

33,22,351,

4,99,915
1,3 9,99 5

r,15,004

8,01,484

16,30,s47

5,14,945

25,00,000

48,08,048

r.0,00,000

1,1,94

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

47,96,270

9,99,98s

8,99,993

8,49,993

2,50,220

10,01,378

7,96,181,

6,74,834

9,48,434

1,00,000

55,22.2

6,49,995

30,00,000

1,L6,49,993

21 ,38,466

27,092

34,66,071

18,57,149

2,21 ,l4l
22,O0,670

13,51 ,982
25,99,870

21 ,42,999
1,85,536

3,99,91s

s9,08,884

9,45,460
60,000

74,888
1,75,OO4

'{!{:,ill ', '

it



AlIRl'ECH SOI,Oru'Cs LI MI ITE D
l\crtes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Half Year ended 31st March,ZO2:-

N ppon lndia Ultra Short Durat on F.rrd Growth Ptan

N ppon lndia Gold Savings Fun<J Growth Plan

N ppon lndia Multi Asset Fund Growth Plan (MFCipG)

N ppon lndia LiquirJ Fund Cirowth Pl,an

Tata Short Te,rm Bond Funrj Rellular Plar Growth-l
Aditya Eiirla 5un Lrl'e Floating Rirte Fund Growth Re,gular Plan

DliP Floater Fund Fiegular (lroitth
DliP Ultra Short term Fund

IDFC Sterling Valuer Fund Growt,h Regurlar Plan

IDFC Dynamic Equity Fund Regular F,lan Growth
Nlppon lnrJia Nifty Samllca:251lrrdex Fund Growth Plan

Nrppon lnrlia Pharrna Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndia Passive Flexicap FOF Growth PIan

Nippon lnrlia Asset Allocatrtr FOF Grcrrvth Plan

Nippon lnrJia Nift1, Midcap 150 lndex f:und Growth [,lan

Nippon lndia Nifty, 50 Valur: 20 lndex f:und Growth F,lan

Kotak Nifty Next 5,(l lndex [:und Grorryth Regular Plan

46,75,379

99,99s

9,99,9s0

5,00,000

5,00,000

54,76,592

5,02 ,s91
3,21 ,000
7 ,79,31,7
2,98,98s

3 3,05,2 3 3

1.4,99,92s

39,99,800

39,99,800

20,00,000

3,88,98 1

9,99,950

5,0r,204

94,84,525

Total 6,32,80,821 7,67,65,702

15. INVENTORIES

(Amrcunt in {)
Par.ticula rs As at

3,lst March 2021

As at
30th lieptemhter 2020

Raw Materials and comporrentt;

Work-in- proE ress

Finished,Gooos

Stock in tradr:,

2,08,42,416

8,60,280

10,608

2,,70,55,516

51,619

fotal 2,!7,L3,304 2,7L,07,L3s

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amrlunt rn ( )

Perfticu lars As at

3.lst March 2021

As at

30th Sieptembrer 2020
Outstanding for less than 6 monl hs f rom the due date

1' U n secu red, con si d e red good )
Outstanding for mor"e than 6 mo,tths frorrr the due date
(' U nse'cu re d, con sid e reo' q ood )

5,02,65,372

1,36,1.7,390

2,98,09,182

L,26,91,,362

lotal 6,38,82,762 4,25,OO,544

,,,*{a:



AARTETCH SO LO N I CS' Ll,M ITE D
Ncrtes on Consolidated Finanr:ial Statements for ther Half Yerar ended 3lst March ,2OZL

18. CASH AND CASII EQU TVALEN TS

(Amount in t)
Pa rt icu la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 30th September 202O

Balanr:es r,trith banl.ls:

--- Earrrarked Balanr:es
, Guarantr:es (refer note no 18. t)
, Other Commitments (refel note no. 18.2)

Cas;lr on hand

llrthers (reler rrote no. 1,,8.3)

2,25,000

52,62,41,9

47,22,734

21,426

2,40,237

2,25,000

50,53,112

):5,43,265

25,1.57

1,52,100
Total L,OA,77,875 79,99,294

IB.1 rGuarantees repres;ent fixe,i deposits pled6;ed with t)anks for barrk gu.rrante€s.

18.2 Other commitmerLts represent balances with banlts

18.3 ,Cthers represent impresl lliverr to employees for incurring,expens;es.

19, I'HORT TERM LOANS AND ATIVAIICES

(Amount in {)
Pa rti cu la rs As at

31st March 2021

As at
30th l5eptember 2020

Unsecured Loans :rnd Advances: (Urrsecurerd, considererd good)

Advacne to Suppliers

Advance to Enrployees

Prepairi Expenses

Other l-oans and Acl,rances

19,25,421,

e;6,26,961,

1,34,589

67,80,589

14,45,913

4,24,787

31,436
Tottal 88,86,971 86,88,725

20" OTHER CURRENT ASS;ETS

(Amount in {)
Panticulars As at

31st March 2021

As at
30th lSeptember 2O2O

lncrrme Tax Refuncl Recerivable AY 201,6-201,1

income Tax Refuncl Recerivable AY tl"Ct2o-2021,

TDIi Rr:ceivabler
-[CS, 

Rr:ceivabler

{: xciser Duty lleceiva bles,

Accrur:d lnterest
Glilf Rr:ceiva ble

3,04,2r8
22,01.5

1 )'ra

2,69,986

5,1,33,907

4,2t,004
3,04,218

1,30,022

1,32,442

8,44,655

64,42,442

Tollal 57,37,354 82,74,783

{
.II -
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AART'EICH SO LO N I C5 LI IM ITE D
llcrtes on Consolidated Financrial Statements for the Half Year ended 31st March ,?.OZL

:I1, FIEV'ETIUE. FROM OPERATION!;

(Amount in t)
Ira rticulars As at

3lst March 2021

As at

3Oth lSeptemtrer 2020
S;rle of Prodr.rcts

Serle of Servir:es
5,53,22,645

75,47,549

4,6;5,99,C60

1,,16,110
]lottal 6,28,70,t94 4,6'7,L5,230

22. OTHER INCOMT

(Amount in {)
I'a rticula rs As at

31st March 2021

As at
30th lieptemtrer 2020

lntr:rest lncome

llental lncomer

Divide,nd lncome

l"let gain/(- lc,r,s) on sale of investments

l"let gain on foreig;rr currensy transactron arrd translation
(Jthe r non-operating i nconle

Profil. on sale ,rf Fi:<ed Assets

t"1,0t,821,

:1,05,850

1,1,507

29,32,555

86,771

28,639

82,871,

84,700

12,90,440

16,489

94,904

42,67,150 t5,69,404

23, COST Of: MATERIALS CONSUIV'IED

(Amount in {)
Pa rticular:; As at

31st March 2021

As at

30th lieptemtter 202O

Purchase of Raw lrlaterial:,
Opening Balance of Raw Nlate'ials
Le:;s : Closing Balance of Raw lr4aterials

2,9t;,97,667

2,70,55,5L6

2,08,42,416

2,C 3,88,549

2,50,05,939

2,70,5s,s1,6
'l'otall 3,58,L0,767 1,83,38,972

iI4. CHANGE ilN INVINTCIRIES

(Amount in T)

f'a rti c u la rs As at
31st March 2021

As at

30th lieptemtrer 20?.0

Finished goods:

Opening Etalance

Lr:ss: C.lo:;rng Balance

iAi ork- in-Progrr:ss:

0penirrg Balance

[.r:ss: Closrng Balarrce

51,619

10,608

47 ,7 65

5 1,6 19

41,011 -3,854

39,8s,2 3s

8,60,280
-8,50,280 39,85,235

'I'otaI -8,1,9,269 39,81,381

4\c\



AA I?T E IC H ]'OI,ON,CS' LI M IT E D
Note:; on Con:;olidated Financial Staternents for ther Half Year ended 31st March ,2OZ]-

25. Et\TPLOYEE BENEFII EXPENSIiS

(Amount in {)
Pafticulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

Salaries and Wages

-. DirectorsFlerrrunetration

litaff Sialary

lialary relate:; to Recognis€,d Research & Developnrerrrt Facility
Contribution to Pro,,.rident Fund ;lnd Other Furrds

Slaff Welfare [xpenses

2),58,394

t,I4,38,462
4,t5,418
4,25,304

8,9 s,501

18,87,548

90,15,804

5,35,596

4,43,056
84,530

1,54,33,239

26. FthtANCrE COST

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

emLrer 2020
lnter{lst Expenses

Otl're. borrrcwr ng costs
9,80,882

54,062

5,47,466

4,24,794
Total L0,34,943 9,72,260

3l.st March 2021 30th lieptemhrer 2020

27., DEPREC]IATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

(Am'cunt in {)
Pi: rticerla rs As at As at

Dr:pn:ciaticl n of tan6lible assets

,Amoltisation of i nta ngible asset:;

18,65,476 19,22,839

'Total
L9,65,476 t9,22,839

\,

:'Iw!



AARTECH SOLON I CSi LI M ITED
lrlortes on Consolidated Financial

28. iOTHER EXPENSES

Statements for ther H;rlf year en ded 3l.st March , ZOZL

As at

31st March 2021
Adrninistrative Expenses

Audit fees

Dirr3(:tor Sitting Fee:;

Mlernbership & Registration Fee:;

lnsurance E:xpenses

lnternet Ex6renses

Lega Expenses

Prr:fessional & Consultancy [xpenses

E 1 r-.r:tricity E xpense ;

Off ce Expenses

Petrol & Diesel

Pr>staEIe & Courier Charges

Printing & Stationery El penses

Rate:; and Ti:xes

Rent Office

Rep,airs & Mainten,ence,

Vr: lri<:lre Rep,airs & lr/la internance,

ICS E R,P Solution

St,,curitty Expenses

Tcrletrl'rone 8i Mobile, Expe'nses

Wate,r Char5les

I n cu tration Centre {r:xpenses

Ir,4 iscr:llaneous adm inist.ative e xl)enses

1,20,000

15,000

67,985

29,876

2,2s,700
1.,60,793

9,16,650

44,641,

2,24,199

1,,46,22L

L2,51,6

26,786

5,73 ,563
9,00,000

6,58,939

58,119

1,3 7,065

68,998

89,152

53,888

1,14,8r2
3,79,028

1,05,000

1,,O9,783

1,18,869

1,,91,,670

34,611,

1,2,5L,525

40,502

r,08,761

10,449

58,461

30,223
I ,1.9,291,

9,00,000

2,22,608

1,24,482

1,31,065

79,033

85,360

70,833

2,625

5,12,638
"rotal (A) 5t0,24,473 49,73,789
l\/l anufacturing Expenses

P<llarerr and Fuel

Rent Factory

lol) V/ork Expenses

Stte Developrment €r)ipenses

Repa rs to nrachinery
-I€rsl.,ng & Calibral.icn Charges

MPIDC Annual Maintenace Char6;es

Dra,wing & Dresign (harges

lrl iscel laneous manufacturi ng exllensLrs

3,71,829

1,52,487

7,58,21.2

,4,56,162

2,191,

74,O00

1r1,04,500

,4,63,51,7

3,45,545

1,52,484

9,93,224
9,81,815

34,086

4,82,O15

87,424

35,148
Tiotal (B) 32,83,498 3 1,1 1,861

lierlling and Marketing Expenses

l\dve-tiseme:nt and bustness prornotion expenses

Siales Commission

l r,,rvelling Expenses

L at.€, [)eliverv
T r,rnsportatron Out warc

Jerndr:r Fees

0ther SellinSi Expenses

2,15,388

13,17,556

t3,22,689

13,306

7,70,830
q7 0ao

50,801

18,9 91

3,48,54L

1,84,083

26,6-a5

6,39,662

Total ([] 26,08,499 t2,17,972



A,AI\ITECH SO LO N I CS LI M ITE D
Nctes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Half year encled 31st March ,ZOZL

Re:ieart:h & Development Expenses

N,latr,l'ial Consumed

T'a'velling Expenses

__Cttherr Expenses

4,577

440

27,384

Tot.al (D) 5,0t7 27,384

Loss dure to Foreign Currr_'ncy Fluctuation (E)

Total 0ther Expenses (A+B+C+D+E) 1,O9,2L,487 93,3t,796

2I9, CL'RRENT TAX

Pro'rision for current tax is made in the statement of prrofit ancl oss for the year ending March 31,2020 after taking into
considr:r'ation the prr:visirns of lncome l'ax Act, 196i inciuding provis ons of Minimurn Alternate Tax under sectir:n 115J8 (Chapter
Xll-l)) in:luding various bt:nefits available under the lncome Tax Act.

[:crr the year ending Marc.h 31, 2tJ20 (asserssment year 2a2o -21,), the income tax c.mputed under the other provisions (provisions
rrf the lrrcome Tax Act othertharr Chapter Xll-B) amountst<t1'24,2L,727 and income rax computed under the provisions of chapter
Xll-[] ol ncorn€ Tax Act rrnounts to { 17,50,487. The provrsiorr of { 17,50,48,/ has br:en made after utilising MAT c.redit.

3I]. DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE

Tle delilrred tax expens€ debited to the statement of profit and lcss for the preriod has been recognrsed for the tax effect of the
lirnrng difference'accounling income and ta.xable for the year and quantiiied using the tax ratesi and laws enactecl pertaining to the
pe ri :d cluring which the difference arise's. The deferre<i tax expense as deb ted in the statr:ment of profit and loss has been
r.onrpuie:d as under:

30.:i [)eferred tax irnpact of the timing dilference in depreciation i]s pe'the Comgranies Act, iI013 and depreciation as per the

[)epreciation as per lncon']e Tax Act, 1961

[)eprc.ciation as pr:r Comparrie:; Act, 2013

[)ifference
[)eferred tax rnpact (lncome)

t
{
t
{

48,30,165

37,88,31.4

10,41,8 51

2,70,881,

and loss for the

10,004

10,004
2,601

2,13,482

-.

30.11 [)eferred tax impact of the t nring difference due in prelinrinary exprenses as per the statement of profit
period disallowed under:;ection .l5D of lncome Tax Act, 1961 -

F'}reliminary Expenses (1/5th )as pr:r lncome Tax Act, 1961 : {
F)relirninary Expenses as per Books : {
f iming differernce between the Book Profit and Taxable prolil : {
l)eferred Tax Liability/ (As,set) : {

llet deferred tax {:xpense debited to statement of profit ancJ toss f cr the period is {30.3

ll
7:*'

790
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AARTII-CH SO LO N I CS LI N,I ITE D
Statennent of Consr:lidated Castr Flow for the Half year ended 3i.st Marr:tr 2021

Pa rt icuia rs

1. l3astr F:lows frorn Operating Activities
lVet ProJ'it ond Loss a:/c ( os per proftt ond loss occount)
l\dcl : (A) Appc,rrionment of Fund :

P,/o',,ision J'or tox ntode during the yeor
Det'erred l ox

Net Profit. bel'ore toxotion and extro ordinory items
l\dd : (t]) Non operarting Expenses :

Deprecioticn t:.luring the year

l-ess, : ((!f Non op,erarting lncome :

lntere:\t lncc\ne

llentol lnconre

Dividend lncomc'

llet goin/(- lctss) on sole ol investments
()ther qan olterc'tinq income
P,"olit on sole oj .fixe'd ossets

Sub Total
(D) Operating Profit Eefore WorkinlS Capital Changes (A+B-C)

A,dd : (E) lncrease in current liabilities and decrease in current assets:
Ltecreose in lnr'entory
Ltecteose tn Accouttt ReceivobIe'

Ct<?creose in Short lerm Loans ond Advonces

Dtecteose in Olher Current Assets

lncreose in Shr.'rt term borrowing:;
lncrc,ose in Trade F'oyobles

lncreose in Shc.rt ferm pro\lisions

lncr('ctse in Otl;er t:urrent L;obilities

Sub I'otal
Lr:ss : ilF) lncrease in current assets and decrease in current liabilities:

lncre'ose in lnventory

Increose ir,, Account RecetvtrbIe

lncreose ir] Shctrt'.term Lootls ond Advonces

lncreose in Ott'er Current Assets

De'creose ir, Sh:trt l'erm Borroovinqs

Decreose ir, TrLsde Poyoble

Decreose i,r Sh,::rt l'erm provis,ton:s

Decreose i)", Ottler Current LioL)ilities

Sub Total
(G) C.a:;h Eenerated frool Operation:; (D.}E-F))

(ll) lnr:orne tax paid during the year:
(l,l Net cash generated from operationaI activity (G-H)

Sub'Iotal

8,6(),7 32

11,50,487

2,7:t,482

28,90,707

L8,65,,47 6

18,65,476

11,01.82 L

1,05,850

).1.,507

29,32, ss5

28,639

4t,80,372
5,75,805

53,93,83 1

25,31 ,429

32,97,744

34,21,799

1,46,s0,,803

2,73,82,21,8

1.,98,246

1,4,78,944

43,55,i362

2,73,55,.270

-L,2r,28,1;62

s,65,300
-L,26,93,962

As at

31st March 2021

As at

L7 ,1.0,852

17,10,852

79,22,839

L9,22,A39

82,871.

84,tOO

L2,90,440

94,904

15,52,915

20,80,776

L9,31,804

40,39,548

7,31,3.40

1 1,15,591

8,08,043

30,930

86,57,056

71,84,O84

69,90,856

7,41,74,940
-34,37,LOa

-34,37,tO8

r$:/t

202030th



AARTECH SOLONICS LI MITED
staternrsnt of cons,olidated cash Flow for the Halfyear errded 31st March 202 j.

Pa rtiicula rs

2. ,Cash Flows frorn lnvesting Activities
l,A) Net cash inflow fronr investment activity

l'tterest lncame

flentol lncome

L)ividend lnconre

I\let goin/( l:tssl onsole of ir.vestrnents

Oth e r no n - o :re rtlt i n (l i n c ome

F' rocee ds lro m rqo rketo b le scc u r iti e s

F'roceeds from sale of t'ixed ossets

fr'ealtsation of st)cuttty deposit

(B) N(-'t cash outflotr/ from investment activity
lnvestment mo,cte irt morketable seL-urities during the yp,111

ltlvestment nto,tte in Property

lnvestmeot rnoote in Subsidiary Cornpony

Long Tern L1oti.S & ,\dvances

Furchose of nen, ossets

S e L: u r i ty cl e p':t s i t p o i d

(C) Not cash g;enerated lrom lnvestment activity (a-b)

3. Castr Flowr; fronr Financing Activities
(A) Nr-'t cash inflow {'rom financing activity

Proceeds t'rorn i:;sue of equitt, shctres

lncreose rn lonq ternt borrow,ings

(B) Net cash outllovrr from investment activity
Decreose in l<tn9, 191,v borrowing

lC) N()t cash genr:rated from Financing activity (a-b)

l\!et lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash (1+2+3)

4.
Cash and cash equirralenis at the beginning of the year

Casl"r and cash equivalents at the end of the year

As at
31:it March 2021

As at
30th September 2020

Sub Total

5ub Total

Sub lotial

Sub Iotal

11,01,821

1,05,850

11,507

29,3 ),5t;\
2t1,,6:\9

4,95,81,661

4,2,1,838

82,871
84,700

72,90,440

94,904

50,57,645

68,494

5,4t,46,47L

3,60,96,7U0

8,5;1,9:;8

6,79,1:;1

66,79,O54

4,36,097

3,76,28,895

L,65,57,976
4,36,O97

62,42,957

13,85,4t)2 25,O4,253

t3,45,492
-13,85i,492

24,78,522

79,95t,294

25,O4,253

-2s,o4,2s3

3,01,596

76,91 ,698

1,O4,77,8t6 79,99,294
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I N DEPENDET\IT AUDITORS' REPOR'T

To the MemL,ers of AARTECH SOLONtCS UMTTED

Rerport on Firrancial Staternents
wre have audited the ar:comparrying Financial statements of AARTECH soLoNtcs Ltt\4trED (,thecompany'), rarhich comprise the tlitlance Sheet as at March :\L, 202'.L, the stertement of profit and LossAccount and til're cash flow statem(tnt for the year encled on that dal.e annexed thereto and a summaryof significant ,eccounting policies arrd other expranatory information,

Management's Responsibirity for the Financiar statements
Thre ferlp'ny's Board of Directrors is resprcnsible for the matterns stated in Section 134(5) of theCompanies At:t,2013 ( "the Act") with respecl: to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financi:rl position, financial performancr: and cash flows of the company inaccordance with accounting princi;:les generally acce;lted in lndia, irrcluding the Accounting; standardssptlcified under section 133 of the Act, rc'ad with the Companies (lndian Accounting standards)
Rules,201"5, a:; amended. This responsibility also includes maintenanr:e of adequate accountiing recordsin ilccordance with the provisions; of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and forpreventing arrd detecting frauds and other irregularities; sllection and a;rplication of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgmt:nts and estimates that are reasonable ancl prudent; and the design,implementation and maintr:nance t)f adequate internal financial control that rvere operating effectivelyfor ensuring tlte accuracy and comllleteness of the accounting recorcls; relevant to the preparration andpresentation r>f the financial statements thert give a true and fair view and are free frorn material
misstatemerrt, ,whether due to fraurl or error.

Auditor's Respronsibil ity
our responsib lity is to express an opinion on these financial staternents baserd on our audit. we have
takr-'n into account the provisions rcf the Act, the accounting and auditing stanrdards and matters which
are required to be included in the arrdit report underthe provisions ofthe Act and the Rules nrade thereunder' we crcnducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute ofchartered Accountants of lndia, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.

Those standitriJs rsquil-s th,at we comply with ethical requirements and plan iand perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance abc ut whether the financial staterments are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performin,g prroceclures to obrtain auclit evidence abrout the arnounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procr-'dures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

i;, ".i.. , .

tl.$i r -.. 
'\ *\
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assessment of the risk of material rrisstatement of the financial staterments, vuhether due to fraud or
error. ln nnaking those risk assessments, the auclitor considers internal financial control relevant to the

Com;cany's preparation of the finant:ial statements that 6;ive a true and fair view in order to der;ign audit
procedures that are appropriate in ltlre circunrstances but not for the purpose of expressing arr opinion
on urhether the Company has in pl;rce an adr:quate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the neasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the o'rerall presrentation of the financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is :;rrfficient and apprc,priate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by ttre Act in the nnanner so required and give a true
and ,iair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally arccepted in lndia, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at Nlarcl"t 3!,2027, its profit, and its cash l'lows for the year enderC on that
date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

t. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order,2020 ("the Order"') issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms ol sub-secti<ln(11) of section L43 of the Act, we give in the ,Annexure

L a statement on the matters sp,:cified in p,a1sgp3p1',s 3 and 4 of thr: Order.

2. As required by section 1-43(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtairred all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pr:rpose of our audit;

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account, as required by laur have been kept by the Company,

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c, The Balance Sheet, Staternent of Profit & Loss and Cash J:low Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. ln our opinion, the aforers;aid financial staternents comply with thre Accounting litandards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accou nts)Rules,2O14;

e. On the basis of written representations recei,red from the Directors as on March 31,2O2land
taken on necord by the Bo;lrd Of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as r:n March

31,2021from being appoinl:ed as a Dinector in terms of section 764(2) of the AcU



f' With respect to other mattr:rs to be irncluded in the Auditor's; Report in accordance ruith Rule
L1 of the companies (Audit and Auditrcrs) Rules,2020, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

l' 'T'he Company does not have any pending litigations which would inrpact its
financialposition.

ll' -Ihe company did n,ct have an1/ long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as
such the question otf commenting on any material forerseeable losses thereon doesnot
arise.

lll rhere has been no clelay in transferring amounts if any, to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Compan',r,

[:or 5. Ramanand Aiyer& Co.
(.hartrered Accounta nts
IRN - 000990N ,.,"5..t /,,oY' , .,.

, fj, .. I t'1
,[,t, " ' i#l 

-.,.,i:i,; "i1.'\\ ',dl \l\*-"" I;lI
CA Annit Singhvi \Y ,n, ,,, i 

j'
l:artner "-).r,,'.- -* .-r1:'
(Vembership No.: 12933i:l:'.:':'"

Place: Bhopal

l:late :J u ne "L!;,202::.L
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AA,RTECH SOLON ICS LI M ITED
Balance Sheet as at March 3L, ZOZL

Panticulars Notes As at
31st lMarch 2021

As at

31st March 2020

EQLIITY & LIABILITIES

lihrareholders' Funds

tShare capital

Reserves & Siurplus

Non Current Liabilities
lLong term Borrowings

Deferred Tair Liabilities (Net)

Current Liabilities
lihort Tr:rm Borrowings
'll-rade Payables

Other Current Lia bilities
lihort Term Provisionl;

T(CT/\L

ASSEiTS

Non-Current Assets
Frixed Assets

- Tangible Assets

- lntangible Assets
- Capital Work-in-progress

hlon-Current lnvestments
[tef'erred Tax Assets (Net)
Long Term Loans and Advances
Other Non Current Assets

Current Assets

Current lnvestments
lnventories

Trade Recelvables

Cash ancl Bank Balances

Slrort T'er.m Loans and Advances
Other Cu rrent Assets

5

6

7

8

7,06,00,940

20,83,52,027

6,64,677

87,55,427

1,48,60,259

8,67,700
70,63,572

7,06,00,940

19,99,69,1.70

6,30,683

7,73,58,455

7,75,91,422

46,03,039

16,81,332
ill,LL,64,602 3L,24,35,O4O

10

2,79,97,663

6,11,14,457

6,35,23,450

5,gg,g0,gg7

2,02,87,115

6,34,99,824

99,48,942
83,31,999

35,92,!61

2,29,93,902

2,9L,94,45t

9,08,22,950

7,46,79,168

2,82,93,921
4,54,O9,Ls1

76,00,667

94,77,909

40,93,027

LT

72

13

!4
15

16

17

3L,LL,64,602 3L,24,3:,040
si gn i f i ca nt a cco u nti n g po t iiGi a n o nffi ji, an.r" r Cr. ffirffi,,,ffiffiil,.iEE
The iaccompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statenrrents

Signed irr terms of our report of even date

For S' R;rmanand Aiyer & Co.
Chartererd Accountants; - .

FRN - 000gg0N ,"i",rt:::;.,: , ..

i ','. ' ,",';'|ii'n --tti'-'
, 
t' ' 

',,11, i1.\1",(lrt<r" I i j
CA Arnit Singhvlr"."rr. ,J /
Partner 1-(c, 

)" '"--'i , ')
( M e nt be rs h i p N o. 121551:)::. -
UDIN : 21.129331AA/MK|6492
Place: Bhopal

Dal:e : Ju ne 1.5, i!.021,

For and on behalll of the Borad of Directors

t, '
t
!lr

.'. \ I
i,..) \.it* ' , \,\ _./I I 1,, \,t . tr_: ) ,'-. \\," ,/ Y,'

:"9:t Nalkhede K,R. ?5nuj Re,tdy
Chief Finbnciol Officer Cc,mpony Secritory

Amit A. Raje
Choirmon &

h'lonoging Director

, I,.

t\ r' ''
Aratt Nath

Chttef Executive

CJficer



AART'ECH SO LO N I CS LI IIII ITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the yr:ar ended March 31, ZOZI

Notes
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

REVEI!Utrs

Revenue from ope rations

0ther income

TOTAiL REVENUE

EXPENDI URES

Cost of materials consumed

Change in inventories of finished goods and rvork

in process

Ernpl oyee benefit expenses

Finance costs

Deprr:ciation a nd arnortization expen!;es

Other e:xpenses

TOTA,L EXPENSES

Profit bellore exceptional and extraordinary itenls
and tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit bellore extraordinary items and tax
Extraordinary ltems

Profit bellore tax

Tax Expense

Current Tax

Dr:ferrerl Tax

Profit for the year

Earnings per equity share (Par value of { 10 each)

Basic ({)

Diluted (T)

18

t9

20

21

22

23

24

25

t0,92,82,56L

94,37,734

10,04.,:0,048

78,t6,856
LL,87,20,295

s,4s,05,136

31,62,1,L2

2,72,L4,595

16,08,783

2t,05,459
t,99,56,872

10,82,56,904

5,L6,94,700

26,ir,149

2,51,'.27,077

9,52,768

1.9,09,191

1,87,10,053

10,85,52,957 L0,L0,24,938
1,01,57,338 72,31,966

.t -

1,01,671338 72,31,966

26

27

L,0L,67,338

17,50,487

33,994

72,3L,966

12,o0,s84
1,19,537

83,82,857 59,11,845

1.19

1.19

0.84

0.84

Significant accounting policies and notes 1to finarcial statements are giv'en In note 1 to 2Sl

The accompanying notes are integral part ofthe Financial Statements

Signed in terms of our repoft of even date

*1
4'

For and on behalf of the Borad of Directors

I

K.RlTanuj Reddy
Company Secretory,

''" 
[.

) ). .,.,'
..7 ..//

i'i\ I /'
. t \,
I!, r', rl' ': \ I t'

Amit A. Raje AraU Nath
Choirmon & Chief Executivtz

Manoging Director Officer

For S. Ramanand Aiyer & Co.

(

Place: Bhopal

Date : June 15,2O2L



A,ARTECH SOLAN'CS LIMITED
Notes on Financial staterrents for the Year ended 31st Marrch,2ozl

1. SIGN IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC!ES

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financiill statemerrts of the Company ha''rr: been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting prrinciples in lndia (lndi;an GAAP). The financial statements have been
prepared to comply in all material respects with tlre accourrting stanrlards notified under the
Comparries (Accounting Stardards) Rules,2006, (as amendr-.d and as applicable frorn time to
time) and the relevant provisions of the Companiels Act, 2C1.3. The financial statements have
been prerpaned on an accrua basis and under the lristorical cost convention on Cioing Concern
basis.

The accrrunting policie:; ancl estimates adopted in the preparation of financial staternents are
consistent with those r:f previous year, except for the chang;e in accr:unting policy explained
below (if any).

1.2 PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OT FINANCIAT STATEMENT'S

During the year endecl 31 lilarch 2021, the lScherJule lll notified under the Compianies Act,
2013, has become applicabler to the Company, l'or preparation and prersentation rrf it:s financial
statements. The adoption of Schedule lll does not impact recognition and measurement
principles followr:d for prep,aration of these finanr:ial statements. However, it has significant
impact 13n presentation and disclosure:; rnader in the finanr:ial statements. The Company has

also reclassified tlre previous year figures in accordance wltlr the recluirements applicable in

the curretnt year.

PREVIOUS YEAR NUMBERS

The prelvious year's l'lgurers have been reworlled, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified
wherever necessary. Amounts and other disclosurels for the precedini:; year are included as an
integral part of the current year finanr:ial stertemr:nts and are to bel read in relation to the
arnounts and other disr.losures relatirrg to the cLlrrent year.

1.3 USE OF ESTIMATES

The, prerrparation of firrancial statements in r:onfcrrmity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estirrrates and assumptions that affect the reported
arnounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the darte of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period.

Although tt'rese estimates iare based upc,n management's best knowledge of current events

and actions, actual results could difler from tlhelse estimat,e:i. Difference between the actual

results and estimates are, recogni:,ed in tlre pr:riod in which the results are known /
S)=

1:1fl,6'J),,'Qr,,)drl '"

materialised
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AARTECH SO LON ICS LI M ITED
N,otes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 3tst March,2OZ]-

1,,1 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Relvenue on sale of goods is recognized when property in thr: goods is transferred to the buyer

for a price, r:r when all signifrcant risk.s and revrards of owners,hip havel been transferred to the
buyer and no effective contr,rl is retained by tlre Company irr respect of the goods transferred,

to a degree usually associaterd with ownershipr, and no significant uncertainty exists regarding

the amount of considerration that will be deriverd from the sale of good:;.

Relvenue on transactic,ns cll rendering services rs recogni;rr:rd under the completerd service

cc,ntract. method. Conl.ract is regarded as completed whert no significant uncertainty exists

regardirrg tl-re amount of consideration that will be rlerived ftom rendering the servicers.

IT{VENTORIES

i. Finished goods arrd wor< in progres,s are v'alue,C at lower of historical cost or net realizable

value. Cost of inventor es comprises of r:os;t of purch,ls;e, cost of conversion ;and other
costs incurred in bringing thenr to their respective present lor:ation and condition. By

products are valued at net realizable v,alue. Cost of finished goods and by- products

includes excise dr.tty. Crcr;t is deterrrirred on;r rareighted;l'u,erage b;rsis.

ii. Stores, Spares and Raw Materials are valued at lower clf historir:al cost or net realizable

value. However rnaterials & other items held for use ir the prodr.rction of inverrtories are

not written below cost if the finis;hed prr:<iucts in wlrir:h they r,vill be incorporated are

exprected to be sold at or above i:ost. Cost is deltermined r:n a weighted average basis.

iii. Historir:al cost is rleterrnined on ther Lrasis of weighted a'/erage merthod.

iv. Obsolete stor:ks are identified once every !'ear on the basis of technicalevaluation and are

chzrrged off to re'venue.

v. Net realizable value is the estinratr:d sellirrg price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of com;lletion and estimated costs necossary to make the sale.

INVESTMENTS

lnvestmentrs that are readily realizable arrd intendeld to be l-reld for not more than a year are

classified as current investments. All othr:r investmenrts are classified as long-term

investmentl;. Current invesr:ments are carriercl at lower of cost arrd fair value. Long-term

investmentrs are carrierJ at cost individually. However, provision for dinninution in value is made

to recognize a decline other than t€lmporary in tire value rll'the investments in case of long

telrrn investments.

T.7 FIXED & INTANGIBLE ASSET:;

Tongible Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are staterd at historical
any. While arriving at the historical

corrtracts and adjustrttents arising

1.6

r:ost iess a<-curnulated clepreciaticin and impairment loss if

co:;t, all costs, including net charges on foreign exchange

fronr exchange rate v;lriations attributable to"jlLe fixed
.'^, ' nl*ll

l.-., ,i .-: \I
ijii ,jw \:'
\'t.', 

r-i \ 
.;.qi\. ,r.i
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AARTECH SOI.Oru I CS LI M ITE D
Noters on F:inancial statemrents for the year enrled 31st MaLr ch,Zozt

assets, and including f inancirtg costs till commenr:ement of r;ommercial production or the date
tlre asset is put trc use or bringing the asset to il.s working condition for intendeci use, are
cra p ita lized.

lntongible F'ixed Assets

Capital Expe nditure on purchase and developrnent of identif able non-rnonetary assels without
physical substance'is recognized as lntangible r\ss;ets in acco.clance with principles given under
AS-26 - lnt;rngible As:;r,rts iss.red by the lnstitute of Chartererd Accountants of lndia. fhese are
grouped anrl separaterli/ shcltvn under the schedule of Fixed l\ssets. These are amortized over
their respec:tive expecr:.ed u:,eful lives. lntangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairmenl loss, if any.

E,XPENSES INCURRED CIURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

Direct experrditurt: on projects or assets underr r:onstruction or devel,cpment is sho,wn under
capita I work-in-progress.

Tre progress / milestone based payments made under the r:ontracts for projects and assets
under constructiort or develcprnent and other capital advanr:els are considered as advances on
capital account until the same are allocated to fixed assets, capital work-in-progress, and
e.xpenditure during construr:tion and other relevant accounts, as applicable.

E;xpenditure incidental to the construction of projects r:r assets under construction or
developnretrt that takr,: substantial period o1' trme to get ready for their intendr:d use is

ar:cumulated as experrcliture during constructir:n, pending allocation tr: fixed assets and other
rerlevant accounts, as a1:plic;able.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Derpreciation on fixed assets is provided as per straight line rnethod. D,epreciation is computed
a:; per Part "C" of Scheclule ll of The Companies Ar:t 2013.

Derpreciatiorr on additions / rJeductions to fixed assets made during the year is provided on a

pro"rata basis from / upr to the date of such adcJitions / dedur:tions, as the case may be.

lrrtangiblr: assets are;rmortized over the best estimate of their useful lives; subject to a

rerbuttable presumptiorr that sucl-r useful lives vuill not exceed ten years.

]..10 IMPAIRMENJT OF ASSETS

Tlre Comparry assesses; at each balance sheet dater whether tlrere is any indication that an asset

nray be irnpaired. lf any'suclr indication exists, the Company,3stimates the recoverable amount

of the asset. lf such recovr:rablr: amount of ther asset is less than it.s carrying amount, the

carrying arrrount is re,ducelcl tc,its recoverable amount. -Ihe reduction is treatr:d as an

inrpairment loss and is "ecogrrizerJ in the staten')ent of profit and loss.

lf ;at the baliance sheet date, there is an indication that a prr:\,i6u5ly assessed

nr: longer elxists, the recovr:rab,le anrount is relassessed e nd the a:;set is

1..9

impairment loss

lffil,,
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recoverable amount but limited tothe carrying amountthat rarould hatre been determined (net

of depreciation/arnortization) had no impairment loss been recognized in prior accounting

periods.

1. :T1 FOREIGN CURRENCY TIIANSI\CTIONS

i. Transactions denr:minated in 1'oreign currencies are recorded at the exchan6le rate

prevailtng on the rlate cf the transaction or that approxirnates the actual rate at the date

of the transaction.

ii Morretiary items denorninated in foreign currencies at the year-r:nd are restateld at year

end rates. ln case o{' iterns u,hich are covered by forward r:xchange contracts, the

diffr:rence between the year-encl ratr: and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as

exchange difference anrC thre premium p;aid on fr:rwarJ contracts is recognizecl over the

life of the contracl..

iii. Norr-monetary foreign currency items are carrted at cost.

iv. Any inr:ome or e)ipens() orr account of elxchangr: diffe rr:nce either on settlement or on

trarrslation is recogni:lecl in thr: Profit ancl Loss account except in case of long term

liabilities, where they rt:rl;:te to acquisition of fixerJ asset:;, in which case they are adjusted

to the rcarrying ccl:,;t of s,.tch assets.

1.1i! RESEARCH AND DEVETI..OPMEl{T

The Cornpitny maintains an in houser Researr:h & Develc,pment Facility which has been

retcognized by the D<,:partnrent of Scientific & lndLrstriai Ilesearch, Ministry of Science &

Technology, and Government of lndia during the currernt financialyear. The Compan'y accounts

fgr thel Revenue Ex1:enditure on research and clevelopment facility including salaries,

cr:nsumilbles ancl po,,rver El fuel separately and the sarne is disclosed separatellr under

respecti,ve lreads of expenditurre in the Statemernt of Profit and Loss. Capital expenditure to the

research & development facility is show'n as arjdition to Jixerj assets arrd disclosed separately.

1. 13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

Expr:nses and liabilitir::,; in respect of employeel benefits are recorded as under.

Provident Fund & ESI

The Cgmpany mi;rkes ( c'ntributiorr to statutory' provirJent fund and Employee State

lnsurance in accorrlance urith Employees F'rovident Fund and Mis<-ellaneous Pro\,'isi,cns Act,

1952 and Employee State lnsurance Act, 1948 lt,hich is a defined contributiort plan and

contribution paid c,r pa,y;tble is recognized as an elipens€) in the period in which s,er!'ices are

rendered by tlre entployeer,

Gratui'ty
Gratuitir is a post-employrnent benr:fit. Ther Cornpany ha:; formeil a gratuity trus;t lvith Life

lnsurance Corpor;,rtion of lndia dr.rring the: year endirrg March 31, 2013. The annual

provisic,n is deterrnined by the Life lnsurance Cr:rporation and the same is paicl by the

(:onrpany to be u:;ed as (:ratuity Fund. Beforr: April 1,,21t12, the Conrpany did nort make'anv

q;'

i)

ii)
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provi:;ions in the books o1'accounts for future liability on account of gratuity payabler in the
event ofretiremenl of any of its employees, or dirrectors. The amc,unt of gratuitl,due and

;:ayaLrle was recorcled as i:n expense in the year in wtrir:h the liability to pay the same
ir r ises.

iii) Leave tincoshment:
Leave ercashrnent is rer:orded in the books of the Comprany as and when the samel arises
;:nd be,comes payable. The Cclmpany does not makr: any provisions in the books of account
1'or leave encashmerrt becoming due or expr:cted after the balance::,heet date.

iv) Shorl-term emplo',yee bemefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounterl amount
in the p,rofit;rnd loss ac,count of the year in which the related service is rendered.

v) Post-employment and ctther long term employee: bene,ftits are recognized as an expense
in tl'e Frofit iind L.oss acr:ount in ther year in which the ernployee hras retired / resigned and

the iamount has be,come pa\/able.

1.14 LEASES

Leases, w'here tlre lessor r:1'fectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the
ownership of the leaserl itenr, are classifield as oprerating leases. Operating lease payrnents are

recognizc.d,rs an experrse in the Statement of Profit and Lor;s on a straight-line basis; over the
leas;e term.

In case o1'I'inancr: leases, the lower of the fair value of th,: assets and present value of the
minimum lerasr: rentalr; is capitalized as fixed assets with correspondin6r anlount shown as lease

liability.'Ihe prinr:ipal compc,nerrt in ther lease rent;rl i:; adjusted against lhe lease liability and

the interest compronerrt is chargerd to Profit and Loss ac:counl.

1.15TA)(IES Ol\l INCOME

Tax expr:nse cornpri:;r,:s of current and dele,rred. Provision for Current Tax is made in

accordarrce with the prrcvisionrs o,f lncome Tax r\ct, 196 1.

ln accordan:e with Accountin5lStandard AS-22'Accounting forTaxes c,n lncome'as notified by

Cornpaniers Accounting Stanclard Rules,2006, Deferred Tax Liability/ l\sset arising from timing
differences between book ar.rcl income tax profits; is accounte,C for at the current rate of tax to
the extent Ihese differences urre expected to,crystalliz:e in l,at.er years However, deferred Tax

As;sets arel recognized c:,nly if there is a reasonablel/ v,irtual certainty of rea ization thereof.

Dc,ferred tax is nreasured t:ils,ecl on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at t he balancr: sheert ciate.

Tax on distribrution ol divicend is recognized on

provision is made in thr,: books of accounts.

the basis of proposed dividencl and the
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1.16 GOVERNMENT IGRANT:S ANDI SUBSIDIES

Grants and:;ubsidies fr:m the government are recognized when therer is reasonable ilssurance

that the grant/subsidy auill trer received and all attaching conclitions will be complied w'ith.

When tlre grant or sultsidy'relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the

perriods necesserry to nratch tlrem on a systernatic basis to the costs, which it is intended to

cc nr pensater.

Where t.he grarnt or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is deducted from the gross value of

the asset concerned in arrivirrg at the carrying ramount of the related a:;sel .

1.17 BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs direct y att.ributable to the acquisition, con:;truction or production of an asset

that necess,arily takes ir subrstantial period of time to get reacly for its intended Llse or s;ale are

capitalized as part of t.lre cosl: of the respective as;set' rrll oth':t'borrowing costs are ex:pensed in

the period they occur. Borroi,ving costs consist of interest ancl other cr:st:; that an entity incurs

in connecticln with the borro'r,ving of f und:;.

1. 18 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT' I-IABI LITI ES AN D CONTING ENT AS;SETS

A provision is recogniz:d whr:n there is a present obligration as a result ofa past everrt and it is

probabli: that an oulflrrw of resources elnrbodying economir: loenefits will be require,C to settle

thre obligati,cn and a rr: iable estimate can be made of t.he antount of olcligation.

A contingent liability ir; rec,c;{nized for:

i. A present obligation tlrat arises from pa:;t everls but is not rr:lcognized as a provision

because either tlr: po:s:;rbility that an outflow of resou'ces embodying economic benefits

will be required to settle the obligiation i:; remotel or a reliable es;timate of the;lmount of

the: ob igatiorr cannot br: made.

ii. A possible oblig;ation tlrat arises frr:m prast €:vents and the existence of which will be

confirrned orrly by the occurrenc€r or non-oc{:urrence of one crr filore uncertair future

events not wholly with in the control of the Company.

Contingent ossets arer reitherr accounted for nor disclc,s;ed irr 1.he finan,cial statements;.

1.19 E,ARNINGS PER SHARE

lated by rlividing the net profit or loss for the

(after deductinEi pref,:r'ence divide)nds and attrib

ber of equity shares or,rtstanding during ther period.

fraction r:f an equity share to the extent that the'
relative to a ful11, paid erquity sl-rare during the retl

rber of er<1uity'shares outstanding during the pe

bonus elerrrent irr a ri6ll^rts issue to existing; sharreh

cn:;olidat on of shares). di[[
/&Y--
ldl,t ,tr

hl, *$o
.{);\ 

-_"'.1'lc ,.. ,i

Basic earnings per sl'are are calcult

al:tributable to equity sharr,:holders

taxes) Lly the weighterrl averilge numb

paid equity shares art trealed as a f
enl:itled to participater in dividends r,

period. Thr: weighted averrage nunr

adj ustecJ fcrr events o1 borrus issue, L

share split, and rerver:;r: sharr=: split (co
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For the purprose 6f calculating diluted earnings; per sha'e, the net prr:l'it or loss for tlre period

attributa[:le to equity shareholders and the weiglrted i)v€r?g€ numbelr of shares outstanding

during the period are adjusted forth,: effects of alldilut ve potentiale quit'y shares.

Current invelstments are caried at lower of cost and quot,eri/fair value, computed category

wise. Long Term lnvestnnents; are staled at cos;t. Prclvision for diminution in the valur: of long-

term inve:;trnents is m;lde only if such a declltte is r:tl'rer than temporary. Any loss c'r gain on

sale / redenrption of inr,restments is recognized in the profit and loss acr:ount.

1.20 CUSTOMS DUTY / GOODS AND SERVICE TAX (GST)

Customs rjuty / Goods and Services Tax (GST) i:s accounted on the basrs of both, payments

made in r,3spect of goods cleared / services provided as also provision made for goods lying in

bonded w,arehouses. r[.ustoms duty, GST colle,cted is;rccounted as a r::urrent liability and paid

thereafte'r. Custonrs rCuty, GS,T on purchas;es and other expenses is acr:ounted as current asset

only whern there is reasonatrle c.ertarnty that the amount can be utilzed for the peryment of
such clut es taxes or cess, otl-rerwise thet same rs accounted along witlr the expense for which

the same has been paitl and charged to Profit and Lclss accoutnt.

v - rt,'/ t.t\ '*-

./,S",ri,s'/ l \
,*; '!.r(- .,'i

i*1 \t,,tq"" ]:,j
\i r !,' !| ,.\
\ '. '\.'r','l ".-- -.t - I

"'. !'r 'r r^'' '



AAI.ITECH S'O LO N I C5 LI M ITED
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2. SHr\RE CAPITAL

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at As at

3lsllMarch 2021 31st March 2020

Authcrrized Share Capital:

100,00,000 Equity slra res of ?'10 eilch
Total

lssuecl, subscribed ernd Paid up:

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

zt}60,!91lggly :.!r,arr:s of {10 txx:h ful\ pairJ 7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940

Total 7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940

The reconciliation ol ther numbr:r'of :;hares outstancling at the, beginning and ;at the end of thet reporting period is

set out belowr
(Number of equity shares)

As at As at

2.t

P articulars
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

[:quitr,' lifi3rs5 at the br:ginning of thre yerar

Add : Equity shares, issued during the year

- as full,1 p;rid up bonus sharel;

70,60,094 70,60,094

as full,y p;rid up sharels, for cash

[-ess : Shares cancel,ecl on buy bac< of Equity Shares

Equitv Shares at tlhe end of the yr-.ar 70,60,094 70,60,O94

2.2 Terms / rig;hts attached to Equit'y Shares

Company h,as only one cl;lss of equity shares having a par value of { 10 e;rch. Each holder of equity shares is

entitled to 6nr: vote per share. lhe dividend proposecl by the tloard of Direr:tors is subject to the approval of the

shareholderrs in the ensuirrg Arrrual General Meeting. ln ther evenl of liquidation of the Company, the holders of

equity sharr:s will be enti'::led to receive renraining a:;sets of the (lompany, ;'rfter distribution of the preferential

amounts. l'he distribution will be in p,roporticrn to the number of equity sharers held by the shareholders.

2.3 The details,rf shareholder; holding nrore than 5% ecluity shares in tl-rr: Company:

Name of Share Holders No. of Shares % held

As at March 3L,ztliLt
Mr. Anil Anant Raje

Mrs. Chhaya !,nil Raje

Mrs. Praja[<ta lShashikant K ulkarni

Mr. Amit Anil Raje

Ashtamanilal Projects Li nrited

A,s at March 3L,2O|lO

Mr, Anil Ananlt Raje

Mrs, Chhav;a Anil Raje

Mrs, Prajakr,a Shashikant K ulkarri
Mr. Amit A.nil Raje

Ashtamang;al Projects Limited

15,58,667

9,33,333

10,92,000

10,2L,067

4,80,000

15,58,667

9,33,,133

10,92,000

10,21,061

4,80,000

22.08%

1,3.22%

75.47%

1"4.46%

6.80%

22,08%

1.3.22%

1.5.47%

14.46%

6.80%

f rom

ips of
A,s perr the records cf the Company, including its regrster of shareholders / nrembers ;rnd

the shareholders re:garding bene{icial interest, the above slrareholding represents both I

sha rers.

{$ll t+
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3. RESERVTS AND SIJRPLUS

As at

31st March 2021

Amount in {)
As at

3l.st March 2020
Particu lars

a) Capital Reserve

E,alance as per Iast Financi;rl Statenlents

4,tjd :lrans;ferred frorrr the statenrr,:nt of profit and lo:ss

Closing Balance

br) Generral Reserve

Eialance,as per last Financial Statenrents

htld Transferred frrrrn the statenlitnt of profit and loss

hdd .Transferred {r,rm lnvelstment allowz nce reserve

Closing Balance

c) Securities Premium

Elalance as per last Financial Staterrrents,

ItrJd : Received during the ye ar on issue c,n share

Closing Balance

cl) Surplus / (deficitf balance in st;rtemettt o{ profit and loss during the year

[];alancr: as per last ['inancial Stat€rrnents;

/\dd Profit for the year

[,ess: Appropriation:;:

'. Proposed Dividenc on Ec uity liltares

- l ransferrr:d tlo General Reserve

0osing Balance

Total 20,83,52,027 \9,99,69,\70

35,52,3s8 35,52,358

35,52,358 35,52,358

9,69,1.5,392 9,69,1.5,392

9,69,15,392 9,69,L5,392

5,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

5,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

4,85,81.,420

83,82,8i57

4,6L,99,622

59,1 1,845

35,30,047

5,69,64,277 4,85,87,42O

4. DEFERRED TAx LlABlLlTlES (Net)
(Amount in {)

Pa rticulars As at

31st March 2021

Deferred tax liability as on lVlarch 3!,2Q2O

[-r,lss: Deferred tax asset arising on accour']t ofdifferencr: in Depreciati()n as ller Companies Act and as

per lnc,cme Tax Act

6,30,583

33,994l\rlc: Dr:ferred tax L. alrility arising on account of dlffererrce irr Deprreciation a:; per Conrpanies Act and

Deferred tax liability as on Marctr 3L,202L 6,64,677

The deferrerd tax assets and liabilities have b,een recoignised in accordance with the provisions of Accounting

Standard 2,1 on Accountirrg for Taxes on lncome issuerJ by tl're lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia for

giving effer.ts for the tirrring differences bet,ween the tax:ablr: incorne and the accounting inconre for the period

/1.1
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I', SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in {)

Particu la rs As at

31st March 2021

As at

3lst March 2020
HDFC Bank CC A,ccount

HDFC Banlr (Bill Discc,untin5rl)
87,55,4"?_7 1,37,87,1"14

35,71 ,341,

l-otal 87,55,427 L,73,59,455

6. TRADE PAYABLES;

(Amount in t
F articulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020
Micro, Small and Medium E:nterprisers (Refer Note No. 6.1)
rSthers

1,56,4Ct2

1,47,03,85,7

71,46,291

L,04,45,1"3t

ibtrt - L,48,60,25it9 7,75,91,422

6.t 'lhe informalion as rr:quirerl to be di:;closed under l-he Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
'2006 ti"the Act") has beern deterrnined to th€r extent such parties hirve been identified b'y the Company, on the
l:asis of inforrnaticrn and rert:ords available witl-r them. Tl'ris; informatiorr has been relied upon bytihe auditors. Based
r:n availabler infr:rmation ra.rith the Crtmpany, there is amounttng to t Nil (prrincipal) and n,f, interest thereon
rlut:;tanding to the nr cro, small end mediunr enterpri:;es, as defineld under :;ection I o! The Micro, Small and
lMe<lium Enterrprises Deverlopmenl Act,2006. Disclosure as required under sectir:n 22 of the Act is as under:

(Amount in

As at

31st March 20211.

As at

31st March 2020
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid
lnterer,t due on abover and the Lrnpaid interest
lnteres,t paid

Payment rnade beyond the appoirrted rjay during the year
lnteret,t due and payabrle for the p,eriod ,:f delay

7,56,402 71,46,291

_- Amourrt of further interest rem;errring due arrd payable

1,56,402
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7. OT]HER CURREN'r LIABIILITIES

As at

31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020
Divirlend Payable

Audit Fer:s Payab e

Rent Payable

E lectricity Expensers piayable

Telephorre ,& Mobile [:xperrs;es

Water Charges Payable

Prof erssional Fees Pay;lble

Exprernses Payable

92,s00

1,39,133

52,021

788

6,875

90,000

2,90,944

1,,95,439

35,30,047

90,000

4,05,000

5t,1L8

5,05,808

20,465
Adrrance from Cu:;t[on ers

8. SHORT TERM PRI:}VISIONS

(Amount in {
Particulars

As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Provis;ion for Employee Bt:nefits:
Sa l;rry a nd Reinrlburserrnent:,

. Contribution to ESIC and pr,::vident Fund
Others;:

-- 'lax Deducte d ay scrurce F,ar,,able

-. (3ST Payable

- Pro{essronal l-ax payable

__ _l:gygion forlncr:me'[ax

21,69,784

t,23,486

1.3,21.,092

22,58,139

5,284

Ll.,85,1,97

15,981

L,35,11,5

2,18,737

13,04,986

5,913

'Iotal
70,63,572 16,9L,332

'rd Air' "*

,|St"T \
li(,#*;;:tr(- \ .'' :' ;. .r,)*. -

i{30.1t
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AARTECH SOLON ICS LI M ITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,zOZt

10. NOI{ CURRENT INVESTIV1ENT

(Amount in {)
Particu la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

lnvestment in property
lnvestment in subsidiary

- AIC- AARTECH SOLOI'llCS PVI LTD

FARI\DIGM IJLTRACAPACITORS P'/I LTD

lnvestrrents in equity instruments:
Dena Bank Equity

Enerr;ual Ter:hnology Private Linrited
- Umang Shriclhar Desig;n Private l-imited

lnvestnrents i n Fu I ly, Converti ble Debenture :

-, Faradigm Ultracapac tors Pri',rate Limited

AIC- Aartec! Solonic:; Pvt {-td

1,30,64,811

1,00,000

95,000

54,640

3,00,000
2s,00,000

2 50,00,000

2 00,00,000

1,30,64,81.1.

1,00,000

9s,000

54,640

3,00,000
25,00,000

1,00,00,000

30,80,000

Total 6,11,L4,45L 2,91,94,45L

11. LONG TERM TOI\NS & ADVANCES

(Amount in {)
Particu lars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Loan:s & Advances to related parties

( un:;,:cured considered good)

AIC AARTECH SOLOI!ICS P\y'I'LT[I

- FARADIGM IJLTRACp,PICIIOFiS PVT LTD

Other Loans and l\dvance:;
(Urr:;ecured Considered Good)

Security Deposits
( U n:;r-,cured Cons idered G<lod )

9,40,123

30,o7,639

5,63,83,302

31,92,386

L,72,1,1,,008

t,43,95,780

5,5s,30,344

36,85,718

Total 6,35,23,450 9,08,22,850

--":'*''"



AARTE(:H SO LOru'CS LI M ITE D
Notes on Finanrcial Statements rlr>r the Year ended 3lst March,zoz]-

12. CURRENII- INVISTMENT

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2021 3Lst March 2020
lnvestrnents in mutual funds (lnstrurnent wise):

Axis; lMulti Cap Fund Growth
DSF Equity Fund Regular Plan Grovrth
HDFC. Capital Fund Growth

TATA Equity Fund Regular Gr,cwth

Tata Elankinpl & PSU Debt Fund Fle,gular Plan Growth
Aditya Birla liunlife Equity A,dvarrtaele Grovith Fund

Aditya Birla liunlife Frontline Equitv Fund

Aditya Birla l:ocused Equity Flnci ,Growth F'lan

Aditya Birla liun Life t3anking And Finacial 5iervices Furrd

Aditya Birla liun Life Overniglrt Fund Growr:h Plan

Aditya Birla llunlife tVINC Funrl Gr<tvrth Plarr

Aditya Birla liun Life lndia Gerr Nex: Fund Growth Plarr

Aditya Birla liun Life Dynamic Bond Fund Growth Plarr

Aditya Birla liun Life Flexi Cap Fund Growth Re,gular Plan

Aditya Birla liun Life Low Dur;ltiorr :und Growth Plan

DSP l!1id Cap Fund Rergular Flan 6rr:,wth
HDFC. Small (:ap Func Regr:lar Plar.r t3rowth

HDFC. Top LClO Fund flegular Plan Growth

IDF{- t}ankinS; & PSU Debt Furrd Rer5iular Plan Growth

IDFC t.arge Cap Fund Growth Regular Plan

IDFC tJltra Short Term Fund Begular Plan

IDFC Emerging Businersses Fund Regular Pl,an Growtl-r

IDFL Uond Fund Medir.rm Term PI;r' Growth
IDFL Uond Fund Short Term Plarr (3rowth

lnvelsco Mut;al Fund

Kotatrr Balanced Advantage Fund Gr cwth

Kotilll Emerging Equillr Scl-rerme Grc,wth Regul;rr Plan

Kotak Equity Opprturrities [:urrd t3rr:wth Regulirr Plan

Kot;rk Focused Equity Fund Growth

Kot;rll Pioner:r Fund Cirowlh Fiegu ar Plan

Kot;rll Standard Multicap F:und Gr,:-rth Regular Plan

Kotall Low Duration F:und Standard Growtlr
Nippon lndia Banking Fund Growth Plan

Nippr:,n lndia Balanced Ad,,rantae,e I:und Growth Plan

Nippr:,n lndia Growth Funcl t3row,th Plan

Nippr;n lndia Large Cap Fund Grorvth Plan

Nippr;n lndia Multicap Furrd Growth Plan

Nippr:,n lndia Overnigirt Fund Gror,vth Plan

Nippr:,n lndia Junior Bees F:of Gror,vth Plan

Nippon lndia Short Term FuniC Gro'aith Plan

Nippr:n lndia Small Cap Fund Grorvth Plan

Nippr:,n lnd,ia Value Fund Gro'wth Plan

Nippr:n lndia Us Equity Opportunit es Funcl Growth

Nippr:n lndia Prime D,ebt F:und Gr:wth Plarr

Nipprrn lndia CPSE Eli: Fund

Nippon lndia Ultra Sl"ort Dturaticn l:und Growth Plan

Nippr;n lndia Gold Savings Fund Growth Plan

Nippon lndi,.r Multi A:;:;et Fun,j Grr:'ryth Plar- {lvlFGPG)

5,83,848

6,00,000

5,38,082
1,194

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

25,00,000

65,59,671,

1-6,00,000

2,50,000

3,48,129

5,00,000

9,48,434
1,00,000

9,29,s92
3,00,000

9,50,000

L3,48,623

8,02,851
9,80,087

15,22,101.

24,62,792

1.1,9L,65l

29,99,850
4,99,975

1,39,995

1,15,004

46,75,379

99,995

9,99,9s0

5,00,000

LL,03,768

1,00,07,100

L6,30,547

14,99,900

18,00,000

47,96,O41

20,00,000

1.0,00,000

1,193

10,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

25,00,000

7,54,459

4,00,000

6,00,000

5,50,000

10,00,000

6,05,518

1,00,000

10,21,133

5,00,000
10,t1,91,4

1,00,000

50,00,000

21,00,000

3,50,000

1,00,00,000

30,00,000

5 3,50,000

31,05,000

1.6,99,521.

16,00,68s

7,98,000

2 6,83,000

4,66,692

5,59,288

3,07 ,166
9,00,000

30,000

10,00,639

s,00,000

1,75,004

__ - - 
fat; :ihort Ierm Boncl Fund Re€trla. plarr Grcrw,tlr-l

{\
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AARTEC:H SOLON'Cs LI M ITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,202t

- Adity,a Birla Siun Life Floating Rale [:und Growlh Regular F'lan

-- D:iP Floater f'und Regr"rlar Growth

IDFC lSterling Value Fund Growth Regular Plan

- IDFC Dynanric Equity Fund Regular Plan Growth
-. Nippon lndia Nifty Sarnllcap 250 lndex Fund Growth Plair

Nippon lndia Pharma Fund Grovvlh Plan

Nippon lndia Passive [:lexicap FOt: Growth Plan

- Nipporr lndia Asset Allocator FOF Growth Plan

s,00,0cr0

54,76,592

5,02,597

3,21,0Cr0

7,79,31.7

2,98,98i5

33,05,23 3

L4,99,92:"5

39,99,8Cr0

39,99,8Cro

Nipporr lndia Nifty Mi,Ccap 150 lnderx Fund Growth Plan

Nlppon lndia Nifty 50 Valuer ,10 lndex Fund Growth Plan

Total 5,88,90,997 7,46,L9,L68

O.uol.r:d lnrrestments - Book, Value

O.uotr:d lnrre:'tments - Marllet Valr-re

5,88,90,9Sr7

6,40,51,61',9

7,46,19,1.68

s,89,64,459

Total book. value of current investments 5,88,90,997 7,46,19,168

13. INVENTORIES
(Amolrnt in {)

Particu la rs; As at

31st March 2021 31st

As at

March 2020

R;rr,v Materials and c,cmponents

!\/6rrr -in-prcrlgress

Finisherd Goods

Slock in trade

1,94,10,227

8,60,280

10,608

2,42,60,921
39,85,23s

47,765

Total 2,02,87,LLs 2,82,93,921

14. TRADE RECEIVI\BLES

(Amount in {)
Particula rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

C)utslanoing for le,ss than 6 monlhs fronr the due date

( tiJ n se c u r e d, co n si'.l e re d g o ct d )

C)uts,t"ancling for more tharr 6 months frorr the due date

( l) nsecu re ol, co n si cle re d g ood )

5,OO,34,4,78

1.,34,6s,346

3,79,70,840

14,38,311.

-l'otal 6,34,99,824 4,54,O9,!57

74.1 The arnourrt of trade receivables or-rtstanding, frf r more tlran 6 rnonths include an amount r:f t 5,71,515 receivable

fronr l,zl/s GET Power Pvt Ltd. The Company has apprealed for the recovery of the above amolrnt under section 20

reard i,rrith sr:rction 30 of the MSI\4t Act, 2006. The Corrrpany irs fairly optimist l,hat they will be able to recover the

amount frc,rn the deb,tor and herrc:ra no provision has berern proposed by the management.

ff3ffi,



AARITECH SOLON ICS LI M I TED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,20ZL

15, CA,SH AND CASII EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in {)
F'artic u lars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Balan,ces with banks:

- Earnrarked Elalances

- Guararrtees (refer note no.

- Other Comnritments (refer

Cash r:n har d

O1:hers (refer note no. 15.3)

1s.1)

note rro. L5.2)

2,2s,000
52,62,419

41.,98,127

23,160

2,40,236

2,25,OO0

6,91,628

65,18,246

79,800

79,987

iotrt -- 99,48,942 76,00,66L

15.1 Guarantees represerrt fixed rjeposil:s plerdged with banks for bank gLarantees.

15.2 Otht:r r:omrnitments represent b;rlances; with banks.

15.3 Othr:rs represent imprest gi\/en to employees for incurrtrrg expenses.

1.5, SI]ORT'IF.RM LOANS AND ADVANCTS
(Amount in t)

[tarticurlars As at

31s1t March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

Unseu:ured Loans and Advances: (Unsecured, considered 6;ood)
P\dvacrle to Suppliers

Ardvance to Employees

F'repaid [:xpenses

Other Loans arrd Advances

L3,85,967

66,26,961

3,79,O7L

75,LL,729

74,45,91.3

4,24,781

3s,480

l;il_- 83,31,999 94,17,909

17. OTHER CtJRREt\IT ASSETS

(Amount in {)

Parti cu la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

lnconre lax flefund Receivable AY

lnconre Tax flefund Receivable A'Y

TDS Fleceivable

T(lS Recei'verble

Excise Duly Receivables

lrccrLed lnterest
GST Fleceiva ble

201,C;-'.t1

2020-i'_t 3,04,21.8

7,228

32,70,115

4,21.,004

3,04,21.8

1.,32,447

8,30,569

24,04,794

=r"trl-- 35,82,L6L 40,93,027



IIARTECH SO LON ICS LI M IT ED

ltlotes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,202L

18. REVENUE FROIVI OPERI\TIONs

(Amount in {)
['articula rs As at AS at

31s11 March 2021. 31st March 2020

Saler clf Prr>clucts

Saler of Services

10,1.9 ,1-9 ,357
73,63,203

9,18,98,535

85,41,513
'l'otal t0,92,82,561 LO,O4,4O,O48

19. OTHER INCOME

(Amount in t)
[)articulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

lnteresit lncome

Rental lnc,lrne

Dividend lncome

Revenue (iovernment Grant for t)1i1 Uplift Project

Net gain/(- loss) on sale of investrrents

Net gain on foreign currenc!' transac.tion and translal ion (othetr than

consrdererl tot t ntn,^e cc,st)

Oth,er non-operating; incorne

Prof it on sale of Fixed As:;ets

5L,60,240
1,90,550

11,507

38,51,4\1
1.,0L,276

1.,22,7 43

40,98,574
1,78,000

1.0,09,773

1.9,06,414

63,893

60,L42

5,00,000

:l'otal 94,37,734 78,L6,856

;IO, COST OF I/IATERIALS COI\SL'MED
(Amount in {)

l)artic ulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Purchase of Raw Material:;

Opening llerlance of Flaw [v4aterirrls

Less Clo:;irrg Balan<.e of Ralv M;tterials

4,96,54,441

2,42,60,922

1,94,10,227

5,88,32,115

1,1L,22,907

2,42,60,922
'l'otal 5,45,05,136 5,16,94,700

21. CHANGIE II\I INVENTORI[!;
(Amount in t)

lPartir:u la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Firrisl'ed goods:

Operning Balance

[,es:;: Closing Balance

Vy'ork-in-Progre:;:;:

Opening Balan<-e

[.es:;. Closi ng Btrlance

47,765

10,608

57,87,284

47,165

37,157 57,39,579

39,85,23s
8,60,280

8,76,86s

39,85,2 3s

31,24,955 -31,08,369

Total 3L,62,Lt2 26,3L,149



IIART ECTI Si o I,O N I CS LI M,IT E D

t\lotes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,2O2L

22. EMPLOYEI BENEFIT EXPINSES

(Amount in 1')

['articula rs As at As at

31st March 2021. 31st March 2020

Salaries and 'Wages:

-- Dirr:ctorsflemunerati,3n

- Staff Salany

- Salilry relaters to Recr:gniserl Rese arch & [levelopmerrt Facility

41.,45,942

2,02,71.,3t;8

9,51,074

8,68,360

9,77,86r

54,L2,7\tt

1,67,1.9,6211

5,48,s3i1

9,1.9,841t

15,26,29:t
Contribution to Provident F;nd and Other Funds

Staff Welfa rt: Ex pens,es

l'otal 2,72,L4,595 2,5L,27,O77

23. FINANCE COST
(Amount in il)

l)articula rs As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

As at

lnterest [:xpenses (Refer Note No. 23.1)

Other borrov,ring r-osts (Refr:r N,cte No.2.3.2)

1,1,48,8)_l

4,59,962

5,18,84(3

4,33,92,2

23.L lnterest Expenses shown irrteresl or, CC/OD Account

2,3.2 Otlrerbon'cwingcostsinclurl:b;rkcharg;esandbankcommi:;rsionpaidduringtheyearforbankguarantees

As at

31st March 2021 31st March 202C1

:I4. D EPRE CIATION AI\I D AMORTI:SA-TIO I! EXPENSES

f epreciation of tant;ible a:;sets

Amortisertion of irrtangible asset:;'

21,05,459 19,09, 191

19,09,191

24.1 Refer note 9 for assets wisr: dr:tarls of dep,relciation charge and note 1,9 {or depreciation

de p re Liat io n.

po and rates of

*i
,:.
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l\ot,es on Finerncial Staterrrents for the Year ended 31.:;t March, ZOiLL

25. (]THER EXPEI!SES

(Amount in {)
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
ll\dministrative Expenses

Au,Cit fees

Director Sitting Foes

Mermbership & Rr:gistraticn Feer;;

nsurance l-:x.penses

nternet Exprense:;

-eg;al expen:;es

ProfessiclnaI & corsultancV expen:;es

Electricity [:xpenses
t3ff ice Exper. ses

Petrol & Diesel

Postage & Cr:lurier Expenses

Printing i& litationery Epenses

Rates and l.a;<es

Rent Office

llepa i rs []r lurl a int e na nce
\/ehicle Flepairs & Mainten;rnce
TCS; ERP SolL.rtiorr

liecurity Expensr:s

Telephone 8r MoLrile expenses
\,rVater Charg,es

1,79,961.._ lV] i:rc e I I a ne,rus ad rrr i n istrative ext:xmses
'lotal (A) 94,81,005 85,51,199
[\4an r.rfactr,r ri ng1 Ex p enses

Polver and Fuel

Ilent [:actorV

.lob Worli Expensi:s

liite Develc p ne 1t expens€t:;

llepairs to m,achirery

1-esting & C.alibr,ation Charges

lvlPlDC Anrru al [\4itintenace Charl:lels

Drawing & D,3515,n Charges

lM r s;ce I I a nerlur s nra rr uf a ctu r i ng e x pet nse:;

1,00,000

1,20,000

7,77,768

1,39,591

4,17,370

1,95,404

20,32,175

85,143

2,96,281

2,16,670

70,917

54,641.

12,92,789

18,00,000

8,57,640

1,83,707

2,74,1.30

1,48,031

1,74,51.2

1,24,721"

1,00,000

75,000

73,200

L,23,662

3,36,406

1,49,789

22,86,494

1.,35,57s

2,46,924

2,30,404

1,90,815

64,821

5,26,231.

18,00,000

4,86,262

8s,920

4,55,000
1,19,621

1.,85,442

1,05,229

7,14,405

7,17 ,374
3,04,971.

19,88,785

1.4,38,031

33,348

5,56,075

87,424

10,04,500

4,86,480

7,14,936

3,30,311

15,7L,842

3,33,334

60,961

8,000

70,637

2,83,068
'l"otal (B) 66,16,994 33,13,L49
Selling and Marrketting Expenses

i\dvertisenrr:nt and business prr:mction expenses

lialr::; Cornm ssion
-[ravelling 

I xpersr:s

t-ate Delivery
-[ransportat ion 0utward
-[ender 

Fees

0ther Sellirrpl Expenses

2,94,379

Lt,66,097

8,06,772

40,001

L4,10,492

57,929

50,801

5,46,989
25,19,611

21,21,230

84,884

7 ,51.,202

76,562

38,26,477 67,00,478'l-otal (C)

t*i:U
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lNotes on Finarrcial statenrents for the year ended 3GjV,|ar.h, 2on

llesearch & Development Expenses
Material Consuried
Traverl I i n g [:r:pen s.os

Other Expenses

31,961

440

86,693

54,631

3,903l'otal(D)

'l[otal Other E A+B+C+D+E

32,AOL 1,45,227

Loss due to Foreign Currency'Fluctuartion (E)

26. CIJRRENT TAX

Provisicrn for r:urrent tax is made irr the :;t,irtement ol'profit and ioss for the year ending March 3L,2a21 aftertaking intocrlnsidr3ration the p'ovisions of lncorne Tax Act, 1961 including provisions ol Minimunr Alternate Tax under section 115JB(chapter Xll-Et) inch-rding various bernefits a,vailable under the rncome-rax Act.

For the year ending March 31, 2021 (assessment year 202'r -221, tlre inconre tax cornputed under tlre other provisiorrs
(prrov'isions of the lrrcome Tax Act ':ther than Chapter l,ll-B) amounts to { 24,21,727 and income tax computed under theprovtsi.]ns of clraptcr Xll-B of lncorne Tai t\ct amounts to { i7,50,4g'2. The 6rrovision of { 1,1 ,50,4g1 has been made afterr
utilising MAT credit.

27. DEFERRED TAX :XPENSE

l'he cieli:rred tirx ex[rense debited 1o the ;tatemerrt o1'profit anrJ loss for the, 6reriod has been recognised for the tax effect
of the liming differelnce accottntirrl; incorne and taxabler for l.he year anrl qr-r;,rntified using the tax rate:; and laws enacterJ
pt:rtaining to tlre period during whir:h the difference ari:;es. The deferred tax r,r1psn56 as debited in the statement of profit
ard l<;s:; has be,::n computed ias uncer;

2'7'7 Deferred tar impact of the timing cJiffererrce in depreciaticn as per tne companies Act, 2013 and depreciation as
per thr: ncorne Tax Act, 1g€;1 -

Depre,r:iation as per lncornr: Tax Ac:t, j961
.- Depreciiltion as per Comparries Act, 2013
-, D ifl'e re,n ce

DelerrerJ Tar, Expense/(Inr.r:me)

27'2 ltJetdr:fcrredtaxexpersedt:bitedtostaternentcrf profit,ancl lossfortlreperiodis {

t
{
t
{

22,36,207

21,05,459

7,30,748

33,994

33,994
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ll\loters on Fiinarrcia I Statemrents f,or the Year ended 31st Ma rch, ZO?J

28. RESEARCI{ & DEVELOPI/lEN'I' EXPENS ES

lhe company has maintained a recogrtised in-house reserarch an<J develrpment facility which is registered with theDep'ertment ol'scientific & lndustrial Research (DSIR) under Mini:;try of sciernce & Technology, Government of lndia. Thecompany maintains details o1'all expenstts incurred specificallyfor Research & development purposes,

'-he 
expensr:s incurred during the 'year sllecifically for Research & De'uelopmqnt purposes are:

])art iculars
(Amount in t)

As at
31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020
1

2

3

4

Sal,ary to research staff (refer note 22)
Matr:rial Slurchased
Travelling expenses

Otherr Expenses

9,57,074

31,961

440

s,48,532

86,693

54,631,

3,903

-?/-"i Atlar-
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AAR'T' E C H SOI.O/V/CS LI IW I T Ti D
Sitatement of Cash Flow for the ye;rr ended fVlrrcf, if" ZOZ!

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2021

For the year endecl

3Lst March 2020

1, Cash lFlows fnom Openating Activities
Ne't t:'ro.fit ond Lcss o,/c (os trter prat'it ona loss occount)
Add : !l\) Apportionment of Fund :

Provision J,cr tox mocle durir)g the y,ear

Deferred Tox

N'et Profit before taxa,tion und ext,ro ordinory items
Add I (Et) Non oprerating Expenseri :

Depreciotion during the yeor

l.ess (C) Non oprerating lncome :

lnlerf'st lncome (ret'er n'ctte 19)

L)ittidentl lncctme (refer note J:))
ttltt grtirt/(- lctss) on sole, cf invr:stmenls (refer nctte .tg,)
(t[\s1 11on-ltp,sroling income ( ret'er note 19)
Revenue Grant fctr DST Ltplift ftroject (re:Jizr note 19)
Prolit on soie of Fixed As.sets (ret'er nate .1g)

(D) Opr-,ratlng Profit Before Workirrg Capital Changes (A+B-C)
Add :(E) lncreasrl in current liabilities and decrease in current ass,ets:

L)ecre a se,i n I nve ntory
Decrease ',n Account fl.eceivable

Decrectse n Short terrn LOon:; Ond AdvOnCes

Ltecreose ,n Other Current l\.\sets
lncrease in shott term )borrowings

ln(re0se irt Trode payobles

lncreo:;e irt .Short Term provi:ions

lncree:;e in Q\l1s'r Current Liabilities

Les:;: li[] lncrea:sct in <;urrent asseti and decrease in current liabilities:
I nc re,2 5e i r) t nve ntory

,t n c re a se i r /\ccc) u nt R e, t:e ivo Lt I e

lncreose ir, :;hort Tern,r Loons ond Acty,onces

lncreose ir, ()ther Curr,ent A:;sets

Decre,ose in Short Terr,n Borr<-.,wings

Decre,ose in Tro(le poyoble

Decre'ose iq Short Ternn prot,i.:;ions

l-tecre'o.se i,'t Other Current Li(:bilities

(G) lla:s;h generated from Ope ratiorrs (D+E.F))
(H) lnrcome tax paid during the yera r:
(l) Net cash gener;rted from o,perational a:tivity (G-H)

Cash f:lows from lnves;ting r\ctivirties
(A) llel ,casl"r inflovu from inv€stment activ ty

lnlerest ltlcome (re,t'er nate 19,t

Div,iCend ,tncor,ne (ret'er nctte 1!),)

,Net goin/(- lc.ss) on sole of inve:tntents (re,fer note Jg)
t)t11et non-oF)erotirlg incotre ( ret'er note: 1.9)

,\evenue tjro,.ttl t'or DST Ultlit't Froject (r2.fet note 19)
,D r ct( ee d s .f ro rn m o r keto b I e sec,u, it ie s

Prtt,:eed.s .frorn solt' of lixed osstts
R e o i i s o t,; o n o,r,l_o n g T e t m l. o o n.,,& Ad v a n,:.e s

R e o i i s o t ti o n o,f :;e cu r ity d e p,65 17

5ub Totall

Sub Total

Sub Total

Sr;lb Total

5ub Total

83,82,857

77,50,487

33,994

23,81,197

1.2,O0,584

1,,1,9,537

1.,0r,67,338

2L,05,459

37,01,91,9

19,09,19 1

21,05,459

51,,60,240

1_1.,507

38,51,477

1.,22,743

19,09,19 1

40,98,57,1

79 ,06,47 tl

2,38,1,4.1

1.0,09 ,77:\

5,00,00(l
9t,45,907

31,26,890

80,12,806

10,85,910

5,10,866

4L,97,053

77,52,96!
-2t,4t,85tt

48,42,4sC1

18,48,363

1.,13,58,455

82,s 7,858

43,39,559
1,38,06,53s

1,80,90,673

86,03,028

27,3L,L63

37 .3s,331

3,66,46,685

4s,06,865

80,50,849

52,25,010

3,3L,60,201
-L,62,26,676

5,65,300

-1.,67,9L,976

51,60,240

77,501

38,51,,411

7,22,7 43

5,60,62,21,8

2,68,06,068

4,93,332

t,77,82,724
L,67,22,107

75,O4,802

L,52,1t,305

40,98,s74

79 ,06,41 4

2,38,1,42

1,0,09,713

4,63,59,O34

5,00,000

9,2s,07;,U 5,41,11,997

,"rl\c
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AATITIIC H S A LO N I CS LI M ITI: D
taterment of C,arsh Flow for the ye,r 

""a"a 
rvf"r.f., 1T,-ZO[

.:"'t''"'" ._

(B) Net cash out{low from investrnent a,:tivity
lnvesl-nent node in marketol:tle se(.L,rities during the year
lnvestment ntode in Suttsidiary Conrpt6ny
lnvestrnent rnode in Deltentures of Sub,stdiory Compony
lnvestment rnode in praperty

Lctng ,f erm L1ons & Adv0nces
Purchose o_l new osset:; (net o.f sole proceed)
Securit,y deposit poid

Sub Total
{C) Net cash gerrr:rated from lnvestment activity la-b)

3. C;rsh Flowslirom Financin6i Activities
(A) Net cash inflow from finiancing activit:y

lntreoSe in long term borrowir,g
Procee'd.s frotn issue of e,quity. :;hores

Sub Total
(B) Net cash outflow from investnrent activity

Decrec,stz in long term bctrrowing

Sub Total
(C) Net cash gerrerated frorn Financing activity (a_b)

4. Ilert lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash (1+2+3)

j::::::l::"" ar the br'ginnin'3 0f the vear 
]
I

For the year ended

31st March 2021

For the year ended

3lst March 2020

4,03,34,048

3,19,20,000

7L,1,3,220

7,33,67,268

t,91,40,257

5,96,8i3,2[i1

1,30,80,ocr0

2,66,53,27s

36,70,r88
1,34,501

LO,32,21,245

-4,9L,09,248

23,49,29!

76,O0,661

-3,39,91,943i

4,1.4,92,604

76,OO,661
La:5n ilno casrt eoutval{-)nts; at ther end of the year 99,48,942

r^.#Q*)'
'::[ ,,-\etu ]--1
'qh.|r1;,:f
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II\IDEPENDENT A,U DITORS' REPORT

To the Members, of AARTI]CH SOLONICS LIMITED

Fieport on Consolidated Financial Statements
lVe have audited the acc()mpanying; Consolidated Finanr:ial Statements ofAARTECH SOLONICS LlMlltED

(herein referred to as ther holding company),its surbsidianies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries

together referred to as "'the Groupr";comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,

21021, the consolidated stiatement of Profit and Lor;s Account and the consolidatedCash Flow Statement

for the year encled on that date annexed thereto and a sumnnary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information (herr:inafter referrerd to a:; "ther Consolidated Financial Statemenlis").

l/lanagement's Responsihility for the ConsolidaterlFinancial Statements
'l'he Holding Comrpany's lSoard Of Directors is rersponsibrle for the preparation ofthese Consolidated

[:inancial Statements in terrms of the requirement the Companies Act,201"3 ( "the Act") that give a t,rue

arnd fair view of the ConsolidatedFinarrr:ial Positir:n, ConsolidatedFinancial Performance and

Consolidated Cash Flows,cf the Conrpany in accorclanr:e r,vith accounting principles generally acc;epted in

lndia, includinel the Acrr:ounting lstandards specified undr-'r Section 133 of the Act, read lvith

theCompanies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 201[5, as arnended.

.l-he respective 1loard qf Directors of the conrpanies included in the Groupare respon:;ible for

rnaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

:;afeguarding of tlre asset:; of the Groupand for preventing anrd detecting frauds and other irregularities;

the selection arrd applicartion of apprropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that

itre reasonable and prudLenU and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

tfinancial contrgls that wr:re operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

iaccounting records; rel,r:vant to the preparation and presentation of the ConsolidatedFinancial

:Statements that give a true and fair view and are free fronn material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.rwe conducted our audit in accordance with thre auditing standards generally acr:epterd in

lndia. Those stanrlards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the firrancial statements are free of material rnisstatement. An audit includes examining, (cn a

test basis, evid,ence supporting ther amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the ar::counting principles used and:;ignificant estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall financial statement presr3ntation. we believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our ,cpinion.

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to rtxpress anL opinion on these Crcnsolidated Financial Statements based on our

audit. While conrJucting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting

and auditing sltandards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the

provision:; of tlre, Act and the Rule:; made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

lndore lBhopral lKota ll\4urrbai lDelhi lBiaora



AARTECH SOI.OIN'CS LIMITED
Co^fiil',dated B'"1-"",ceSheet as at 31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
As at

llotes
Pa rticru lars

EQTIITY & LIABILITIES

'T[:[":I;'.1"" ,^ ,i'::':?::: ,1'!,iuZooooloo

Reserves & Surplus 3 17 'g4'03'3g} 
!7 

'66'44'159

Mlinority lnterest 4 -7 '48'892 '5'67 
'237

Non current Liabilities 5 23,rr,769 62,07,5L4

[]:;:T]f[]il1[ij,,-",, 6 t2'88'847 
'0'1s'36s

Capital Grant 1 26'28'239 26'28'239

0urrent Liabilities

lihort Term Borrov'rings 3 87 '55'427 t'73'58'455

'Irade Payable, 
*t 9 1 '40'40'738 t'77 '33'850

,Other Current Liabilities 10 8'95'980 52'70'911

s,hort Term Provisrons 11 -.'=1='!''ut' 
-79'32'622

nns,a,og7 29,,87,68,818

A$SE:TS

l[rcn-Current Assets

[:ixed Assets L2 3'69'92'352 3'96',6s',41'2
- Tangible Assets

- lntangible Asseits

-;i::ll1',Y;':lH::?:"" 1:r t'ss'77 'ozs 1'ss,7 'ozs

Long Term Loans arrd Advances 7tl 5'95'75'688 !i'92''o'062

Other Non Current Assets

Current Assets

current lnvestm€rnts 1:; 6'32'80'821 ll'78',23',347

lnventories 1{i 2'77 '73'304 :l'90'38'939

Trade Receivables 17 6'38'82'762 'l'65'40'092

Cash and Cash Equivalent 13 1 
'04'77 '876 76'97 '698

Short Terrn Loanrs i;rnd Advances 19 88'86'971 94'19'865

20 57,37 '354 - 93'90'374
Other Current Asserts

-rrsr,*'*l-- 

29,87'58'818

significant accounting p.rrci"t *a'*t"*; to financial statement$ are given in note 1to 30

The,accompanYing notes are integral part of the Financial Statenents

Signe,C in terms of our re port of ev'en date

For ernd on behalf of the Board of Directors

,:l
il'r
I '.;','\f

Amit A. Raje

Choirmon & ltlonogirtg

Director

/\
^|r'

1t\Yru/
nrai:i nath

Chi,zJ' Executiv e Ot'fi ce r

.'{^-r'!
t--' /'-- -,/

K.n.'{inuj ReddY

Compo,nY SecretarY

(N1t e rnbe rshi 1t N o. 129 3i 1 )

UDI N: 2112933 1AAAAKJ4840

Place: Bhopal

Dirt,: : June 15,2021



AART ECH SOLOII'ICS ['A(ITED --- 
eti3l'st tllarch ZOZI

Loss for the Year endt
Consolidated Statemt iffi?-y..t end.d ?ilI.-, th. ye,,t .ndtd

31st March 2020
31st March 2021

L0,95,85,424 10,119,92,804
REVETILIES

Revenue from oPeration:;

iCth€lr income
.TO1',AL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Cost of materials consunred

Clnange in inverrtories olf finished ploods and work in process

E rnPloYee benefit exPenses

Finance costs

DreFrreciation and amortization expenses

Othrer expense:t

T,OITAL EXPENSES

proriiu"toru exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exce;:tional ltems

Proflit before extraordinarlt items anrl tax

ExtraordinarY lterns

Profit hefore tax

Tax ExPense

Current Tax

De{erned Tax

Pro'litr for the Year

Earnings per equlty share (Par valurar of { 10 each)

E;asic (T)

2t
2).2

"23z4

25

25

27

28

58,35,764 
---48'82'2t510'58'75'019

5,4t,4g,73g 5'18'53'871

31,62,112 26'3r'1'49

2,74,59,773 2'66'57 '250

20,07,203 77 '64'761
37,88,314 29'82'002

-ffi-atffi
45,01.,553

-3,8t,787

45,01,553

17,50,487

-3,8L,787

L2,:',),584
2l)

3r)
2,73.482 -- 

3'65'555

--2s,7 
'sg4-- -t9'47 '926

a.7l
0.7t

0.36

0.36

-j"]ut"o 
t'' ,:t:::r;4;;e,]m= eiren in not{r l to 30

Sig;nificant accounting po'ltct 
. -, - r:-^--i^r e+aiam.,nrq

-ilil;ilne'nlte'-"" 
int"g'al part of ther Financial Statements

Sig,nerd in terms of our report of evetn date

Diluted

.t\v' .t
' l.\t\"\

Amit A. Raje 'qrat\ Nattr

Choirmon & Monoging Chief Executive Officer

Director

Fior and on bel"ralf of the Board of Directors

'inonciol Officer

r' i,r'. \ ,r

/ \,. ,'t \r.,,\",,,r'

Y.:f;.'tanui ReddY

ComPtonY Secrer:orY

UDIN: 21129331AAA1\KJ4840

Place : BhoPal

[)ate : lune t5,202L



,AART ECHI .SOION I CS LI M ITE D
It'lotes on Co,nsolidated Financial Statemenlls for the Year ended 3lst March,2027

1. StGNtFICA|!]- ACCOUNTil\G pOLtCtES

:I,.1 CORP'ORA'TE: INFORIVIATION

The Consolirjateld Firrancial Statements;comprise financi;al statements of "Aartech Solonics Limited"
("ther Holdirrg Comprany") and its subsidiaries "AlC- Aartech Solonics Private Limited & Faradigm

Ullrar::apacitorsPriv;rteLimited(collectivelyreferredto;rs"thet3roup")fortheyearended31't March
202i AIC-Aarterch lliolonics Private Limited & Faradignr Ultracapacitors Private Limite:d is wholly
ow,ned subs diaries of Aartech Solonics t imil ed.

1.2 BAS|li OF tIREPARAI']ON OF FINANCIAI. STA EMEN'TS

The Consolidatr:d [:inanr:ial Statements of lhe Cornpany have been prepared in accordance with
gererally ar:cepted accounting principles in ln,lia (lnriian GAAP). The Consolidate:d Financial

Statetments have br:en prrepared to comply in all rnateriirl re:;pects with the accounting standards

notified unr:ler the t.-ompanies (Accounting Standards) Flules,2006, (as amended and as applicable
f'rc,rn time tr:r tinre) ;rnd tlre relevant prr:visions of the Corrpanies Act, 2013. The financial statr3ments

have been prepared on an accrual basis ancl under the lristorical cost convention on Going Concern
ba sis,

The;lccountinp, policies and estimate:; adr:pted in tlrre preparation of financial statements are

consistent with tho:;e of previous year, except for thre chernge in accounting policy explained below (if

any)

1.3 PRINCIPLES I3F CON:;OLIDATION

1.1.1" l'lne firrancial st;rtements of the Holcling Cornp,any anc its subsidiaries are combinerd on a line by

lirre ba:;is by adcling together like items r:f asse:ts, li,abilitie:;, equity, incomes, expenses and cash

flows, after l'ully elinrinating intra-grclup balances and intra-group transactions.
1.1.2. F'rofits c,r losser; resulting fronr intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as

lnventor,/ and Pr,cperty, Plant and Equiprnent, are elirrinated in full.
1.1.3.Ihre Con:',oliclaterJ Financial Statem€nts have beern prerparecl using uniform accountrng policies for

like tran::,actions and other events irr similar circumstances.

1.1.4.l'lre carrying aryrount of the parent':; investment in each sr-rbsidiary is offset (eliminated) against

the parent's portion of equity in ear:h sutrsidiary.

1.1.5. ttrlinoritl, lntere:;,t's share of profit / loss ,:rf con:;olidated subsidraries for the year is identified and

a,cljusted against the incorne of the Gror:p in ,crder tr: arrive at the net income attributable to
sharehr:lders of lthe Company.

1..4 PRESENTA,T'ION AND DISCLOSURE OF FINAT'JCIAL :; ATENlENTS

Durirrgthe year end,ed 311.'t March,202l, the Schedr-rle lll notifir:d underthe Companies Act,2013, has

become applicable to thre Group, for preparation and presentation of its financial stiatr:ments. The

adoption of'Sc;hedr"rle lll does not inrpact rer:ognitiorr and rneasurement principles; followed for
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disclosures rnade in the financial staternents. Thr: Gr,oup has alsrc reclassified the previor"rs yearfigures

in accordanc,r: with the requirements applicable in the current year.

1.5 USE OF ES'TIIVIATES

Thr: preparation of Consolidated Financial Stat,3merrts in conformity with generally accepted

accounting; principlrls requires manage'nent to nrake estimates and assumptions tlrat affect the
reSrorted anrounts of assets and liabiliti,:s a rd rJisclosure of contingent tiabilities at tl're date of the
Corsolidated F:inanr.ial Statements and the r::sults of operatiorrs during the reporting period.

Although these estimat€ts are based upon manallr3ment's be,st knowledge of current events and

actions, actual results could differ fronr the:;e estimates. Difference between the actual results and

estimates;are rercognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

L.6 REVE:NUE lRtrCOGNll-lON

Re',renue on salr: of 61oods is recognizecl 'when proFrerty in the 51oods is transferred to the buyr:r for a

price, or whr:rn rrll sipnificant risks and rewar,Js of cwnership have been transferred to the buyer and

no effective control is retained by the Conrpany in respect c,f the goods transferrectr, to a degree

usually ass;or:iated r,r.rith,crwnership, and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
cons deration that w,ill be derived f rom l.he sale of goods.

Re'venue on transactions, of rendering servi ::es is recog;rrized under the completed service c,ontract

mertlrr:d. Contritct i:; regarded as cornpletei lvherr no signifir:ant uncertainty exists regarding the
anrount of considen;,rtion that will be derivecl from rendering the services.

lnterest lncomer

lnterest ln,come fronr a financial asset is recognrsed usinpl Effective lnterest Rate Method.

Dividend lncome
Divicir:nd lrrcome is recog;nised when ther Group's rightto receivethe amount has beerr established.

':t.7 tNVE t',\,tTOFtlIS

a. [::inished goods and ,ruork in progress arer valuecl at lower of historicalcost or net realizable value.

Cost of inventr:r 'ies comprises of cr::;t of purchase, t:os;t of i:onversion and other cost:; incurred in

bringing them 1lo thr:ir respective'present location arrd condition. By products are valued at net

realiz,able l,alut,l. Cos,t of finished gor:ds;lnd by- prorJr:cts irrcludes excise duty. Cost is determined
r:n a lveighted ,average basis.

b. litores, lsperres ilnd Raw Materials are valued ert lorn,er of historical cost or net realizable value.

[lowevr:rr rnaterials & other items lreld for use in the pro,Cuction of inventories are not written

belour r-ost if thre finished products in which they will be irrcorporated are expected tto be sold at

or abor,,e cost. r(lost is determined c,n a weighl.etd a\/erage basis.

c. llistorit.al cost ts determined on the ba: is of rarr:ighted av€'rage method.
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Obsolel.e stocks arel identified oncer e\/er!,yeiar on the basis of technical evaluation and are

chargerJ off to revenue,

Itlet realizable valur: is the estirnated selling price in the ordinary course of busine:;s, less

estimated r:ost:; of completion ancl estirnated costs necessary to make the sale.

INVESTMENTS

lnv'es;tments;that arcrrearjily realizable,and irrterrded to be held for not more than a year are classified
as current investments. All other inv'estmr:nts are classified as long-term investments. Current
inve:;tments; arer carried at lower of cost and fair valuer. l,-ong-term investments are c.arried at cost
individuall'y. However, provision for diminut:ion in,ualue is marde to recognize a declirre othr:r than
ternprorary in the value of the investm€nts ir ca:se of lorrg; term investments.

FIXE EI & II\II'ANGIBLIE ASI'ETS

Tangtible Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost les:, ac:cumula,[ed depreciation and impairment loss if any.
While arril'ir1g at the historicalcost, all r:o:;ts, including net charlges on foreign exchange contracts and
adl u:;tment:; arising fronr exchange rate variations; attributakrle to the fixed assets, arrd including
financing costs till comrrencement of comnrercial produrction or the date the asset is put to use or
bring;ing the asset to its working condition fc,r intenrled use, are capitalized.

I nta n g i bl e F:,i xe d As :;ets

Capit;al Expenditure on purchase and deverlopmerrrt of identifiable non-monetary assets without
ph'ys r:al sub:stance is, recognized as lntan6libl,l A:;set:; in ar:cord;rnce with principles given under AS-26
-- lntangible Assets i:;sued by the lnstituter of Ch;artr:red Accountants of lndia. These are grouped and
separately shov'rn under the schedule of Fixed A:ssets These are amortized over their respective
expected us;eful livr:s. lntangible assets ale:;tated at cost less accumulated amclrtization and

impairment loss, if any.

1.10 EXPEI\ISES INICURRED DUIRING CONSTF{UCTION PERIIOD

Direct expr:nditure on projects or asse]ts uncler construction or development is shown under capital
wo rk-in-progress.

Thr: progresrs / milers,tonel based payments rrade under the ccrntracts for projects ancl assets; under
cottsllructiort or del,eloprnent and othre,r capital advances are considered as advanr::e:; on capital
account urrtilthe sanne are allocated to fixed assets, capit,alwork-in-progress, and expenditure during
consltructiorr and other relevant accounls, as applir:able,

Expenditure incidenl:al tcl the construction cf projer:ts or ilssets under construction or development
th;rt ltake subslantial period of time to get rei,rdyfortheir intencled use is accumulated ars r:xperrditure

durirr;q construction, pen,Cing allocatiorr to fi;,ed as:;ets arrcl other relevant accounts, as applicable.

e.

1.8

1.9
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1.11 DEPRECIA'TION & AhVIORTISATION

Depreciation on fixed ass,ets is provided as pi:r straight line merthod. Depreciation is cornputecl as per
Part ' C" of Schedule ll of The Companie:; Act 2013.

Depreciatiorr on additions / deductions to fixed,3ssets rnarcle during the year is providecl on a pro-rata
ba:sis from / up to the date of such additions / deductions,, as tlre case may be.

lntarr,gible a:;sets arr:: amortized over the best erstimate of their useful lives; subject to ar rebuttable
presumptiion that such useful lives will not exceed ten years.

1. 12 IMPA,IRMI]NIT OF ASSETS;

Th,3 t;roup assesses at each balance sheet date wherther there is any indication that an asset may be

impaired. lf any such indication exists, the Company, Grr:up estimates the recoverable arnount of the
ass;et. lf suclr recoverrable amount of the asset is le:;s than its carrying amount, the carry'ing armount

is recl uced to its recoverable amount. The recluction is trr:ated as an impairment loss ancJ is, recognized

in the statennent of profit and loss.

lf at the balance shr:e1 61.1., there is an indicatiorr that a previously assessed impairnrent loss no

lorrgr:r exi:;t:;, the rc'coverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable

arrrount brut limitt,rd to the carryirrg ar"]oLnt thal. would have been determinr:d (net of
depreciatiorr/amort zatic,n) had no irnpairmr:nt los:; been recognized in prior accounting pericds.

1.13 FORIIGN CURRENCy TRI\NSACTIONS

i. lrans;lctions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded atthe exchange rate prevatling on
the datr: oJ the transaction or that appr)xirnal:es thre actual rate at the date of the transaction.

ii. lrzloneterry iterrrs denominated in forei5ln currencie!; at the year-end are restated,at ye,ar end
rates. ln case of iterrrs which are coverecl by fonvarcl exchange contracts, the difference between
the yerar-end rate arrd rate on the date r::f the contract is r,:cognized as exchange cJiffererrce and
the premium p;;rid orr forward conltracts is recolgniz,e,C overthe life of the contract.

iii. l'lon-nronetary 1'oreilgn currency iterns are carrired at c.ost.

iv. ,l\ny incontel or {r'xpense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or orr translation
is recognized in the Profit and Lo:;s account except in ca:;e of long term liabilities, where they
relate to acqui:;ition of fixed assetrs, in vrhich c.arse they arel adjusted to the carrying cost rcf such
a ssets.

1.14 RESE/\RCH A,ND DE\/ELOIPMENT

The l-lolding Comp;rny nnaintains an in house Research & Development Facility wl-rich has been
recognized Lry the Dr:partment of Scientrfic [i lndu:;trial Flesearch, Ministry of Science [i -lechrrology,

anri [iovernrnent of lndia during the current firrancial y,e,ar. The Holding Company ac<.ounts for the
Re,'rerrue Expenditure on research an,C developrrrent f;rr.ility including salaries, con:,;umables and

{f"
l( ,Ho\nE ),lj

\;r#i$/
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in the Statement of Prol'it and Loss. Capital expenCitur(: to the research & developnrent facility is

sholvn as zrdditi,cn to fixed assets and di:;closed separately.

1. 15 EM PI-OYEtis BEN EFI'TS

Expernses;rnd liabilities in respect of enrploy::e berelfits are recorded as under.

t. l, rovide nl' lt: u nd & Elil

Threl Holding Cornpany makes contribulion to statutory provident fund and Enrployee State
lrr:surance in accordance with Employees Proviclent Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

arrd Errrployee State lnsurance Act,.L94ti wlriclr is a definerd contribution plan and contribution
paid or payable is recognized as arr expense in the period in which services are rendered by the
ern ployee.

6ratuity
Ciratuit'y is ;l post-emprloymr:nt henefit The Flolding Cornpany has formed a gratuity trust with Life

lr:;urance Corporation of lrrdia during thr: year ending; March 31't 2018. The annual provision is

dertermined by tt're Life lnsurance Corporation and the samer is paid by the Company to be used as

Gratuity Fund. Br:fore April X,201.2,11he Hrrlding Company did not make any provisior,,s in the books
of account:; 1"or future liability on accounl of gratuity p;ayable in the event of retirernent of any of
ils employelers or directors. The anlount crf gratr"rity duer and payable was recorded ,as an expense
in the year irr which the liability to pay the same arise:s.

teave Enca'shment

Leave erncaslrmert is recorded in tlrr: bcoks o{ the Ccrmpany as and when the sarne arises and

br:,comes pa,Tabler. The Holding Cornpany does rrot make arry provisions in the books, of account
fr:rr leav'e enc.ashrnent becorning due or expectercl after the balance sheet date.

,lihort-term employete benefits arer reco6lniz:ed as an expense at the undiscounted ,amount in the

6lrofit and lcss;rccount of the year in wlrich the related service is rendered.

l>ost-employme'nt ond other long term emplollee benefits are recognized as an erxpensel in the
Profit arrd Loss account in the year in which tlr,e emp oyee has retired / resigned arrd the amount
has becomr: payabler.

ii.

ilt.

tv.

1,16 LE/\S[S

Le ases, where the lesser effectively ret;rins s:bstartially allthe risks and benefits of ther ownership of
ther lerased itern, ar€: classified as operai:ing learses. Operating lease payrnents are recog,nized as an

e):ll€r nse in the Sitatement of Profit and Loss ::n a straight-line Lrasis over the lease terrrr.

ln r:ase of l'inanre leases, the lower of the fair virlue of the assets and present value of the minimum
least: rentals is capil.alizeld as fixed assets with corresponding amount shown as leasr,: liability. The
prinr-ipal component in the lease rental i:; adjusted against the lease liability anrJ the interest
component is chargr:d to Profit and Los,s dcc)Uot. &-

, rd)'\
'i\

[:t le..l)S'1" , I't5,*6r
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1,1.7 TlrXEli ON INCOME

Tire tax expense for the period comprises of current t,ax anrl deferred income tax, Pnovision for
Current Tax is made in accordance witl-rthe provis;ions of lnconre Tax Act, 1961.

ln accordance with Accounting Standiard AS-22',Accounting for Taxes on lncome'as notified by
Comp,3nis5 Accr:unting lStandard Rules,2006, D,:fgrr",, Tax Liability/ Asset arising from timing
differences between book and income tax prrofit:; is accounterl for at the current rater of tax to the
extent these differences are expected tcl crysta li;re in later years. However, deferred -[-ax Assets are
recoSJnized only if there i:s a reasonable/ virtr.ral icert,ainty cif realizatic,n thereof.

Defenred tax is rneas,urecl based on the,tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at ther balance sheet dater.

Tax on dislribution of dir,,idend is recopprizec on the basi:, of proposed dividend and tl-re provision is

made in the boc,ks of accounts.

1.18 GOVERNMENT GRAI\TS ,AND SUBSIDIES

Grants and subsidies; frorn the governrn(-.nt ilre recognizerd whr:n there is reasonable assuranr:e that
the glrant/subsidy will be received and;all attaching lconditions will be complied with.
Wherr the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the periods

necessary to match thern on a systematic ba:;is to the cos;ts, which it is intended to compensate.
Where the granl or subsi,Cy relates to an asset, its varlue is deducted from the gross value of the asset
concr:,rned in arriving at the carrying anrount of the related asset.

1.19 BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs dire,ctly attributable to the iacquisition, crrnstruction or production of an asset that
nercessarily takes a sr:bstantial period of timc to get r.2fl,y for its intended use or sale arre capitalized
as part of the cost ofthe respective asset, AII other borrc,wing costs are expensed in thre period they
occur. Borrowing cos;ts cclnsist of interest anrj other costs that;rn entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

1, 20 PROVISIONS, CONTI NGE NT LIABI LITI ES AN D CONT I NG EN ASSETS

A provision is rr:cognizerJ when there i:; a pre:;ent obligation as a result of a past event and it is

probable that an outflovv of resources ermbr:dying economic benefits will be requirecl t,c settle the
oLrligation and a reliable r:stimate can b,e ma:je of the amount of obligation.

A contingent liability is rr3cognrzed fol

i. ,li pr€S€nt obligatior" that
crither the possibility that
1:o settle the oLrligation is

bre mader.

arises from p,lst errr:nts but is not recognized as a provision because

an outflow of resourr:r3s embodying economic benefits will be required
remote or a rr,:liable r:stimate o{ the amount of the oblilgation cannot
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ii. ,A possibler obligation that arises frorn p;rst rtvents and the existence of which will be confirmed

only by 1,he occurrerlce or non-oCCurrence of clne oI mor(3 UnCeftain future eventS not wholly

lvithin tl"re control of the Group.

Contingent ossets are neither accounted for nor di:;closed in the financial statements.

1 2l EP,RNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividirrg the nelt profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity sharetroltlers (after deductirrg prr:ferencr:,Cividen,Cs anrl attributable taxes) by the weighted

average nurnber of erquity shares outst;rrrdin11 dt-rring the period. Partly paid equity shar,es are treated

as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they werr: entitled to participate in dividends

relative to a fullv paid e<1uity share during the retpr:rtin61 period. The weighted averalge number of

ecluity:;hares; oirtstanding during the period is ardiu:;ted for events of bonus issue, bonus element in

a riglrts issue to exist.ing s;hareholders, :,hare splrt, and reverse rshare split (consolidation of shares).

Fc,r the purF)ose of calculating cliluted earrings per share. the net profit or loss fr:r the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighl:ed average number of shares outstanding during

the period are acljusrted for the effects of all dllutive potential erquity shares.

Currr:nl inves,tments; are carried at lowerr of c,:st arrd quotr:d/fair value, computed categrcry wise. Long

Telrnl lnvestnnents are stated at cost. Provisir:n for climinr.rtion in the value of long-ternrr investments

is made only,if :;uch a decline is other tharr ternl:rcrary, Any loss or gain on sale / redemption of

invesrtrnents is recognizerl in the profit and l<tss account.

1.22 CIJSTOMS DUTY / GOOD)S AND SERVI(II TN( (GST)

Custr:rns duty / t3oods and Services lax (GSl-) is acr:ounted on the basis of both, paynrents made in

respect of gootjs cieared / selrvices prrovided a:;;llso provision made for goods lying in bonded

wart3h3uses. Curstorns duty, GST collected is accclunted as a current liability and parid thereafter.

Custr:ms duty, GST cln purchases and other expenrsr3s is accounted as current asset only when there

is reasgnable certainty that the amount can be utilized for the payment of such duties taxes or cess,

olherrwise the s;lme is accounted along4 wilh the expense for which the same has ber:n paid and

charged to Prof t anrl Los;s account.

' 
r c'\.\e\r l*l

I -l
/,F/

's$)



AART ECH SO LO N ICS LI M IT'ED

Notets on Consolidated Financial Statements f or ther Year ended 31st March, 2021

2, SHARI CAPITAL

(Amount in {)
Pafticulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

Ar.rllhorized Share Capital:

100,211,000 Equity shares of t10 each

Tot al

ls:suecl, subscribed and Paid up:

70,{10,094 Equity shares of {10 erach lully paid

10,02,00,000 10,02,00,000

10,02,00,000 10,02,00,000

7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940
i;il-- 7,06,00,940 7,06,00,940

2.1 The :er-onciliation of the number of shares outr;tanrling al the beg,inning and at the errd of the reporting period is

sr)t cut below:
(Number of equity shares)

Pa rtir:ulars As at As at
3lst March 2021 31st March 2020

Iquitl,Shares irt the treginning of the year

Arjri Equity shares issued cluring the year

as fully p,aid up bonus shares

as fully p,:id up shares for cash

L.ers:; : Shares, c;,rncelled on buy back of Equity Shares

72,60,094 72,60,094

2.2

Eqr.rity Shares at the end of the year 72,60,094 72,60,094

Terms / right:; attached to Equity Shares

Company has only one class of eqr,rity share,s hav ng a par value of l 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is

errtitleri to one \/ote per sharr:. The dividend prrrpcsed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing l\nnual General I\1eeting. ln 1.1-re event of liquidation of the Company,, 1.he holders of

er;uity shares will L,e entitled to receive rernaininlt asset:; of the Conrlcany, after distribution of the preferential

arnounts. The distribution will be in proportion to tlre nurnber of r:quity shares held by the sharehclders.
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2..:l l-lre de1ails of sl"r;:reholders holding nrore than 1i% equity:;hares ir the Ccmpany:

Name of Share Holders No. of Shares %held

As; iat March 3L,2027

Aa{eetllSlg41ts Li rn ited

Mr. Anil Anant F,aje

Mrs. Chhaya Anil Raje

Mrs. Prajakta Shashil:ant t<lulkarni

Mr. Amit Anil Raje

Ashtamanga Projects Limited

Eaj a d i_e m !J!!1a c,apA cit o r s F rirr'a t e Li m ite d
Aartech Solr:nics Ltd

N4r. Anil Anant Fiaje (Minority lnterest)

AIC-Aafleqh 5ql_qn1!:s Pri vate Limited.

Aartech Solc,nicrs Ltd

Mr. Arril Anant f(aje (Minority lnterest)

15,58,667

9,33,333

10,92,000

L0,2L,067

4,80,000

,!.2.08%

i3.22%

1"5.47%
'_14.46%

6.80%

tsince, Mr. Anil Arrant Raje does not ha,.re any bener{icial intere:;t in the shares,the conlpany Faradigm

Ultracapacitors Private Limited is a wholly o\/rred srLbsidiany of A,artech Solonics Ltd as it is having 100% beneficial

interest in the shares of ra'ad igm Ultracapac tors Private L.inrited

9,500 95.00%

500 5.00%

9,900 99.00%

100 t.oo%

Nominee sharel'rolder holding; share:; on behall'of l,arteclr Siolonics Ltd {J/s 187 of Companies Act,l0lL3. Hence, AIC

Aartech Solonic:; Pvt Ltd is a i,rrholly owned susbsidi,rry of l,errtech Solonics Ltd as per the said section

As per the recclrds of ther Compary, including itr; regi:;ter of s;l'rareholders / nrembers and other declarations

received from the sharerhold,ers reg,arding Lreneficial interr:st, thre above shareholding representr; both legal and

benefic.ial ownerships of shares.
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3, RESEFIVES AND SURPLUS
i:Amount in {)

Particulars As at

31st March 2021

As at

31:i;t March 2020

a) Capital Reserve

Barlance as per last Financial Statements

Aclcl : Transferred from the :;tatement of prrofit and lciss;

Cl,osing lBalance

b) General Reserve

B;rlanc,e as per last Financia Statenlents

Ad<i : Trarrsferred from the statement of profit and los:,

Add :Trarnsferred from lnvestment allrrwancr-' reserv€l

Closing Balance

c) Siecurrities Premium

Balance as per last Financial Staternents

AdrJ r Fierceived during the year c,n issue on share

Closing Balance

dlliurplus / (deficit) balance in statement of profit and lo:;s durirrg the y'ear

Balance as per last Financial Statements

A'J,l : F'}rof it for :he year

Less: A,p,propriations:

- Share of Minority lnterest (Refer note 4)

.- Translerred to General Reserve

Proposed Dividend on Ecluily Shares

ClLosing Balance

35,52,358 35,s2,358

3s,s2,358 3s,52,358

9,69,15,392 9,69,L5,392

9,69,L5,392 9,69,15,392

5,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

5,09,20,000 5,09,20,000

2,52,56,409

25,77,584

-1,81,655

3,04,7 5,595
-1,9,47 ,926

-2,58,787

35,30,047

2,80,15,648 2,52,56,4O9

l;'t"l - 17,94,O3,398 77,66,44,L59

4" MINORITY INTEREST

As at
31st March 2021

Amount in {
As at

3].st March 2020
F;rrticulars

AIC:. AARTECH SOLONICS PRIVATE LIMITED

-- Share Capital of All:-Aartech Soloni,:s Pvt Ltd

-- Profit & Loss of AIC-Aarter,h lSolonics Pvt Ltd

FARADIGM UTTRACAPACITORS PRIVATE LIMITEI)

- Share Capital of Faradigm Ultracapacitors Pv't Ltd

' Profit Elt Loss of Faradignr Ultracapacitors Pvt -td

1,000

-1.,56,932

1,000

-1,79,780

-t,55,932 -L,2.8,780

5,000

-5,97,960

5,000

-4,43,457

-5,92,960 -4,38,457

Total -7,48,892 -5,67,237
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5. I.ONG TERM BORROWINGS

P:rfticulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Secured Loan from HDFC Bank 23,1.1,769 62,01.,51.4

TotaI 23,11,769 62,01,5L4

6,, IDEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Net)

As at

31st March 2021

Amount in {)
As at

31st March 2020
P a rticu lars

Dr-'f'erred tax liability as on March 3L,202.0

A<jd: Derferred tax Liability arising on account of difference n Depreciation as

per Cornpanit:s Ar:t and as per lncomel Tax Act

Ad|: Deferrerj tax liability arising on account of secti,cr 35t of lncr>me Tax Act

10,15,365

2,70,881,

2,601-

6,49,810

3,67,954

7,601

Deferred tax liability as on March 3t,2o2t

6.1 The cleferred tax assets and liab,ilities have been recognised in accordance with the provisions of Accounting

Standarrl 22 on Ac:ounting 1'or l'axes on ln,:ome issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountilnts of lndia for

givin6l effects for tlre tirning differences between Ihe taxable income and the accounting income for the period

that ori5linate in onr: period and are capable of reversal in one or nrore subsequent periods.

7. CAPITAL GRANT
(Amount in {)

P'a rticulars As at As at

31st March 2021 3l.st March 2020

Grant received fronr Niti Aayog 26,28,239 26,28,239

lotaI 26,28,239 26,28,239

8i. SHCIRT TERM BORROWINGS
(Amount in 1)

[t;rrticr.rlars
As at

31st March 2021

As at

3l,st March 2020

- HDFC Bank CC Accc,Lrnt

HDFC Bank (Bill Dis:ounting)

87 ,55,421 L,31 ,81,,1,1tt

35,77,341-

'l-otal 87,55,427 1,73,58,45!i
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fr.f ,X.i on Consolidated Financial Statemenlls fcrr the Year ended 31st March, 2021

9. ]-RADE PAYABLES

As at

31st March 2021

(Amount in t
As at

31st March 2020
Pa rticu lars

Micro, Srnall and lyledium Enterprises

Other

7,56,402

1,38,84,336

11,46,291

1,05,87,559

L,77,33,850

ICI. OTHER CURRENT LIAT}ILITIES

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
P articula rs

Dividend Payable

Audit Fees Pa'yable

Rent Payable

Electricity Expenses Pay'able

Teiephone & lilobile Expenses

Vy'ater Charge's Payable

Prof ess onal F:ees Payable

Expenses Payable

A,dva nce f rorn Customers

Other Payables

1,1 2,500

1.,45,070

s2,021.

788

6,87s

90,000

2,93,287

1,95,439

35,30,047

1,10,000

4,05,000

57,7L8

5,18,928

20,465

5,84,153

Total 8,95,980 52,20,911

11, SHORT TERM PROVISiIONS
(Amount in {)

F'a rticu larrs As at

31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

F rovision for E.mployee Benefits:

- S,alary and Reimbursentenl,s

- Contribution to ESIC and Prrlvident [rund

Others:
.' Tax Deducted ay source PaYable

- GST Pa1'able

- ProfessionalTaxPayable

Provision for lnconte Tax

21.,97,086

L,23,486

1.5,77,869

22,58,739

5,784

1 1,85,187

15,981

1.,3s ,7 1.5

4,70,027

13,04,986

5,913

]'ota I
73,47,65t 19,32,622

r{"f ,,:,\
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-N;i"r 

";ltf-nrof 
iUnted Financial Statements for the Year ended 3lst March,2O2L

:"3. NON (:UI|IRENT INVESTMENT
iiAmount in {)

Particula rs
As at

31st March 2021

As at

31:rt March 2020

lnvestrne nt in property

Other lnvestment

lnvestrne nts in equity instruments :

- Dr:na Bank Equity'

-,. Enerrqu:rl Technology Private L.imitecl

.- U "narrg lihridhar Design Private Limited

Art:;heo Nutraware Private Limited

- lnve:,tment ln Bozobaka Labs Privati: Limited

7,30,64,87t

1,000

54,640

3,00,000

25,00,000

25,000

3L,57B

r,30,64,81.1

1,000

54,640
3,00,000

25,00,000

2 5,000

31,578

Total 7.,59,77,029 L,59,77,029

14. LCIN(J TERI/I LOANS & ADVANCES
(Amount in {)

Particula rs As at

31st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

Otherr Ioans and Advances

( U n:; ecu re d, con si de' re d gc)od )

Securil:y Ereposits

( U n:; e cu re d (on sidered G ctod )

It,63,83,302

31,92,386

5,ss,30,344

36,85,718

Total 5,95,75,688 5,92,76,062

1.4.L Ser:urity'depo:;its, represents amount of security deposits for Electricity, Rent, Telephone, Security Derposite against

C r,Jtrrs and Earnest Money Deposit:; paid by 1.he Conrpan'1



AART'ECH SO LO N ICS LI M ITED

firlotes on Consolidatetd Financial Statements for the Year €hded 31st March, 2021

1]5. CURR EN I NVESTMT I'{T

_ (Amount in {)

Particulars As at As a1t

31st Marchr 2021 31st Marclr 2020

lnverstments in mutual funds (lnstrument wise):

-- Axis lvlulti t3ap Fund Growth
- DliP [quity Fund l-iergular Plan Growttt

H DFC: Capital Funri Growth

Tr\i-A Ecluity Funcl Fiegular Growth

- Tata Bankirrg & PIitl Debt Fund Regular Plan (:irowttr

Arjitya Eiirla Sunlife Equity Advantage Growthr Fund

-- AiJitya Eiirla Sunlife Frontline Equity Fund

-- ACitya Eiirla Focur;ed Equity Fund Growth Plan

ACitya Eiirl;l Surr l.ifre Banking And Finacial Services Funcl

- ACitya Elirlia Sun l..if,e Overniflht Fund Growth Plan

ACitya Elirla Sunlife MNC Fund Growth Plan

Aditya Elirl;a Sun L.ife lndia Gen Next Fund Grou'th P an

'. Adity'a Elirl,a Sun l..ife Dynamic Bond F:und Growth Plan

-- Adity'a tlirla Sun L.ife Flexi Cap Fund Growth Fiegular Plan

- Adit'y,a tlirl,a Sun L,ife Low Duration Fund Grolvth Plan

- DSP lVid Cap Ftrnd Regular Plan Growth

- HDFC 5rnall Capr Fund Regular Plan Growth

HDFC 1-rrp 100 Fun,C Regular Plan Growth

-- IDF:C Banking & F'SlJ Debt Fund Regular Plan Growtn

IDFC Large Cap [:und Growth Regular Plan

-- lDt'C Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan

-- lDt'C En-rerging Businesses Fund Regular Plan C row:h

-- IDFC Bc,nd Fun,:i Medium Telrm Plan Growth
-- IDFC Bond Fun,i Sirort TerrrL Plan Growth

lnvescr: Mutua ['und

'- Kotak Balancecr /\dvantage Fund Growth

- Kotak Ernerrging Equity Scherme Growth Regular Pla n

- Kotak Erluity Ogrprtunities Fund Growth Regular Pl; n

Kotak Focused Equrity Fund Growth

Kotak P orreer Fund Growth Regular Plan

- Kotak Standarcl lrlulticap F:und Grouth Regular Plar

Kotak Low Duration Fund Standard Growth

lrlippon lnrJia Barrking Fund Growth Plan

tiJipp,e6 lnrJia Banking & PStJ Debt Fund Regular Plan

Nlippron lnrJia Balanced Adv;antage Fund Growth Pl; n

ttlippron lnrCia Grorartlr Fund Growth Plan

trlippron ln,Cia Large Cap Fund Growth Plan

- ItJippron In,Cia N4ulticap Fund Growth Plan

trJippron lndia C)'vernight Fund Growth PIan

lrlippron India lurrior Bees Fof Growth Plan

-' tr,lippron lndia Short Term [:und Growth Plan

lJippron lndia Srnall Cap Fund Growth Plan

-- lJippon lndia V';alur: Fund Growth Plan

lJippon lndia Lts Equity Opportunities Fund tlrowtlr

I'lippon lndia Frime Debt Fund Growth Plan

l,lipSron lndia CPSE: ETF Fund

- 11,,03,768

- 1.,00,07,100

- 1e 30,s47
1.4.,99,900

5,83,848

6,00,000 1f1,00,000

- 41"96,04L

- 20,00,000

I;,38,082 10,00,000

L,1.94 1,19 3

10,00,000 10,00,000

10,00,000 10,00,000

5,00,000 :t,00,000

2tr,00,000 2:;,00,000

65 ,59,67 t ,' ,54,459
1{i,00,000 4,00,000

,2,50,000 6,00,000

.3,48,129 5,50,000

- 10,00,000
_ (t,05,518

- 10,27,733

5,00,000 1t,00,000

9 ,48,434 10 ,11 ,914
1,00,000 1,00,000

9,29,592 511,00,000

3,00,000 21,00,000

9,s0,000 3,50,000

- 1,011,00,000

13,48,623 313,00,000

- 1,1 3,50,000

28,70,113 5,05,000

9,80,087 31,05,000

- s,50,000

- 1.6,99,52L

1.5,22,701" 16,00,685

24,62,792 7,98,000

17,91,657 26,83,000

4,66,692
5,59,288

33,22,35L 4,56,34s

4,99,975 9,00,000

1,39,995 30,000

- 10,00,639

5,00,000'ffilli ""'
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

Nippon lrrdia Ultra Short Duration Fund Growth Plarr

'. Nippon lrrdia Gold Savings Fund Growth Plan

- Nippon lndia Multi Asset Fund Growth Plan (IMFGPG)

-- Tata Sihort Ternr Bond Fund Regular Plan Gro'wth-l

Adity,r B rla Sun Life Floating; Rate Fund Growth Regr.tlar Plan

- D:;P Floater Fund Regular lSrowth

IDFC Sterling V;,lue Fund Cirowth Regular Plan

-- IDFC Dynamic Equity Fund Regular Plan Grow'tlr

-. Nippon lndia Nifty Samllcap 250 lndex Fund Gr,cwtl' Plan

'- Nlppon lrdia Pharma Fund Growth Plan

-- N ppon lrdia P;rssive Flexir:ap FOF Growth Plan

- N pp<ln lrdia Asset Allocator FOF Growth Plan

N ppon lrdia Nifty Midcap 150 lndex Fund Gro',ruth Plan

N ppon lndia Nifty 50 Value 20 lndex Fund Gro'wth Plan

Kotak llifty Nlext 50 lndex Fund Growth Regular Plarr

46,7s,319

99,995

9,99,950

5,00,000

5.00,000

54,76,592

5,O2,597

3,21,000

7,79,31.7

2,98,985

33,05,233

1.4,99,925

39,99,800

39,99,800

20,00,000

-i;t.t - -- 6,32,80,82L 8,78,23,347

Q.uoted lnv'estnents - Book Valuer

Quoted lnv'es1: 'nents - Market !'alue

6,32,80,82L
6,82,88,722

6,32,AO,821.

8,78,23,347

6,46,24,181

8,1t\,23,347l-lnquoted lnvestntents - Book \/alue

Tntal brcok value of current investments 6,32,80,827 9,L8,23,347

16.INV[NTORiIES
(Amount in {)

Pa rti cu ler rs As at

31st March 2021

As at

31.st March 2020

Raw Materials and components

V/or k- in -progress

Finished Goods

Stock in trade

2,O8,42,416

8,60,280

10,608

2,50,05,939

3 9,85,235

47,165

ii,t.r -- 2,L7,t3,304 2,90,38,939

17. TRADE REICEIVABLES
(Amount in {)

Particulars As at As at

3l.st March 2021 3ll.st March 2020

Outstarding 1l :r less tl"ran 6 morrtlts from the due date

( U nsecu red, con side rc d good )
(.,tut:,tandirrg {lr nrore than 6 months from the due clate

( tiJ ns ecu ret d, co n side re d g ood )

5,02,65,312

1.,36,11,390

3,t\l,12,768

78,27,324

T,;t"l -- 6,38,82,762 4,65,40,092
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Notes on Consolidated Finarrcial Statements for the Year ended 3lst March, 2021

18. CASH AlllD CASH EQUIVALENTS

lAmount in {)

Particularrs As at

3,1st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

B;a lances r,vith lca nks:

Earnrarked Balanr:es

Guarantees (refer note no. 1.8.1)

- O1:her (.r:mmitntents (refer note no. 18.2)

Cash on hancl

Others lrefer note no. 18.3)

2,25,000
t;2,62,419

41,22,734

2.7,426

2,40,237

2,2:;,000
6,97,628

65,9,4,116

94,840
g',\,454

1,04,77,816 76,97,698Total

18.1 Guarantees repr€rsent fixed deposits pledged u'ith L anks {or bank E,uarantees.

t8.2 Othr:r c.ommitrnents repres€lnt balances with banks

18.3 Otht:rs repres€nt imprest gl'r'en to ernployee:; for in:urring expen::;es.

1SI. SHORT TERM LOANS AND AI]\/ANCES
(Amourrt in t,)

P articulars As at

i]1st March 2021

As at

31st March 2020

Llnsecured L,oans and Advancet;: t[Unsecured, considerec good)

Advacre to Suppliers

Advance to Enrplr:yees

Prepaid [::xpenses

Othelr Lr:ans and Atjvances

19,25,421

66,26,961

3,34,589

75,1.L,729

14,45,913

4,24,187

31,436-i;i,r --
99,96,971 94,19,865

20. OTHER CTJRRENT ASSETS

As at

31st March 2021

(Amount in {
As at

31.st March 2020
Pa rticulars

I rcome Tax llef u nd ll,ece iva bl e'\\' 20 1.6-2017

I ncome Tax tlelf u nd lr,eceiva ble,\\' 2020 -2021

I'DS Receivable

l'CS Rer:eivable

E.xcise l)u::y lleceivab les

l\ccrued lnt€rrest

GST Receiva ble

3,04,21.8

22,015

7,228

2,69,986
51,3 3,907

4,21,O04

3,CtA,218

69,17 4

1.,.i2,442

8,:i7,95Cr

7 6,215,58e,

57,37,354 93,90,374'Total
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2I.. RE\/ENUE f:FIOM OPERATION:;

{Amount in t)
Pa rticulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31sit March 2020

Sale of Produc'is

Sale of Services

1,O,L9,2.1,,705

16,63,71.9

9,15,73,118

94,19,686

Total 10,95,85,424 10,09,92,804

22. OTHER IN(:OME

I,Amount in t)
P a rticu la rs As at As al:

31st March 2021 31rit March 2020

lnterest lncome

Rent;al lncome

Dividend lncome

Revenue Government Grart for DST Uplift Pr,31s61

Net 5;airr/(- loss) on sale of irrvestments

Net 51airr on foreign currencr!/ transaction and translz tion

Other ron-ope'ating incorne

Profit on sale of Fixed Asserts;

11,84,692

1,90,550

1.1,507

42,22,995

1,02,476

1,23,543

1.0,98,737

1,78,000

1.0,09,773

\9,41 ,459
63,892

8,r,3s4

5,00,000

Total 58,35,764 48,82,215

23. COST OF N/IATERIALS CONSUNNED

(Amount in {)
Pa rticulars As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Purchase of Rerw Materials
Opening Balance of Raw f/laterials

4,t\9,86,21.6

2,5'0,05,939

2,08,42,41.6

s,81,68,098

1,86,9t,71.2

2,5C,,0 5,939Less : Clr:sing Balg1gggfly1w Materials
'T ota I 5,4L,49,739 5,18,5,3,871

24. CHANGI IhJ INVENTORIES
(Amount in ll

Particu lars As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Finished goo,J:;:

Opening Balance

Less: Closirg Balance

\^,rorlt-in-Pro€lress:

Openrng Balance

Less: tllosirrg Balance

47,165

10,608

51,87,284

47 ,7 65

37,157 57,39,519

39,85,23 5

8,60,280

8,,76,8€;5

39,8s,23 5

3L,24,955 -31.,08,370

Total 31,62,L12 2€t,3!,749



,AARI' E CH SO LOt N I CS t"t M t',r E D
ft,lotes on Consolidated Financial litatements fr:r the Year ended 31st March, 2021

25. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Amount in {)
Pa rticu lars As at As at

31st March 2021 31:st March 2020

!ialaries and Wager:;:

-. D rectors Rernuneration

- Staff Salary

S;rlary relatel; to Recognist:d Research & Developmernt Facility

Cr:ntribution to Prov'ident [:und and Other Funds

litaff Welfare Expen:;es

ttL,45,942

2,05,14,266
9,5r,07 4

8,68,360

9,80,131

54,1.2,784

1.,82,45,969

5;,48,532

9,1.9,844

L:t,30,121
'llotal 2,74,59,773 2,66,57,250

26. FINANCE COST

(Amourrt in {)
Pir rticu la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

lrteresl Expenses

0ther borrowing cor;ts

15,28,348

4,78,856

1:\,1.4,133
Lt,50,628

I ()tal ?0,07,203 L7,54,767

27. DEPRECIATION A,ND AMOR'I'ISATION EXPENSES

(Amourrt in {)
Parrticula rs As at As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Dep rec iation of t;rrr5libler assets 37,88,31.4 29,82,002

,Amr:rti:;atiorr of irrtarrgible assels
'[rcta 

I .r7,88,314 29,82,OO2
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:Zi3 CITHER EXPENSES;

t,Amount in {)
Frar rti c;u la rs As at As at

31st March 2021 3Li;t March 2020

l\clministlative Expenses

r:\ud t fees

Directol Sitting Fees

l\/lernbership & Registration Fee s

Insuranr:e Expenses

lnternel Expenses

l..egerl Ex penses

Professional & Consultancy' Expe:nses

[:lectricity Expenses

{)ffir:e Expenses

Petrol 8r Diesel

Postage & Courier Charges

Printing & Stationery' Expenses

lRegistrertron & Stamp Charges

lRaters arrd Taxes

Rent Office

Repairs & Mairrtena nce:

'Vehicle Repairs & M;lintenance

ICS ERt' Solution

lSecuritl' ExPenses
'Telephone & Mobile Experrses
'Water Charges

lncurbation Cefltre Er:pernses

lVlisceI lir neous admi ni strative exp,snses

1,20,000

1,20,000

1,77,768

1,48,685

4,17,370
1,95,404

21,,68,175

85,143

3,32,960

2,t6,670
70,977

57,009

'_12,92,854

18,00,000

8,8L,547

1,83,201

2,7 4,L30

1,48,031

1,74,5L2

1.,24,72L

1,17,431

8,9L,66l

1,20,000

75,000

13,200

t,4t,37 4
3,36,406
L,56,719

24,84,408
1,35,575

2,56,744

2,30,404

1.,90,987

68,712

9,22,634
5,26,23L

18,00,000

5,19,714

8s,920

4,55,000

1,19,62L

1,85,442

1,05,229

L,63,484
7,72,296

99,98,263 99,85,160

l\/l anufacturing Expenses

Pou,err and Fuel

llent F:actory

.lob Work Expenses

liite De,relopnrent e!:p€l nses

Repairs to machinely
'fes1.ing & Calibration Charges

VPIDC Annual Maintenace Cha'ges

)rawing & Design Charges

Miscell aneou:; manufacturing expenses

7,11,374

3,04,971

tl,51,436
14,38,037

36,877

5,56,075

87,424
10,04,500

4,98,665

1,1.4,936

3,30,371

1.6,52,823

3,3 3,334

86,689

8,000

10,631

3,19,55s
'total (B) 53,95,359 35,16,345

5;elling and Marketing Expenses

,Advertisement and business pronrotion expenses 2,94,379

LL,66,O97

8,06,112

40,001

1.4,t0,492

51,929

s0,801

s,50,317

25,19,61,1

21 ,2:L,23C

84,884

7,a;1.,202

t'6,562

Sales C rmrnissron

Travelling Expenses

Late De livery

Tra nspDrtation Outwa rd

Tender Fees

Other 5ielling Expen:;es

_Iotal (C) 38,26,471 57,03,80€;

,@p;
(ffi,1,t



A,ART'ECH SO LO N ICS L,IM ITED
Nlotes on Consolidated Finarncial Statemen'ts for the Year enderd 31st March ,202L

llesearch & Development Expensc's

Material Consumed
-[rave ling Expenses

Other Expenses

31,961

440

86,693

5,1,631

3,903

-i!-![ 32,40L L,45,227

t-oss due l:o Foreign Currency Fluctuation (E) t',7,235

'l'otal Other Expenses (A+B+C+D+ti) 2,A2,52,494 2,03,6"t,773

:29. CURRENT TAX

:rovision for current tax is n'rade in the statement o{ profil arrd loss for l.he ye,ar ending t/larch 31, 2020 after taking into

r:r:nsideration the provisions of ln,come Tax Act, 1961 inclu,ling provisions of Minimum Alternate Tax undr::r section 115JB

,Chapterr )(ll-B) irrcludintg various benefits available under the lncome Tax,Act.

:rt,r the yr:ar enrCing March -J1,2020 (assessment year 2020 -2L), the irrcome tax computed under the r:ther pror,,isions

iprovrsions of the lncorne Tax Act other than Chapter )(ll-B) anrounts to'iil 24,2.1,727 and income tax computed under the

rrovi:;icrn:; of chapter Xll-B of lncome Tax Act amounts to ll 17,50,4U7. The prcvision of { 17,50,487 has been made after

Itilisi ng; trlAT credit.

3IO. DEFERRED']:AX EXPENSE

The de{erred tax expense debited to the statement of profit and loss for the period has br:en recognised for the tax effecl:

of thr: tinring di1'ferencr:: accounting income and taxable for tlre year anti quantified using the tax rates and laws enactecl

pertaining to the perio<l rjurirrg which the difference arrses. Tire deferred tax expense as debited in the statement of profil:

and loss has be€rn computed as unrler:

30.1 Dr:ferred tax irnpact of thel timing difference in depreciation as per the Companies Act, 2013 and depreciation as

Dr3preciation as p,er lncorn(: 'Iax Act, .I961

D,3preciation as p,er (-ompanies Act, 2013

D fference

t
{
t
{

48,30,165

37,88,31.4

1,0,41,8:;1

2,70,88r'.- D,:ferrerj tax irr pact (lncorrrr::)

30.2 Deferred tax inrpact of ther 'timing difference clue in 5rreliminary expenses

for the 6leriod clis,allowed under section 35D of lnccmr: Tax Act, 1'961 -
as per the statement of profit and ltlsl;

Prelimrnary E:xp,enses, (1/5tlr ) as per lncome Terx Act, 1.961

Preliminary [xp,enses, as perr Books

Timing clifferenr:e betweerr the Book Profit ano Tax,able Profit

Deferred Tax t-ia bi lit'y'/ (Asse,t)

t

{
t

10,004

10,004

2,601.

2, t'3,4823iCr.3 Net deferred te,x expense dr:,bited to statement of profrt and loss, frrr the period is {



A,II RT EI C H sC)I. ON'Cs LI M 11' E D
St,aLtemenl. of Consolidated Cash Flow for the year encled 31st March 2021

Pi

I
rticu la rs

As at
!l1st March 2021

As at
31st Marchr 2020

Cash Flows l'rom Operating Arctivities
Net Prot'rt ond Loss o,,/c ( os per profit ond loss ot:count)

Add : (Al Ap,portionment of Fund :

Provision t'or tox ntode during the yeor

,Del'erred Tox

Net Profit before toxation ond ,extro ordinary items
Add : (B,l Ncrn operating Expenses :

De p reci a f io n cl u ri n L7 th e' ye,o r

Less : (C) Non operating lncome :

lnterest lncome

Rentc,,l lncctme

Divt,Crznd lncome'

Nett goin/(- loss) on sole of inve:;trnents

Alh,?t n0n-oper0ti nq inLome

Re've nue Gove rn r,e nr G ra nt

Prol'i[ on sole of .!'ixed ossets

(D) Operatirrg P'rofit Before Working Capital Changes (A+B-C)

Add : (El lncrease irr current liabilitie:; and decrease in current assetsl

D€{i r? e s€ i n I n\t e nto ry

D'e"::re o se i n At cou r t Re ce i v o b le-'

D,a"::reose in Short term Loons a,qd Advont-es

De"::rease in Orher Current As.t€'ts

lncredse in Shrtrt term borrov/inqs

lncre0se in Trooe' Poyables

lnLredse in Sh':.trt Term Prc,visior's

lncreose in Otnet Current LioDilities

Less : (F) lncreirse in curtent asset:; and decrease in current liabilities

lr,crecrse i n I nt' e ntory
Int,,eose in Accc'unI Receit,oble

lrt reose in Shctrt Term Loons ortd Advonres
lr, c.edrse in Othetr Current,Asset:l

Decreost' in Short l'erm Bctrrourings

Decreost' in Tr,ede Poyoble

Decreos'e, in Short l erm Provisions

Dt:creose in Otl',e'r CuruenI Li(tb,,Iities

(G) Cash generated {rom Operations llD+E-F))

(H) lncorne tar,r paicl during the year:

(l) Net cash gerrerated from operational activity (G-H)

Sub Total

Sub Total

Sub Totarl

Sub Total

25,7'7,584

77,50,481

2,7 :1,482

19,47 ,926

t2_,oo,584

3,,65,555

46,0:1.,553

37,813,31.4

-3,,8L,747

25t,82,002

37,88,3L4

11,8.4,692

1,911,550

1.L,507

42,22,995

t,23,543

29,82,OO2

1,0,98,137

r.,78,000

19,41 ,459
84,354

).o,o9,713

5,00,000

57,33,287

25,56,580

'73,25,635

5,32,894

35,53,020

42,29,842

48,18,323

"27,L9,L08

4)_,78,103

1]7,16,261

1.,1 :r,58,455

83,59,540

L:],10,7 64

1,57,41,391

1,73,42,670

86,03,028

36,93,172

43,24,931

3i,3t,43,729

36,83,078

713,15,003

5.2, 1 1,613

3,39,63,7 4l
-L,55,65,770

5,65,300

-1.,61,31,070

1.,61 ,O9,694
1.,4',2,L5,927

115,04,802

1t,27,ll,t25



2. Casl"r Florvs tfronr lnvesting l\ctivities
(A) NL.t cash inl'low llrom investment activity

Int(,resl lncome

Rentol lnccme

Divioend lncome

N'et goin/( loss) or,t sdle of i,'lvestments

Ctth e r n on -o pe rLtt)' n q i n co m ?

Reve n u e (i ove rn nte n t G ra nt
P rocee ds l'ro m nr c' r ke ta b I e :;ecb, r iiiie s

Proceeds J'rom sale of fixed osst.t::

Realtsotio,n of se'curtty deposit

(B) Net cash ourtfloul lrom investmenll activity
lnvestrnenl mocte in morkelable .t:ecurities during the yeor

lnvestmer,tl mocte in Proptgll'y

lnvestmenl mocte in :tub::idiory Compony

Long Term Loons & Advonc'es

Purchose of neA'ot.:( ts

Security deposit poi,l

(C) Nr:t cash generated from ln,,restment activity (a-b)

Cash Flouvs fronl [:inancirrg,Ar:tivities
(A) Net cash inflow iirr:m financing a(tivity

Froceeds from i:,;s Le oJ equity s,hores

lnsrpsgp in lonq tt,'rr borrowin2:;

(B) N,et cash outflov,r l'rom investment activity
L)ecreose rn longt terrt borrowing

(C) N,et caslr teneralled from Financing activity (a-b)

Net lncrelase/(Ct,ecrease) in Ciash (1+2+3)

(.a:;h arrd cash ,equivalernls at the begir-rning of the year

gEEl!g:!:gg@Ei{=uss$ iltlsresr

3.

4,

Sub Total

Sub Total

Sub Total

5ub Total

1,1,84,692

1,90,5s0

1,1,,507

42,22,995

1,23,543

6,31,96,065

1,O,98,737

1,78,000

79,41 ,459
84,354

1.O,O9,773

€;,39,50,679

Ii,00,000

6,89,29,352

4,46,53,539

3,59,626

1.1,1.5,254

(t,87,69,0O2

fi,41i,1.1.,607

it,1,,1,32,085

4!1,90,919

4,6t,28,4L9
2,28,O0,933

11.,10,34,511

-tt,22,65,609

38,89,7 4s 47 ,59 ,158
38,89,74s

-38,89,745

27,8A,tL8

16,9t7,698

47 ,59,758
-4',7 ,59 ,7 58

-3,43,L4,242

,1,2O,1,1,,940

1,04,77,8L6 7t;,97,698

,/^;#'*;;
'rE'7" i.,

3{ rr'{'\\F' ;jl

tliurr#f



AARTECH SOTONICS TIMITED
An ISO 3001 : 2008 Certified Company

Date:15/O6l2021

To.
The Listing Department,
BSE Limited,
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 4OO OO1, Indla

Dear Sir/Ma'am

, Scrao Code: 542580

Sub: Declaration an terms_=of Reoulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requircmen-tsl BeS! !AtlQos. 20lj

Dear Sir/lVadam,

In terms of the second proviso to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, as amended, we
declare that the statutory auditor of our company, l4/s S. Ramanand Aiyar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000990N), have issued the Audit Report with
unmodified opinion on the ALrdited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for
the half year and year ended March 31, 2021,

We hereby request you to take the same on your record.

Thanks & Regards,

For Aartech Solonics Limited

Chairman & Mana
DIN:00242385

SOLONICS LTO,

TEGD. OFFICE

til ,{DIOGEP Ullll

'ASHIRW D', €.2157. A,t'. Coiony. BhA![482016 Td. : 9l -7s5{276335, 2463593 Mob. : 9993031168, 9S93091167
GrnC i i{ooaatadndooh$dn
3tA,i6, S€do.€. hA&i.lArB.. Midiro.p Did R.h.n-462 046 T6l. : 91-7,180.233020 Mob. : 999:m116E. 9ggq)91167

AII Co{Espondsnca sho{ld be addrassGd io R6gd. Oft 6 d ahopst ctt{.L31 200MP.t 982PLC002030
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